
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN MEETING IN THEIR CONFERENCE ROOM LOCATED AT THE PAYSON
COUNTY COMPLEX, 610 E. HIGHWAY 260, PAYSON, ARIZONA,  ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL
OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME TO ATTEND THE MEETING WHICH IS ALSO HELD BY ITV AT THE GILA
COUNTY COURTHOUSE, 1400 E. ASH STREET, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, GLOBE, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2018 - 10:00 A.M.
REVISED

             

1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - INVOCATION  
 

2. PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion regarding the electoral process for an election in Gila County. (James Menlove)
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to present the election results contained in the Official Canvass of the
General Election held November 6, 2018, in Gila County, Arizona and declare the Gila County results
official.  (Eric Mariscal)

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.1 to an Intergovernmental Agreement
(Contract No. ADHS16-110815) between the Arizona Department of Health Services and Gila County
Health and Emergency Services in the amount of $25,000 to develop a opioid fatality review team in Gila
County for the period of September 1, 2018, through August 31, 2019. (Michael O'Driscoll)

 

C.   Information/Discussion/Action to repeal finance policy numbers
BOS-FIN-001, BOS-FIN-002, BOS-FIN-003, BOS-FIN-005, BOS-FIN-008, BOS-FIN-009, BOS-FIN-010 and
BOS-FIN-014; and adopt the following new finance policies - BOS-FIN-101-Calendar of Events;
BOS-FIN-102-Chart of Accounts; BOS-FIN-103-Budget; BOS-FIN-104-Accounting Records;
BOS-FIN-105-Fund Balance; BOS-FIN-106-Financial Reporting; BOS-FIN-107-Audit Requirements;
BOS-FIN-108-Cash; BOS-FIN-109-Investments; BOS-FIN-110-Supplies Inventory; BOS-FIN-111-Capital
Assets; BOS-FIN-112-Travel; BOS-FIN-113-Procurement; and  BOS-FIN-114-Credit Card.  (Mary
Springer)

 

D.   Information/Discussion/Action to review all bids submitted for Call for Bids No. 100518 to provide all
advertising, publications and printing required to be done or made by all departments of Gila County for
calendar year 2019; award to the lowest, responsible and qualified bidder; and authorize the Chairman's
signature on the contract for award.  (Mary Springer)

 

E.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve submittal of the 2018-2019 County Fair Racing Grant
Application to the Arizona Racing Commission in the amount of $60,000 ($40,000 in state funds and
$20,000 in county matching funds) to begin the necessary improvements, repairs and technology
upgrades to the infrastructure to support future horse racing events planned for October 2020. (Jacque
Sanders)

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the Consent Agenda will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and discussed and voted upon as a regular agenda item upon the request of any
member of the Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A.   Approval of a Voter Registration Services and Support Intergovernmental Agreement between the Gila
County Recorder's Office and the Arizona Secretary of State (SOS) at a cost of $3,475.76 payable to the
SOS covering the period of July 1, 2018, through June 30, 2019.

 

B.   Acknowledgment of the election of David Kell to the Correctional Officers Retirement Plan Local Board of
Directors for Gila County Sheriff's Office Detention Officers and Non-Uniformed Officers for the term
beginning on 10-18-18 through 12-31-21. 

 

C.   Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting period of October 1, 2018 through
October 29, 2018.

 

D.   Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved by the County Manager
beginning 10-01-18 through 10-31-18.

 



 

5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the public is held for public benefit to allow individuals to address the
Board of Supervisors on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. Therefore, pursuant to Arizona
Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the
Board of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the Board, may ask
staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and
decision at a future date.

 

 

6. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors
and the County Manager may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken on
information presented.

 

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928) 425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS.
FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL 7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO (928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON
THE AGENDA PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE MEETING.



   
ARF-5203     Presentation     2. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/20/2018  
Submitted For: James Menlove, County Manager 
Submitted By: Sherry Grice, Management Associate
Department: County Manager

Information
Request/Subject
Presentation and discussion of the electoral process for an election in Gila
County.

Background Information
The Secretary of State serves as the chief election officer in the state of
Arizona, which includes oversight of campaign finance for statewide and
legislative candidates, verifying initiatives and referenda for the ballot, and
certifying the official results of each election. In Arizona, there are 15
elected County Recorders and their elections divisions tabulate the ballots
and upload them to the Secretary of State's website. The Secretary of
State’s only role in this process is to display the results once they are
uploaded by each county. According to the Secretary of State, one of the
major reasons counting ballots takes so long is that there are hundreds of
thousands of early ballots dropped off at the polls on election day -
approximately 320,000 statewide this time. The counties work diligently
to verify the signatures on each and every one of those early ballots before
they can be tabulated. Once the county election officials verify the
signature on each of those ballots (which is no small task), they then
make sure that a voter didn't cast an early ballot AND vote in person at a
polling location. All of these processes take a little bit of time and is done
to ensure that voters can trust the outcome of their elections. Also, it
takes time to tabulate the ballots to ensure the security of our elections.
Arizona has made it a top priority to make sure that our critical election
infrastructure is secure from any nefarious actors. Some of these new
security measures do, however, slow down the ballot tabulation process.
The Gila County Recorder's Office and Elections Department are
committed to offering equal access to the electoral process for all Gila
County's citizens and candidates by conducting elections with the highest
level of integrity to ensure every vote counts. In addition, they are
committed to maintaining the public confidence that their elections are
fair, efficient and accurate.



Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion
N/A

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board offer input, commitment and support to
the joint effort by the Recorder's Office and Elections Department
to continue offering equal access to the electoral process for all Gila
County citizens and candidates by conducting elections with the highest
level of integrity and ensure the public's confidence in the election process.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion regarding the electoral process for an election in
Gila County. (James Menlove)

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
ARF-5176   Regular Agenda Item     3. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/20/2018  
Submitted For: Eric Mariscal, Director 
Submitted By: Cate Gore, Elections Assistant
Department: Elections Department

Information
Request/Subject
Official Canvass of the November 6, 2018, Gila County General Election
Results

Background Information
Arizona Revised Statute §16-642 (A) provides that the governing body
holding an election shall meet and canvass the election returns not less
than six days nor more than twenty days following the election.

Arizona Revised Statute §16-646 (B) provides that a certified permanent
copy of the official canvass be mailed immediately to the Secretary of
State.

The Secretary of the State's Election Procedures Manual provides the
Board of Supervisors shall: (1) Meet to canvass General election returns
within 10 days after the General Election; and (2)Immediately provide a
certified permanent copy of the county's official canvass to the Secretary
of State.

Evaluation
Gila County conducted a General Election on November 6, 2018. The
Board of Supervisors is required to canvass the returns for this election
and send a certified copy of the canvass to the Secretary of State.

Conclusion
Gila County conducted a General Election on November 6, 2018. The
Board of Supervisors is required to canvass the returns for this election
and send a certified copy of the canvass to the Secretary of State.

Recommendation
The Elections Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors review



The Elections Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors review
the General Election Canvass and declare the results of the election as
being official.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to present the election results contained
in the Official Canvass of the General Election held November 6, 2018, in
Gila County, Arizona and declare the Gila County results official.  (Eric
Mariscal)

Attachments
General Election Canvass Report 2018
Arizona Revised Statute 16-642
Arizona Revised Statute 16-646































































































































































































































   

ARF-5182   Regular Agenda Item     3. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/20/2018  

Submitted For: Paula Horn, Deputy Director of Health 
Submitted By: Paula Horn, Deputy Director of Health
Department: Health & Emergency Management Division: Health Services
Fiscal Year: 2018-2019 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

09/01/18 through 08/31/20 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No.
ADHS16-110815) with the Arizona Department of Health Services. 

Background Information
On June 9, 2015, Michael O' Driscoll, Health and Emergency Services Division
Director, requested to apply for a prescription drug overdose prevention grant through
the Arizona Department of Health Services (ADHS) and Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC). The Board of Supervisors approved the request to apply for the
funding. On November 17, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved and signed
Contract No. ADHS16-110815.

The CDC awarded this new funding to ADHS to provide Gila County Health and
Emergency Services with the funds to implement a prescription drug prevention
program. With this funding, the Gila County Health and Emergency Services Division
will coordinate prevention efforts and work with community stakeholders to reduce
prescription drug misuse and abuse.  The grant contract does not terminate until
August 31, 2020; however, this additional funding must be used by August 31, 2019.

Evaluation
This funding of $25,000 for a one-year period will be used to develop and organize a
local opioid fatality review team to investigate drug overdose fatalities that have
occurred in Gila County and utilize data to identify potential risk factors for opioid
overdose, recommend and establish local policies to prevent additional overdose
deaths, and increase coordination between state and local agencies in the development
of new substance abuse prevention projects and initiatives.

Conclusion
Approval of Amendment No.1 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No.
ADHS16-110815) will allow the Gila County Health Department to develop and
organize a Gila County opioid fatality review team.



Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Health and Emergency Services Division Director that
the Board of Supervisors approve Amendment No. 1 to the Intergovernmental
Agreement (Contract No. ADHS16-110815) with the Arizona Department of Health
Services in the amount of $25,000 for one year to develop the Gila County opioid
fatality review team from September 1, 2018, through August 31, 2019.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.1 to an Intergovernmental
Agreement (Contract No. ADHS16-110815) between the Arizona Department of Health
Services and Gila County Health and Emergency Services in the amount of $25,000 to
develop a opioid fatality review team in Gila County for the period of September 1,
2018, through August 31, 2019. (Michael O'Driscoll)

Attachments
Amendment 1 to Contract No. ADHS16-110815
IGA Contract No. ADHS16-110815



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
 

150 18th Ave Suite 260 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

 

Contract No.: ADHS16-110815 Amendment No: 1 
Senior Procurement Specialist 

Ted Cooper 
 

1 
 

GILA COUNTY - ARIZONA PRESCRIPTION DRUG OVERDOSE PREVENTION PROGRAM 

 
Effective September 1st, 2018,  it is mutually agreed that the Intergovernmental  Agreement referenced is 
amended as follows: 

 
1. Pursuant to Terms and Conditions, Provision Six (6), Contract Changes; Section 6.1 Amendments, Purchase 

Orders and Change Orders, the Scope of Work is amended as follows by  this amendment one (1) 
 
5.15 Develop and organize a local opioid fatality review team to investigate drug overdose fatalities that have 
occurred in Gila County and utilize data to identify potential risk factors for opioid overdose, recommend and 
establish local policies to prevent additional overdose deaths, and increase coordination between state and local 
agencies in the development of new substance abuse prevention projects and initiatives. 
 
5.16 Prepare and submit a quarterly Contractor’s Expenditure Report.  

All other provisions of this agreement remain unchanged. 

 
 

 
 
GILA COUNTY HEALTH SERVICES 

 CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE 

 
 

Contractor Name 

 
1400 East Ash St., 

Contractor Authorized Signature 

Address 
 

Globe                                       AZ                      85501 

Printed Name 

    City                                                  State                             Zip Title 

CONTRACTOR ATTORNEY SIGNATURE 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952, the undersigned public agency attorney has 
determined that this Intergovernmental Agreement is in proper form and is 
within the powers and authority granted under the laws of the State of 
Arizona.  
 
 

 This Intergovernmental Agreement Amendment shall be effective 
the date indicated. The Public Agency is hereby cautioned not to 
commence any billable work or provide any material, service or 
construction under this IGA until the IGA has been executed by an 
authorized ADHS signatory. 

State of Arizona 

 

Signed this _________ day of _________________________ 20 

 

Signature                                                          Date 
Jefferson R. Dalton, 

Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau Chief                            

 

Printed Name Procurement Officer 

Contract No.:  ADHS16-110815,  which is an Agreement between public 
agencies, has been reviewed pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952 by the 
undersigned Assistant Attorney General, who has determined that it is in 
proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws 
of the State of Arizona.   
 

 

  

  

Signature                                                                             Date 
Assistant Attorney General 
 
Printed Name:  

Tim Humphrey 

Chairman, Board of Supervisors 



 

 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) 

 

Amendment  

 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

HEALTH SERVICES 
 

150 18th Ave Suite 260 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

 

Contract No.: ADHS16-110815 Amendment No: 1 
Senior Procurement Specialist 

Ted Cooper 
 

2 
 

 
 

 
2. Pursuant to Terms and Conditions, Provision Six (6), Contract Changes; Section 6.1 Amendments, Purchase 

Orders and Change Orders, the Revised Price Sheet is amended as follows by  this amendment one (1) 

   
 

Gila County Health Services 
 

PRICE SHEET (Fixed Price contract) 
 

Type of Unit Rate per 
Unit 

Unit of 
Measure 

# of Units Total 

Implementation of Prescription Drug 
Toolkit (Previously quarterly) 

$23,879.25 Quarterly 4 $95,517.00 

Development of a local Overdose 
Fatality Review Team 

$25,000.00 Annual 1 $25,000.00 

     

TOTAL    $120,517.00 

 

 
AUTHORIZATION FOR PROVISION OF SERVICES:  Authorization for purchase of services under this contract shall be 
made only upon ADHS issuance of a Purchase Order that is signed by an authorized agent.  The Purchase Order will indicate 
the contract number and the dollar amount of funds authorized.  The Contractor shall only be authorized to perform services 
up to the amount on the Purchase Order.  ADHS shall not have any legal obligation to pay for services in excess of the 
amount indicated on the Purchase Order. No further obligation for payment shall exist on behalf of ADHS unless: a) the 
Purchase Order is changed or modified with an official ADHS Procurement Change Order, and/or b) an additional Purchase 
Order is issued for purchase of services under this contract.to perform services up to the amount on the Purchase Order.  
ADHS shall not have any legal obligation to pay for services in excess of the amount indicated on the Purchase Order. No 
further obligation for payment shall exist on behalf of ADHS unless: a) the Purchase Order is changed or modified with an 
official ADHS Procurement Change Order, and/or b) an additional Purchase Order is issued for purchase of services under 
this contract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 









































   
ARF-5199   Regular Agenda Item     3. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/20/2018  

Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Proposed New Gila County Finance Policies

Background Information
In 2017, Gila County Administration initiated an effort to review all existing County finance written policies that
were approved by the Board of Supervisors and develop new policies covering the internal administrative functions of
Gila County government.  The revisions of existing finance policies and development of new finance policies support
the on-going corrective action plans detailed in the County’s response to audit findings.  The policies were reviewed
and revised as necessary by the County Attorney's Civil Division. The policy committee also reviewed the proposed
policies and provided further revisions in September 2018. The Board-adopted policies continue to be reviewed on a
periodic basis to ensure they are in compliance with the Arizona Revised Statutes and meet the needs of all County
departments and elected offices.

The revised finance policies were presented at the Board of Supervisors' November 13th meeting.  When the agenda
item was addressed, Chairman Humphrey announced that Mary Springer, Finance Director, requested that the
Board table this agenda item as she was not able to attend the meeting.  The Board unanimously voted to table any
action on this agenda item until its November 20th meeting.

Evaluation
The recent financial audits identified lack of policies and deficiencies in the existing Gila County's financial policies. 
The corrective action plan detailed in the single audit to the Auditor General identified creating and revising financial
policies to provide effective control measures over the County’s financial transactions.  As a result, all finance
policies were reviewed over the past year.  A new set of finance policies is being introduced to replace
existing finance policies.

Conclusion
The following existing Board-adopted finance policies need to be repealed by the Board of Supervisors: 
BOS-FIN-001-Departmental Bank
Accounts; BOS-FIN-002-Procurement-Contracts; BOS-FIN-003-Procurement-Purchasing; 
BOS-FIN-005-Capitalization of Fixed Assets; BOS-FIN-008-Funds Transfer; BOS-FIN-009-Fund
Balance; BOS-FIN-010-Cash Receipts and Deposits; and BOS-FIN-014-Disposal of Fixed Assets and Inventory. 

The only existing finance policies that would remain are:  BOS-3-2005-Accepting and Administering Grants; and
BOS-FIN-016-Community Agency and Economic Development Funding.

The following new finance policies need to be adopted by the Board of Supervisors:  BOS-FIN-101-Calendar of
Events; BOS-FIN-102-Chart of Accounts; BOS-FIN-103-Budget; BOS-FIN-104-Accounting Records;
BOS-FIN-105-Fund Balance (replaces BOS-FIN-009); BOS-FIN-106-Financial Reporting; BOS-FIN-107-Audit
Requirements; BOS-FIN-108-Cash (replaces BOS-FIN-010); BOS-FIN-109-Investments; BOS-FIN-110-Supplies
Inventory; BOS-FIN-111-Capital Assets (replaces BOS-FIN-005 and BOS-FIN-014);
BOS-FIN-112-Travel; BOS-FIN-113-Procurement (replaces BOS-FIN-002 and BOS-FIN-003); and
BOS-FIN-114-Credit Card.

Recommendation
Administration recommends repealing all existing finance policies except policy numbers BOS-3-2005 and
BOS-FIN-016; and adopting new proposed finance policies (as listed above).

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to repeal finance policy numbers



Information/Discussion/Action to repeal finance policy numbers
BOS-FIN-001, BOS-FIN-002, BOS-FIN-003, BOS-FIN-005, BOS-FIN-008, BOS-FIN-009, BOS-FIN-010 and
BOS-FIN-014; and adopt the following new finance policies - BOS-FIN-101-Calendar of Events; BOS-FIN-102-Chart
of Accounts; BOS-FIN-103-Budget; BOS-FIN-104-Accounting Records; BOS-FIN-105-Fund Balance;
BOS-FIN-106-Financial Reporting; BOS-FIN-107-Audit Requirements; BOS-FIN-108-Cash;
BOS-FIN-109-Investments; BOS-FIN-110-Supplies Inventory; BOS-FIN-111-Capital Assets;
BOS-FIN-112-Travel; BOS-FIN-113-Procurement; and  BOS-FIN-114-Credit Card.  (Mary Springer)

Attachments

FIN-101 Calendar of Events
FIN-102 Chart of Accounts
FIN-103 Budget
FIN-104 Accounting Records
FIN-105 Fund Balance
FIN-106 Financial Reporting
FIN-107 Audit Requirements
FIN-108 Cash
FIN-109 Investments
FIN-110 Supplies Inventory
FIN-111 Capital Assets
FIN-112 Travel
FIN-113 Purchasing Final
FIN-114 Credit Card



Gila County Policy - Finance  

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-101 

 

 

 

Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 

Revised: 

1 of 11 

 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-101 
  
 

 

1. PURPOSE 
 
It is the policy of Gila County to comply with required monthly, annual and periodic 
events and reporting requirements applicable to county government. 
 

 

2. MONTHLY EVENTS 

The following is a list of significant events concerning counties as prescribed by Arizona 
Revised Statutes (A.R.S.); the Arizona Administrative Code (A.A.C.); the U.S. 
Department of the Treasury, Internal Revenue Service (IRS), Circular E, Employer’s 
Tax Guide; and the Code of Federal Regulations. This list may not be all-inclusive. If 
applicable, the Arizona Office of the Auditor General (OAG) Uniform Accounting Manual 
for Arizona Counties (UAMAC) or Uniform Accounting Manual for Arizona County 
Treasurers (UAMACT) location is referenced. 
 
 

Date Activity Authority 
UAMAC 
 Section 

Each month 

The Board of Supervisors must hold regular Board 
meetings in the County on a working day or days of 
each month designated by the Board. The Board 
must notify the public of the location and the day or 
days designated. Within 3 working days after each 
Board meeting, the minutes or a recording of the 
meeting shall be made available for public 
inspection.  The minutes must also be made 
available at the office of the Clerk of the Board and 
the public libraries in the County.  After the minutes 
are approved by the Board they are posted on the 
County website. 

A.R.S. 
§§11-214 

§38-431.01 
 and 11-217 

N/A 

1
st 

of the month 

County officers entitled to receive or collect fees 
must prepare an itemized statement of all fees 
earned during the last month in the conduct of their 
official duties, and file the statement with the Clerk of 
the Board and the County Treasurer. Fees collected 
must be deposited with the County Treasurer when 
the statement is filed. 

A.R.S. 
§11-414 

§VI-C , 
Cash 

On or before the 

5
th
 of the month 

The Board must make payments to the State 
Treasurer for the hospitalization and medical care of 
the indigent sick. 

A.R.S. 
§11-292(F) 

N/A 



Gila County Policy - Finance  

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-101 

 

 

 

Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 

Revised: 

2 of 11 

 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-101 
  
 

15
th 

of the month 

The County Treasurer must report public monies 
collected, disbursed, and on account for the 
preceding month to the Board. The County Treasurer 
also must deposit all paid warrants issued by the 
Board with the Clerk of the Board. 

A.R.S. 
§11-501 

UAMACT 
§V 

15th of the month 

If applicable, for the County Attorney Victim 
Compensation Fund and/or Clerk of the Superior 
Court Victim Location Fund, the Clerk of the 
Superior Court must transmit to the County 
Treasurer interest earned on criminal bonds and 
restitution, and juvenile restitution monies that are 
received by the Court in a fiduciary capacity 
accumulated during the previous month. The County 
Treasurer must deposit 75 percent of interest 
transmitted in the County Attorney Victim 
Compensation Fund and 25 percent of interest 
transmitted in the Clerk of the Superior Court Victim 
Location Fund. 

A.R.S. 

§12-286 

(D) and (E) 

N/A 

 
  



Gila County Policy - Finance  

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-101 

 

 

 

Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 

Revised: 

3 of 11 

 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-101 
  
 

3. ANNUAL EVENTS 
 

Date Activity Authority 
Manual 
Section 

Not later than 
July 10 

Each special district subject to the provisions of 
A.R.S. §48-252 must file a copy of its annual 
budget with the County Treasurer and the BOARD. 

A.R.S. 
§48-252 

N/A 

On or before the 

3
rd Monday in July 

The Board must prepare a full and complete 
statement of the County’s financial affairs for the 
preceding fiscal year and an estimate of the 
different amounts that will be required to meet the 
public expense of the County for the current fiscal 
year. The estimate of expenses must be entered in 
the Board minutes and fully itemized in accordance 
with forms supplied by the Auditor General. After 
its tentative adoption, the estimate of expenses, or 
a summary of the estimate of expenses, and 
hearing notice must be published once a week for 
at least 2 consecutive weeks in the county’s official 
newspaper. 

A.R.S. 
§§42-17101, 

42-17102, 
and 

42-17103 

§IV, 
Budgeting 

On or before 
July 31 

The County must provide to the Auditor General 
the name of the chief fiscal officer designated to 
submit the current year’s annual expenditure 
limitation report. 

A.R.S. 
§41-

1279.07(E) 

§IX, 
Audit 

Requirements 

On or before 
August 1 

Each fire district subject to the provisions of A.R.S. 
§48-807 must file a copy of its annual budget with 
the BOARD. 

A.R.S. 
§48-807(E) 

N/A 

On or before 
August 15 

The County Treasurer must submit to the Board an 
annual report that shows the amount of taxes 
assessed for the previous year, the total 
collections for that year, the increase or decrease 
due to corrections, and the amount of unpaid taxes 
as of June 30. 

A.R.S. 
§42-18002 

UAMACT 
§IV-F 

On or before the 
14th day before the 

day in August 
when the Board 

levies taxes 

The Board must hold a public hearing and special 
Board meeting, and any taxpayer may appear and 
be heard in favor of or against any proposed 
expenditure or tax levy. The final budget must 
then be adopted at the special Board meeting. 

A.R.S. 
§§42-17104 

and 
42-17105 

§IV, 
Budgeting 



Gila County Policy - Finance  

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-101 

 

 

 

Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 

Revised: 

4 of 11 

 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-101 
  
 

On or before the 
3rd Monday in 

August 

The Board must fix, levy, and assess the amount 
to be raised from primary and secondary property 
taxation for county purposes. In addition, the 
Board must assess the amount of taxes that is 
levied for city and town purposes. 

A.R.S. 
§§42-17151 

and 
42-17254 

§IV, 
Budgeting 

At the time of 
levying other taxes 

The Board must levy a tax on property not located 
in a school district in accordance with A.R.S. §15-
991.01; levy school district taxes on property in 
each school district that is not eligible for 
equalization assistance and for which additional 
amounts are required in accordance with A.R.S. 
§15-992; and levy a state equalization assistance 
property tax on property within the county in 
accordance with A.R.S. §15-994. 

A.R.S. 
§§15-

991.01, 
15-992, and 

15-994 

N/A 

Within 3 days after 
the final levies are 

determined 

The chief county fiscal officer must notify the 
Property Tax Oversight Commission of the amount 
of the primary property tax levied. 

A.R.S. 
§42-

17151(C) 
N/A 

On or before the 
3rd Thursday in 

August 

The Board must compute and report to the city, 
town, or political subdivision the amount of property 
taxes that would otherwise be payable on the city’s, 
town’s, or political subdivision’s remote municipal 
property. 

A.R.S. 
§42-15253 

N/A 

Within 10 days 
after the Board of 

supervisors adopts 
the resolution 

The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors must 
transmit to the State Treasurer a written statement 
showing the amount of taxes due to the State and 
contained in the annual roll. 

A.R.S. 
 §42-18004 

N/A 

60 days after the 
beginning of the 

fiscal year 

The County’s balance of any encumbrances 
outstanding at fiscal year-end lapses, and the 
remaining fund balance reverts to the appropriate 
County fund. No further payments may be made on 
any claim for expenditures of the prior fiscal year. 

A.R.S. 
§11-624.01 

§VI-F, 
Purchasing 

On or before 
August 31 

The county chief fiscal officer must submit an 
annual report to the Supreme Court showing the 
total amount of receipts and expenditures in each 
account of the Juvenile Probation Fund for the 
preceding fiscal year. 

A.R.S. 
§12-268 

§VI-C, Cash 

On or before 
October 1 

The Board must compile a report of all special 
taxing districts existing in the county during the 
preceding fiscal year organized under Title 48 with 
certain exceptions. 

A.R.S. 
§11-251.07 

N/A 

On or before 
October 1 

The Board must deliver the assessment roll, tax 
roll, and cross-index to the County Treasurer. A.R.S. 

§42-18003 
N/A 



Gila County Policy - Finance  

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-101 

 

 

 

Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 

Revised: 

5 of 11 

 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-101 
  
 

On or before 
March 31 

The County must submit the audited annual 
expenditure limitation report to the Auditor General. A.R.S. 

§41-
1279.07(C) 

§IX, Audit 
Requirements 

On or before 
November 1 

The County must file a report with the Arizona 
Department of Revenue that includes any tangible 
or intangible property presumed abandoned and 
subject to custody as unclaimed property as of the 
last 12 months before July 1 of that year. The 
County must also deliver the reported abandoned 
property to the Department. 

A.R.S. 
§§44-307 

and 44-308 
N/A 

On or before 
November 1 

The County must file a report with the Arizona 
Criminal Justice Commission of all monies 
collected for and expenditures from the Criminal 
Justice Enhancement Fund for the preceding fiscal 
year. 

A.R.S. 
§41-

2401(B) 
§VI-C, Cash 

On or before the 
1st 

Monday in 
November 

The Board must prepare a list of the real property in 
the county that the State holds by tax deed. The list 
is used in advertising and auctioning the property at 
a tax sale. 

A.R.S. 
§42-18301 

N/A 

By December 1 

The Board must certify whether the total revenues 
received by the Justice Courts and the Superior 
Court, including the Clerk of the Superior Court, 
exceed the amount received in fiscal year 1997-98. 
Based on the Board’s certification, the Board must 
distribute monies in accordance with A.R.S. §41-
2421, or as otherwise provided by law. 

A.R.S. 
§41-2421(G) 

N/A 

Within 240 days 
after the close of the 

special district’s 
fiscal year 

Each special district organized under Title 48 and 
not exempted must submit its annual report to the 
Board. 

A.R.S. 
§48-251 

N/A 

Within 240 days 
after the close of the 

special district’s 
fiscal year 

Each special district required to have an audit or 
financial review by A.R.S. §48-253 must submit a 
copy of its completed audit or financial review to the 
County Treasurer and the Board. 

A.R.S. 
§48-253 

N/A 

At the Board’s 
regular monthly 

meeting in January 

The Board must prepare and file a statement 
detailing the County’s indebtedness, a description 
and estimated value of all property the County 
owns, and the rate of taxation for County purposes. 
A copy must be forwarded to the State Treasurer. 

A.R.S. 
§11-663 

N/A 



Gila County Policy - Finance  

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-101 

 

 

 

Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 

Revised: 

6 of 11 

 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-101 
  
 

On or before 
January 20 

The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors must prepare 
an abstract of the assessment roll containing the 
valuations by taxing jurisdictions of all property in 
the County, including the total personal property tax 
roll, and other information required by the Arizona 
Department of Revenue. The Clerk must file one 
copy of the abstract in the office of the Board and 
transmit additional copies to the State or County 
Board of Equalization, as appropriate, and to the 
Arizona Department of Revenue. 

A.R.S. 
§42-15155 

N/A 

Not later than 
January 31 

The County must prepare and distribute Form W-2 
to each employee and Form 1099 to applicable 
vendors for the calendar year just ended. 

IRS 
Circular E, 

A.R.S. 
§43-413 

§VI-G, Payroll 

Not later than 
January 31 

The County must submit the Employer’s Annual 
Federal Unemployment Tax Return (IRS Form 
940), along with the balance of any federal 
unemployment taxes due, with the IRS. 

IRS 
Circular E 

§VI-G, Payroll 

On or before 
February 10 

The County Assessor must certify and transmit to 
the Property Tax Oversight Commission and to the 
Board the values that are required to compute the 
levy limit prescribed by A.R.S. §42-17051. 

A.R.S. 
§§42-17052 

and 
42-17107 

N/A 

On or before 
February 15 

The Board must make available for public 
inspection the values described in A.R.S. §42-
17051(A), which provides the formula for computing 
the maximum allowable primary property tax levy. A.R.S. §42-

17055 
N/A 

On or before 
February 28 

The County must file Form A-1R, Arizona Annual 
Withholding Reconciliation Return, and copies of 
the W-2 forms, with the Arizona Department of 
Revenue. 
 
The County must also file Form 1096, Annual 
Summary and Transmittal of U.S. Information 
Returns, and copies of the 1099 forms, with the 
IRS. 

A.R.S. 
§43-412 and 
IRS Circular 

E 

§VI-G, Payroll 

On or before the last 
day in 

February 

The County must file Form W-3, Transmittal of 
Wage and Tax Statements, and copies of the W-2 
forms, with the Social Security Administration. 

IRS 
Circular E 

§VI-G, Payroll 



Gila County Policy - Finance  

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-101 

 

 

 

Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 

Revised: 

7 of 11 

 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-101 
  
 

On or before March 
31 

The County must submit their audited annual 
expenditure limitation report to the Auditor General. A.R.S. 

§41-
1279.07(C) 

§IX, Audit 
Requirements 

By March 31 

The Board must submit a report to the Legislature 
and the Governor on whether certain special 
districts complied with A.R.S. §48-251(A) by 
submitting their annual reports to the County in a 
timely manner. The report must include a list of 
districts required to submit the reports, a list of 
districts in compliance and not in compliance, and 
whether the reports were sufficient. The Board must 
notify each district that is not in compliance with the 
reporting requirements to comply within 30 days 
and must assess a penalty on districts that do not 
comply. 

A.R.S. 
§48-251 

(F) and(G) 
N/A 

Last business day in 
June 

The County Treasurer must report public monies 
collected, disbursed, and on account for the fiscal 
year to the Board. A.R.S. 

§11-501 
UAMACT §V 

On or before 
June 30 

Each County department or agency having 
outstanding liabilities at fiscal year-end must file an 
advice of encumbrance with the Board. 

A.R.S. 
§11-624.01 

§VI-F,  
Purchasing 

Annually 
The County Treasurer must submit to the Board of 
supervisors the amount of anticipated revenues for 
the Taxpayers’ Information Fund. 

A.R.S. §11-
495 

§VI-C, Cash 

Annually 

The County Recorder must submit to the Board the 
amount of projected revenues to be raised for the 
Document Storage and Retrieval Conversion and 
Maintenance Fund. 

A.R.S. 
§11-475.01 

§VI-C , Cash 

Annually 

The presiding juvenile judge of the Superior Court 
must present to the Board for approval a detailed 
expenditure plan for the Juvenile Probation Fund 
accounts. 

A.R.S. 
§12-268 

§IV, Budgeting 

 
 
 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-101 

 

 

 

Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 

Revised: 

8 of 11 

 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-101 
  
 

 
4. PERIODIC EVENTS 
 

 
Date 

 
Activity 

 
Authority 

Manual 

Section 

Within 5 working 
days after each 
payroll period 

The County must pay employee 
withholdings and county contributions to the 
Corrections Officer Retirement Plan. 

A.R.S. 

§38-891 
§VI-G, 

Payroll  

Within 10 working 
days after each 
payroll period 

The County Treasurer must pay employee 
withholdings and county contributions to the 
Elected Officials’ Retirement Plan. 

A.R.S. 

§38-810 

§VI-G, 
Payroll  

Within 10 working 
days after each 
payroll period 

The County must pay employee 
withholdings and County contributions to the 
Public Safety Personnel Retirement 
System. 

A.R.S. 

§38-843 
§VI-G, 

Payroll  

Within 14 days after 
each payroll period 

The County must pay employee 
withholdings and county contributions to the 
Arizona State Retirement System. 

A.A.C. 

R2-8-122 
§VI-G, 

Payroll  

On or before January 
15, April 15, July 15, 

and October 15 

The County Attorney must file with the 
Board a report indicating the source of all 
monies and all expenditures from the 
county Bad Check Trust Fund for the 
previous calendar quarter. 

A.R.S. §13-
1811 

§VI-C, 
Cash  

By April 30, July 31, 
October 31, and 

January 31 

The County must file an Unemployment Tax 
and Wage Report (Form UC-018) and submit 
the amount due to the Arizona Department of 
Economic Security.  The County must also 
submit federal unemployment taxes to the 
Internal Revenue Service if the amount due 
in any quarter is more than $500. 

A.A.C. 

R6-3-1704 and   

IRS 
Circular E 

§VI-G, Payroll 



Gila County Policy - Finance  

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-101 

 

 

 

Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 

Revised: 

9 of 11 

 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-101 
  
 

By April 30, 

July 31,October 31, 

and January 31 

The County must file the Arizona Withholding 
Tax Return (Form A1-QRT) and submit its 
state income tax withholdings to the Arizona 
Department of Revenue (ADOR) quarterly if 
the average amount of Arizona income taxes 
withheld during the preceding four calendar 
quarters does not exceed $1,500. If it 
exceeds $1,500, the County must make 
payments to the ADOR at the same time it is 
required to deposit federal taxes. 

A.R.S. 

§43-401 
§VI-G, Payroll  



Gila County Policy - Finance  

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-101 

 

 

 

Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 

Revised: 

10 of 11 

 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-101 
  
 

By April 30, July 31, 
October 31, and 
January 31 if the 
accumulated tax 

liability for the quarter 
will not exceed $2,500 

or 

within 15 days after the 
end of each month for 

monthly depositors 

or 

by the following 
Wednesday for taxes 

withheld from 
payments made on 

Wednesday, Thursday, 
and/or Friday; by the 
following Friday for 
taxes withheld from 
payments made on 
Saturday, Sunday, 

Monday, and/or 
Tuesday for semi- 
weekly depositors 

or 

by the close of the next 
banking day if the 
accumulated tax 

liability is $100,000 or 
more on any day 
during the deposit 

period 

The County must file the Employer’s 

Quarterly Federal Tax Return (IRS Form 

941). In addition, federal income tax 
withholdings and Social Security and Medicare 
tax withholdings and contributions must be 
deposited on the appropriate schedule, with a 
financial institution authorized to accept 
federal tax deposits. 

IRS 

Circular E 
§VI-G, Payroll  

On the 1st Monday of 
January, April, July, 

and October 

The County Attorney must file with the Board 
an account of all monies received in the 
County Attorney’s official capacity during the 
preceding three months, and remit such 
monies to the County Treasurer. 

A.R.S. 

§11-532 
§VI-C, Cash 



Gila County Policy - Finance  

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-101 

 

 

 

Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 

Revised: 

11 of 11 

 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-101 
  
 

No later than the 1st 
Monday in March of 

award year 

The Board must notify qualified banks of the 
time and place to submit servicing bids. 

A.R.S. 

§35-325 
§VI-C, Cash 

No later than the 4th 
Monday in April of 

award year 

The Board must meet to receive the servicing 
bank bids. Bids must be evaluated based on 
response, price, services, qualifications, and 
other scope of work factors detailed in the bid 
documents. The qualified bank representing 
the highest rated bid shall be designated as 
the County’s servicing bank. 

A.R.S. 

§35-325 
§VI-C, Cash 

At least once every 2 
years 

The County must take a physical inventory of 
furniture, equipment, and vehicles purchased 
with federal monies costing $5,000 or more, 
and having useful lives over 1 year, and 
reconcile it to the capital assets list. 

A-102 Common 
Rule §.32, as 
codified by 

each federal 
funding agency 
in its title of the 

Code of 
Federal 

Regulations 

§VI-E, 

Capital Assets 

At least once every 3 
years 

The County should take a physical inventory of 
furniture, equipment, and vehicles and 
reconcile it to the capital assets and 
stewardship lists. 

UAMAC §VI-E, 

Capital Assets 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

      __        

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
CHART OF ACCOUNTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-102 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

1 of 7 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-102 
  

 

1. PURPOSE 
 
The chart of accounts provides the basic framework for classifying the County’s 
financial transactions. Establishing a uniform chart of accounts helps to ensure that all 
county financial transactions and budgetary information are accurately reflected in the 
accounting records and reported to management and external parties in a consistent 
manner. A uniform chart of accounts also improves the comparability of counties’ 
financial and budget information by legislators, taxpayers, and others. 
 
2. ACCOUNT CODE STRUCTURE 

 

A. The account code structure consists of predefined numerical codes that 
represent specific categories of information suitable for financial and budgetary 
systems. 

 
B. The chart of accounts consists of the following elements: 

 
1. Fund - A fund is a separate accounting entity, and its operations are 

accounted for in a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise 
its assets, liabilities, fund balance/net assets, revenues, and 
expenditures/expenses. Funds are categorized based on their nature or 
purpose, such as general, special revenue, or capital projects funds. 
 

2. Function - A group of related activities aimed at accomplishing a major  
service or regulatory program for which the county is responsible. For 
example, general government, public safety, and highways and streets are 
functional categories. 
 

3. Department/Sub-department - A functional county unit charged with 
carrying out one or more activities or programs, such as assessor, sheriff, 
and finance.  A sub-department may be used to further define a functional 
activity. 
 

4. Object - Identifies specific types of assets, liabilities, fund balances/net 
assets, revenues, expenditures/expenses, other financing sources/uses, or 
budgetary accounts.  Examples of object codes include cash, accounts 

payable, real property taxes, and salaries and wages. 
 

5. Sub-object - Identifies detailed types of assets, liabilities, fund balances/net 
assets, revenues, expenditures/expenses, other financing sources/uses, 
or budgetary accounts.  For example, cash on hand, current real property 
taxes, and overtime wages are sub-object categories. 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
CHART OF ACCOUNTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-102 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

2 of 7 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-102 
  

 

 

C. The following is an example of t he  Coun ty ’ s  17 -digit code structure that 
provides a complete fund accounting system for recording assets, liabilities, 
revenues, expenditures/expenses, and fund balances/net assets. 

 

3. FUNDS  

 

A. Governmental Fund Types 
 

1XXXXX General Fund - The General Fund is the County’s current operating 

fund, and accounts for all resources used to finance County services except 

those required to be accounted for in other funds. 
 
 2XXXXX Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds account for the 

proceeds from specific revenue sources (other than major capital projects) that 

are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. This list is not all 

inclusive and other funds may be added, as necessary. 

 

 3XXXXX Debt Service Funds - Debt Service Funds account for the 

accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt 

principal and interest. Debt service funds are required if legally mandated, or if 

financial resources are being accumulated for principal and interest payments 

maturing in future years. 

 

 4XXXXX Capital Projects Funds - Capital Projects Funds account for financial 

resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities 

other than those financed by Proprietary and Trust Funds. 

 

 5XXXXX Permanent Funds - Permanent Funds account for resources that are 

legally restricted to the extent that only earnings, and not principal, may be used 

for purposes that support the County’s programs, i.e., which benefit the County or 

its citizenry. 

 

B. Proprietary Fund Types 

 

 7XXXXX  Internal Service Funds - Internal Service Funds are used to account 

for any activity that provides goods or services to other funds, departments, or 

agencies of the County and its component units, or to other governments, on a 

cost-reimbursement basis. If other governments are involved, an Internal Service 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
CHART OF ACCOUNTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-102 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

3 of 7 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-102 
  

 

Fund should be used only if the County is the predominant participant in the 

activity. Otherwise, the activity should be accounted for in an Enterprise Fund. 

 

 8XXXXX Enterprise Funds - Enterprise Funds may be used to account for any 

activity for which a fee is charged to external users for goods or services. An 

Enterprise Fund is required for any activity in which (1) debt is secured solely by 

a pledge of revenues from fees and charges of the activity, (2) the cost of providing 

services must legally be recovered through fees or charges, or (3) fees or charges 

were established in accordance with the County’s policy to recover the cost of 

providing services. In addition, Enterprise Funds are required for the separately 

issued financial statements of public-entity risk pools. 

 

C.      Fiduciary Fund Types 

 

 9XXXXX Trust and Agency Funds  Trust Funds - Trust Funds account for 

assets held by the County in a trustee capacity for individuals, private 

organizations, and other governments. These funds include pension (and other 

employee benefit) trust funds, investment trust funds, and private-purpose trust 

funds. Generally, these funds are distinguished from agency funds by the 

existence of a trust agreement that affects the degree of management involvement 

and the length of time that the resources are held. In addition, investment trust 

funds should include the external participants in a County sponsored investment 

pool, such as an investment pool operated by a county treasurer. 

 

4. FUNCTIONS 

 

 The function is indicated by the second digit of the fund number (e.g., fund 

#110101 is the General Fund with a function of General Government).  A 

description of the governmental functions is as follows. 

 

 X1XXXX       General Government—Expenditures associated with the general 

administration of the County, including the Board of Supervisors, Superior Court, 

and County Manager. 

 

 X2XXXX Public Safety—Expenditures for the direct protection of persons and 

property are charged to this function. Included are expenditures related to police 

protection, fire protection, flood control, corrections, and protective inspection, 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
CHART OF ACCOUNTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-102 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

4 of 7 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-102 
  

 

such as building, plumbing and electrical inspection. In addition, expenditures 

made to construct, operate, and maintain correctional institutions. 

 

 X3XXXX Highways and Streets - Expenditures for the construction, 

maintenance, and repair of highways, streets, alleys, sidewalks, bridges, 

aqueducts, storm drainage, and street lighting are charged to this function.  

 

  X4XXXX       Sanitation - Expenditures for the removal and disposal of sewage 

 and other wastes are charged to this function.   

 

 X5XXXX      Health and Welfare 
 

Health - Expenditures incurred from direct involvement in the conservation and 

improvement of public health are charged to this function.  Examples  of  health  

expenditures  include  the administration of  public  health  activities,  rabies  and  

animal  control,  sanitary  inspections  of businesses and   institutions,   educational   

programs   for   the   prevention   and   treatment   of communicable diseases, 

and expenditures for operating health centers and clinics operating for treatment 

of certain diseases. 

 

Welfare - Expenditures to provide public assistance and institutional care for 

individuals who are economically unable to provide for themselves are charged 

to this function. Examples of welfare expenditures include administration of 

public welfare activities, construction and operation of welfare institutions, direct 

assistance to welfare recipients, and payments the County makes to another 

government for welfare programs administered by the other government. 

 

X6XXXX Culture and Recreation - Expenditures for cultural and recreational  

activities maintained for the benefit of County residents and visitors are charged 

to this function. Included are expenditures for County library services. 

 

   X7XXXX Education - Expenditures incurred in the operation of the 

 County School Superintendent’s Office, including salaries, employee 

 benefits, supplies, and other direct expenditures are charged to this function. 

 

 X8XXXX Environmental and Conservation - Expenditures for activities 

designed to conserve and develop such natural resources as water, soil, forests, 

minerals, agricultural resources, and fish and game are charged to this function. 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
CHART OF ACCOUNTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-102 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

5 of 7 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-102 
  

 

 X9XXXX Economic Opportunity, Urban Redevelopment and Housing -  

Expenditures for various programs designed to eliminate or ameliorate poverty 

and its causes and the redevelopment of substandard and blighted physical 

facilities within the County  

 

5. DEPARTMENTS 

 

A. General Government 

 
000 Non-Departmental 
101 Board of Supervisors/County Manager 

 102 Countywide 
103 Elections 
107 Human Resources 

 108 Community Development 
 115 GIS-Rural Addresses 
 120 Recorder 
 123 Payroll Costs-General Insurance 
 143 Administrative Services 
 160 9-1-1 Installation 

201 Finance 
203 Treasurer 

 205 Purchasing 
207 Computer Services 
221 Assessor 
301 County Attorney 

 302 Clerk of the Superior Court 
 303 Conciliation Court 
 305 Child Support Enforcement 
 311 Globe Justice Court 
 314 Payson Justice Court 
 321 Globe Regional Constable 
 324  Payson Regional Constable 
 329 Court Information Systems 
 331 Superior Court Division I 
 332 Superior Court Division II 
 333 Superior Courts General 
 337 Law Library 
 338 Judge Pro Tempore 
 345 Indigent Legal Defense 
  



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
CHART OF ACCOUNTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-102 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

6 of 7 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-102 
  

 

 
B. Public Safety 

 
 106 Emergency Services 

300 Sheriff 
335 Probation 

 336 Juvenile Detention 
 080 Flood Control District 
 
C. Highways and Streets 

 
 341 Public Works, Flood Management 
 
D. Sanitation 

 
XXX Waste Management 
 

E. Health 
 
403 Indigent Health 
404 Health 
404 Environmental Health 

 
F.   Welfare 
 

402 Indigent Burial 
403 Indigent Health 
406 Public Fiduciary 

 
G.  Culture and Recreation 
 

525 Fairgrounds 
600 Library 

 
H.  Education 
 

702 Superintendent of Schools 
 
I.  Environmental and Economic Opportunity 
 

316 EACO 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
CHART OF ACCOUNTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-102 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

7 of 7 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-102 
  

 

J.  Urban Redevelopment and Housing 
 

171 Community Services 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

      __        

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 



Gila County Policy -Finance  
 
BUDGET  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-103 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

1 of 14 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-103 
  

 

 

1. PURPOSE 
 

The budgeting process enables Gila County (the “County”) to implement an itemized, 
authorized, and systematic plan of operation.  Budgets assist in management control and 
provide the legal authority to levy taxes, collect revenue, and make expenditures in 
accordance with the budget.  The budgeting process provides an opportunity to examine 
the makeup and feasibility of a county’s resources, programs, and activities and results 
in a document that reflects a county’s objectives and priorities.  The budget is used to 
monitor and control operations for the fiscal year. 
 
Although budgets are developed internally by County management, they are also 
influenced by taxpayers, legislators, government agencies, private industry, and county 
staff.  The concerns of these groups are addressed either directly or indirectly in the 
budgeting process.   
 
 
2. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
The legal requirements governing county budgeting are primarily derived from Arizona 
Revised Statutes (A.R.S.) and are summarized below.  A summary of pertinent dates in 
the budgeting process is presented in Section 1, Calendar of Events. 
 
A. The Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) must determine the budgets of all elected 

and appointed County officers enumerated under A.R.S. §11-401. [A.R.S. §11-
201(A)(6)] 

 
B. On or before the third Monday in July each year, the County must prepare: 

 
1. A full and complete statement of the County’s financial affairs for the 

preceding fiscal year, 
 

2. An estimate of the different amounts that will be required to meet the 
County’s expenditures/expenses for the current fiscal year entered in the 
minutes of the Board and shall include the items prescribed by A.R.S. §42-
17102 (A), and  
  

3. A summary schedule of estimated expenditures and revenues entered in 
the minutes of the Board and prepared according to forms supplied by the 
Office of the Auditor General.  [A.R.S. §42-17101(3)] 

 
C. The budget estimates must be fully itemized in accordance with forms supplied by 

the Office of the Auditor General: 



Gila County Policy -Finance  
 
BUDGET  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-103 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

2 of 14 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-103 
  

 

 
1. Estimated amounts for each department, public office, or official. 

 
2. A complete disclosure and statement of the estimated expenditures for the 

current fiscal year, showing total expenditures by fund and the total for all 
funds.  [A.R.S. §42-17102(B)] 
 

D. The estimated total expenditures must not exceed the County’s annually adjusted 
expenditure limitation established for the County by the Economic Estimates 
Commission. [A.R.S. §42-17102(C)] 

 
E. Once the budget is tentatively adopted, the County must publish its proposed 

budget, or summary thereof, and a notice of a public hearing and special meeting 
of the Board to hear taxpayers and make tax levies at designated times and places.  
The proposed budget, or summary thereof, and notice must be published once a 
week for at least 2 consecutive weeks in the official newspaper of the County, if 
there is one, and if not, in a newspaper of general circulation in the County.  If a 
truth in taxation notice and hearing is required by A.R.S. §42-17107, the Board 
may combine, in one publication, the proposed budget and notice of public hearing 
and special meeting of the Board with the truth in taxation notice.  When publishing 
the truth in taxation notice, the first publication must be at least 14 but not more 
than 20 days before the date of the truth in taxation hearing; the second publication 
must be at least 7 but not more than 10 days before the date of the hearing. [A.R.S. 
§§42-17103 and 42-17107(1)(a)]. 

 
F. The Board must hold the public hearing and special meeting on or before the 14th 

day before the day on which it levies taxes as stated in the notice under A.R.S. 
§42-17104(A).  If a truth in taxation hearing is required under A.R.S. §42-17107, 
the Board may combine the hearing on the proposed budget and the special 
meeting of the board with the truth in taxation hearing. If the Board fails to comply 
with the requirements of A.R.S. §42-17107, the Board must not fix, levy, or assess 
an amount of primary property taxes that exceeds the preceding year’s amount, 
except for amounts attributable to new construction.  [A.R.S. §§42-17104 and 42-
17107] 

 
G. After the hearing on the proposed budget is concluded, the Board must convene 

in a special meeting and finally determine and adopt the estimates of proposed 
expenditures.  The adopted estimates constitute the budget of the County. [A.R.S. 
§42-17105(A) and (B)] 

 
H. Total expenditures/expenses adopted in the final budget must not exceed total 

expenditures/expenses that were estimated in the proposed budget.  [A.R.S. §42-
17105(C)] 



Gila County Policy -Finance  
 
BUDGET  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-103 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

3 of 14 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-103 
  

 

 
I. Except as provided, a County may not: 
 

1. Expend monies for a purpose that is not included in its budget. 
 

2. Expend monies or incur or create a debt, obligation, or liability in excess of 
the amount stated for each purpose in the adopted budget for that year, 
regardless of whether the county has received, or has on hand, sufficient 
monies to do so. [A.R.S. §42-17106(A)] 

 
J. The Board may transfer monies between budget items if all of the following apply: 
 

1. The monies are available. 
 

2. The transfer is in the public interest and based on a demonstrated need. 
 

3. The transfer does not result in a violation of the limitations prescribed in 
Article IX, §§19 and 20, of the Arizona Constitution. 

 
4. The Board approves the transfer by a majority vote at a public meeting. 

[A.R.S. §42-17106(B)] 
 
K. On or before February 10 of the tax year, the County Assessor must transmit and 

certify to the Property Tax Oversight Commission and the Board the total net 
primary assessed values that are required to compute the levy limit prescribed by 
A.R.S. §42-17051.  For the purposes of A.R.S. §42-17052, these values must not 
be changed for the official calculation of levy limits and tax rates after February 10 
without the approval of the Property Tax Oversight Commission.  These values 
must include the finally equalized valuation of all property, less estimated 
exemptions, appearing on the tax roll for the current tax year. In addition, the 
values must include the value of the property on the personal property tax roll 
determined in accordance with A.R.S. §42-17053. If the proposed primary property 
tax levy, excluding amounts that are attributable to new construction, is greater 
than the amount levied in the preceding year, then the County must comply with 
truth in taxation requirements. [A.R.S. §§42-17052 and 42-17107] 
 

L. When a tax rate is to be determined and taxes are levied, the County Assessor 
must make an estimate of the personal property to be added to the tax roll for 
purposes of computing the property tax rates pursuant to A.R.S. §42-17151. 
[A.R.S. §42-17053] 

 
M. On or before February 15 of the tax year, the Board must make available for public 

inspection the values determined in each numbered paragraph of A.R.S. §42-



Gila County Policy -Finance  
 
BUDGET  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-103 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

4 of 14 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-103 
  

 

17051(A), relating to the computation of the maximum allowable primary property 
tax levy limit.  [A.R.S. §42-17055(A)] 

 
N. On or before the third Monday in August each year, the Board must:  

 
1. Fix, levy, and assess the amount to be raised from primary property taxation 

and secondary property taxation. This amount, plus all other estimated 
sources of revenue and unencumbered balances from the preceding fiscal 
year, must equal budgeted expenditures for the current fiscal year. 

 
2. Designate the amounts to be levied for each purpose included in the 

adopted budget. 
 

3. Set a primary property tax rate and a secondary property tax rate, rounded 
to four decimal places on each $100 of taxable property shown by the finally 
equalized valuations of property, less exemptions, that appear on the tax 
rolls for the fiscal year. When extended, those valuations will produce the 
entire amount to be raised by direct taxation for that year. [A.R.S. §42-
17151(A)] 

 
O. The Board must not fix, levy, or assess an amount of primary property taxes in 

excess of the amount permitted by A.R.S. §§42-17051(A)(7) or 42-17005 as 
determined by the Property Tax Oversight Commission. In addition, within 3 days 
after the final levies are determined, the County’s chief fiscal officer must notify the 
Property Tax Oversight Commission of the amount of the primary property taxes 
levied. [A.R.S. §42-17151(B) and (E)] 
 

P. The first half of the amount of taxes on real and personal property is due and 
payable on October 1 and the remaining half of the taxes is due and payable on 
the following March 1. The first half of the amount of taxes on real and personal 
property that is unpaid is delinquent after 5 p.m. on the first business day of 
November and the remaining half that is unpaid is delinquent after 5 p.m. on the 
first business day of the following May. If the total amount of taxes is $100 or less, 
then the entire amount is due and payable on October 1 and becomes delinquent 
after 5 p.m. on the first business day of November. [A.R.S. §42-18052] 
 

Q. The Board may by a two-thirds vote of its membership request a property tax levy 
limit override, which constitutes secondary property taxes.  The request for a 
secondary property tax levy must be submitted to County voters at an election held 
on the first Tuesday following the first Monday in November. [A.R.S. §42-17201(B) 
and (C)] 
 



Gila County Policy -Finance  
 
BUDGET  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-103 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

5 of 14 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-103 
  

 

R. The Board must, at the time of levying other property taxes, levy a County fire 
district assistance tax on the taxable property in the county, not to exceed 10 cents 
per $100 of assessed valuation. [A.R.S. §48-807(A)] 
 

S. By August 1 each year, a fire district must submit to the Board an itemized estimate 
of the amounts required for the maintenance and operation of the district for the 
ensuing year in accordance with A.R.S. §48-805.02(B). The Board must, in 
addition to any tax levied to pay bonds issued in accordance with A.R.S. §48-806, 
levy a tax not more than $3.25 per $100 of assessed valuation against all property 
within the district’s boundaries and appearing on the last assessment roll.  The 
levy must be made, and the taxes collected as provided by law for the collection 
of general county taxes. [A.R.S. §48-807(F)] 
 

T. According to A.R.S. §42-17203(H), the property tax levy amounts collected 
pursuant to A.R.S. §42-17203: 
 
1. Must not be included in the levy limitation pursuant to A.R.S. §42-17051 for 

any subsequent year. 
 

2. Must be collected from a levy of secondary property taxes.   
 
3. Are not subject to levy limitations prescribed by Article IX, §19, subsection 

5, of the Arizona Constitution, except as provided in A.R.S. §42-17203. 
 
U. In addition to any other limitation that may be imposed, a county must not levy 

primary property taxes in any year in excess of an aggregate amount computed 
pursuant to A.R.S. §42-17051(A). 
 

V. The Board, on behalf of a political subdivision that has issued refunding bonds, 
during each year the bonds are outstanding, must levy a tax on all property in the 
political subdivision for which the bonds are issued, sufficient to pay the interest 
on all bonds then outstanding and the annual installment of the principal that is 
due in the next year. [A.R.S. §35-474(A)]. 
 

W. If the Board receives written notice of a violation of its allowable levy limit or truth 
in taxation limit under A.R.S. §42-17003 and has not appealed the Property Tax 
Oversight Commission’s decision pursuant to A.R.S. §42-17004, the Board must 
correct its primary property tax levy and tax rate to properly reflect the allowable 
levy for the current year. If the board receives the notice after it is too late to correct 
the levy in the current year, the difference between the amount actually levied and 
the allowable primary tax levy must be set aside in a special fund and used to 
reduce the primary property taxes levied in the following year. [A.R.S. §42-
17005(A)] 



Gila County Policy -Finance  
 
BUDGET  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-103 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

6 of 14 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-103 
  

 

 
 
3. BUDGET PROCESS 
 
A. Budget Planning Process 

 
1. As recommended by the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) 

Best Practices in Public Budgeting, the County’s budget planning begins 
with development of broad goals to guide the County in the decision-making 
process. 
 

2. The County Five-Year Strategic Plan will be reviewed annually by the 
Strategic Plan Team. With the organizations strategic goals clearly defined, 
Gila County Administration and Finance Department review fiscal impacts 
for the upcoming year. Revenue sources, projected increases in expenses, 
impacts from outside sources and economic factors are considered. This 
information is used to develop “Budget Guidelines”. The Budget Guidelines 
are reviewed with Elected Officials and Department Directors before being 
formally adopted by the Board. 
 

3. Elected Officials and Department Directors use the Strategic Plan and 
Budget Guidelines to develop their office/department budget and goals. A 
review of their budgets, office/department goals and performance measures 
is conducted by finance prior to budget hearings. 

 
B. Budget Review Process 

 
1. The County Manager and Finance Director will meet with all elected officials 

and department directors to review budgets, identify budget goals, and 
establish budget priorities.  
 

2. During the budget process, offices/departments are required to provide 
revenue and expenditure estimates for the current fiscal year and planned 
revenues for the following year. The budget team uses these estimates to 
assist in updating the Five-Year financial plan which is used to monitor 
changes in available revenues and expenditure levels. Departments also 
provide an estimate of available fund balances in their special revenue 
funds to be carried over to the next fiscal year.  
 

3. The recommended budget is presented to the Board for public hearing and 
approval.  Budgetary changes may occur from the Finance Director and 
County Manager meetings with elected officials and department directors 



Gila County Policy -Finance  
 
BUDGET  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-103 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

7 of 14 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-103 
  

 

and from the Board public hearing and will be updated along with revenue 
estimates and year-end carry over.   

 
A. Budget Adoption Process 

 
1. Public hearings are held for each elected office/department annually at a 

regularly scheduled meeting of the Board. 
 

2. The County adopts its budget on a fiscal year basis beginning on July 1 and 
ending on June 30 of the following year. The County Manager has the 
responsibility to develop and present a balanced proposed budget annually 
to the Board for all County functions and agencies.  
 

3. This is accomplished in a two-step process consisting of a preliminary 
budget submitted for approval and a final budget submitted in July by the 
Board after final property assessed values are available from the Arizona 
Department of Revenue and the Gila County Assessor’s Office. By statute, 
the final budget cannot exceed the preliminary budget in total. 

 
 

 
4. OPERATING BUDGET MANAGEMENT 

 
A. The County shall annually adopt a balanced budget by fund and department. A 

balanced budget is defined as a budget in which total expenditures and other uses 
do not exceed total revenues and other sources. 
 

B. The County shall not use debt or bond financing to fund current or future operating 
expenditures. 
 

C. The County shall generally use only recurring revenues to fund recurring 
expenditures. Non-recurring revenues shall generally not be used to fund recurring 
expenditures. 
 

D. The County shall maintain a budgetary control system to ensure adherence to the 
Adopted Budget and associated appropriations.  
 

E. All elected offices/departments shall share in the responsibility of meeting policy 
goals and ensuring long-term financial viability.  Future service plans and program 
initiatives shall be developed reflecting policy directives, projected resources, and 
future service requirements.  In order to ensure proper policy discussion, 
discontinuation (or "sunset") provisions shall be incorporated into service plans, as 
appropriate.  Budgets are developed to support the Gila County Strategic Plan.   



Gila County Policy -Finance  
 
BUDGET  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-103 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

8 of 14 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-103 
  

 

 
F. The County will develop and annually update a multi-year financial forecasting 

system, which will include projections of revenues, expenditures, future costs of 
current budget decisions and costs, and financing of capital improvements. 
 

G. Requests for increases in funding will be evaluated within the context of the 
request’s financial impact on the County’s financial condition on an on-going basis, 
the County’s expenditure limitation, its impact on organizational performance, its 
future cost-benefit to the County, and its importance in accomplishing specific 
goals of the Five-Year Strategic plan for the organization.  
 

H. The County shall move in the direction of identifying internal services that can be 
allocated to the different funds and departments of the organization.  This 
allocation should be equitable, based on the use of these services.  An indirect 
cost plan shall be prepared every year to determine the allocation basis for such 
services. 
 

I. Full reporting of all costs, direct and indirect, current and future, will be expected 
as part of new funding and service decisions.  Grant funds will be expected to 
cover their full cost or be leveraged to the fullest extent possible.   
 

J. When deficits appear to be forthcoming within a fiscal year, spending during the 
fiscal year must be reduced sufficiently to create a positive cash balance. This 
responsibility resides with the elected office/department. 
 

 
 

5. CAPITAL BUDGET MANAGEMENT 
 

A. The capital budget provides resources for capital maintenance and future capital 
needs, without adversely affecting the operating budget.  The allocation of financial 
resources for capital assets is dependent on available funding. 
 
1. The County shall establish an adequate contingency for the maintenance 

and orderly replacement of capital assets. This is to protect the County’s 
capital investments and minimize future maintenance costs. 
 

2. The cost of all new capital projects should include a projection of the future 
maintenance costs of the assets. 
 

3. Expenditures for maintenance supplies and materials or replacement items 
(other than motor vehicles) along with lease/purchase costs shall be 



Gila County Policy -Finance  
 
BUDGET  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-103 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

9 of 14 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-103 
  

 

budgeted as an operating item. These appropriations will not be placed in 
the capital budget. 
 

4. The County shall purchase capital assets using pay-as-you-go financing 
whenever economically feasible. When economic and statutory constraints 
make pay-as-you-go financing impractical or financially unwise, the County 
will consider conservative borrowing to fund the acquisition of capital 
assets. 
 

5. The County shall develop a Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 
which shall be updated annually. The CIP shall be used to plan for major 
capital acquisitions, such as road improvement or construction projects, 
building construction or acquisition, and major building improvements 
including deferred maintenance projects. 
 

B. Capital Expenditure Carryover  
 

1. The Board adopts an annual budget which includes every elected 
offices/department's approved expenditures for the year, with the dollar 
amounts distributed in detail according to the category of expense. Policy 
guidelines and the criteria for requesting and approving carryovers are as 
follows: 

 
a. A elected office/department may request to carryover an approved 

capital expenditure appropriation into the next fiscal year when they 
do not expect to expend all of the appropriation for the project by the 
end of the current fiscal year.  Requests to carryover operating 
budget items, however, should be limited to special studies or special 
projects.  As with capital, the request should be based on the 
department’s estimate that the project or study will not be completed 
in the current fiscal year. 

 
b. Elected office’s/Departments should submit carryover requests 

during the budget process when they identify current expenditure 
appropriations that will need to be completed in the next fiscal year. 

 
c. Budget appropriation dollars must exist in the current year's annual 

budget so that there is already an appropriation that may be carried 
over to the next year. Requests for carryovers will be funded from 
the same source as the original appropriation. 

 
d. The original budget appropriation from which the carryover is being 

requested will almost always be a one-time increment. If the 



Gila County Policy -Finance  
 
BUDGET  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-103 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

10 of 14 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-103 
  

 

carryover is approved, then the carryover amount is a one-time 
appropriation in the next fiscal year's budget and does not become 
part of that elected office’s/department's base budget. 

   
e. Approval of carryover requests is subject to available funds. Grants 

and Special Revenue Funds need to specify the funding source for 
every carryover request. 

 
f. The total actual expenditures for all years may not exceed the total 

project budget, regardless of the annual amount appropriated. The 
budget team reviews budgeted carryovers after the close of the fiscal 
year and adjusts them to meet this criterion.  

 
2. Capital expenditures are the most frequent type of carryover request. Often 

a project is begun in one fiscal year but must be completed in the next fiscal 
year. This is especially true of major road construction and maintenance 
projects, building construction or renovation projects, and purchases of 
major pieces of equipment where the delivery date is after the end of the 
current fiscal year.  Salary and Employee Related Expenses (ERE) and 
operating budget appropriations generally do not meet the criteria for 
carryovers. A request for additional staff must be submitted as an increment 
request, not as a carryover, since money for the additional Full Time 
Equivalent (FTE) is not specifically included in the current budget. 

 
 
6.  REVENUE BUDGETING 

 
A. Funding for public programs should be derived from a fair, equitable and adequate 

resource base, while minimizing tax differential burdens. 
 
1. The County will try to maintain a diversified and stable revenue structure to 

shelter it from the short-term fluctuations in any one revenue sources. 
 

2. The County will follow an aggressive policy of collecting tax revenues. The 
County shall continuously explore new sources for revenue. 
 

3. The County shall consider user fees, when appropriate, to fund services. 
User fees should be used when there is a direct relationship between the 
costs of the service and the user. User fees allow the County to provide 
services without increases to the general tax burden. 
 



Gila County Policy -Finance  
 
BUDGET  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-103 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

11 of 14 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-103 
  

 

4. The County will establish recovery rates for direct and indirect costs for user 
fees and charges. These shall be regularly reviewed to determine if pre-
established recovery goals are being met. 
 

5. Fees are adopted by the Board and are periodically reviewed. 
 

6. The County will conservatively estimate its annual revenues by an objective, 
analytical process. This will include the use of historical trends, current local 
economic trends, national and global economic trends, and changes in state 
and federal laws and policies. 

 
 
 

7. RESERVE FUND BUDGETING 
 
A. Responsible reserve policies will provide adequate resources for cash flow and 

contingency purposes, while maintaining reasonable tax rates. 
 
1. The County will maintain a contingency for cash liquidity purposes in the 

County General Fund equal to at least 10% of its annual operating budget. 
 

2. The County will maintain a contingency account for the General Fund’s 
annual operating budget to provide for unanticipated expenditures, or to 
meet unexpected increases in service demands. Use of these funds is 
subject to the Board of Supervisors approval. 
 

3. In other significant funds, currently the Highway User Revenue, and Debt 
Service funds, the County will maintain, whenever possible, a Contingency 
Fund for cash liquidity purposes equal to at least 10% of its annual operating 
budget.  This will be evaluated on a fund by fund basis. 
 

4. Available fund balances shall not be used for ongoing operating 
expenditures unless a determination has been made that available 
balances are in excess of required guidelines and that plans have been 
established to address future operating budget shortfalls. For using fund 
balances, emphasis shall be placed on one-time uses. 
 

5. An annual review of cash flow requirements and appropriate fund balances 
shall be undertaken to determine whether modifications are appropriate for 
the reserve/contingency policies. 

 
 

 



Gila County Policy -Finance  
 
BUDGET  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-103 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

12 of 14 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-103 
  

 

8. DEBT MANAGEMENT 
 

A. Responsible debt management policy maintains the County’s ability to incur 
present and future debt at minimal interest rates in amounts needed for 
infrastructure and economic development without endangering its ability to finance 
essential County services. 
 
1. The County will not fund current operations from the proceeds of borrowed 

funds. 
 
2 The County will confine long-term borrowing to capital improvements or 

projects. 
 
3. When the County finances capital projects by issuing debt, it will repay the 

debt within a period not to exceed the expected useful life of the project. 
 

 
9. DEPARTMENTAL RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
A. Each elected office/department is responsible for managing its budget and 

ensuring compliance with these policies and procedures, i.e. performing the 
ongoing tracking of revenues and expenditures each month to guard against 
expenditures in excess of budget or the under-collection of budgeted revenues. 
Elected offices/departments should be prepared to explain unexpected variances 
from the budget. 
 

B. Elected offices/departments may spend appropriations within their operations 
budget without formally reallocating the budget between line items. Budget 
compliance according to State statute is at the department or fund level. 
 

C. Requests for transfers between salaries and the other budget categories should 
be submitted to the County Manager for approval. The elected office/department 
should submit the request with an analysis of how this change will impact the 
department’s budget. One-time salary savings cannot be used to fund recurring 
expenditures. 
 

D. The responsibility for projecting the ongoing impact will be calculated by the 
elected office/department and must accompany budget requests.   
 

E. To aid elected office/departments in managing their budgets, the Finance 
Department may send out monthly expenditure and revenue reports to each 
elected office/department, and include a year-to-date percentage of budget for 
each line item. 



Gila County Policy -Finance  
 
BUDGET  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-103 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

13 of 14 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-103 
  

 

 
10. BUDGETARY CONTROL 

 

A. The principal goal of budgetary control is to ensure that actual expenditures do not 

exceed budgeted expenditures.  The adopted budget establishes the basis for all 

transactions throughout the year and facilitates the monitoring of financial activity. 

Subsequent control is exercised throughout the fiscal year by the use of daily 

budgetary control, budgetary accounting, budget reports, budget revisions, and a 

year-end analysis of budget performance. 

 

1. The County elected offices/departments may spend appropriations within 

their operations budget without formally reallocating the budget between 

line items. Budget compliance according to State statute is at the elected 

office/department or fund level. 

 

2. Budgetary Control —The County maintains budgetary control to ensure that 

actual expenditures do not exceed budget limits at the fund level. Control is 

accomplished by reviewing purchase orders to monitor the level of 

encumbrances and to determine the remaining unencumbered balances. 

 
3. Budgetary Accounting — Budgetary integration into the accounting systems 

is ordinarily accomplished automatically through the use of information 

technology systems, although it may also be accomplished through 

traditional journal entries. 

 
4. Budget Reports — Budget reports are used to continuously monitor budget 

capacity and performance. Budget reports comparing actual results to 

budgeted amounts should be prepared at least monthly and elected 

offices/departments should review them on a timely basis. 

 
 

 

11. BUDGETARY REPORTING 

 

A. For reporting in the County’s annual financial statements, under the provisions of 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic Financial 

Statements—and Management’s Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local 



Gila County Policy -Finance  
 
BUDGET  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-103 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

14 of 14 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-103 
  

 

Governments, the County presents a budgetary comparison for the General Fund 

and any major special revenue funds for which budgets have been adopted. 

Consequently, in addition to the General Fund, the County presents this 

comparison for all major Special Revenue Funds, since Arizona law requires that 

all county special revenue funds be included in the adopted budget. The County 

may choose to present this comparison as a basic governmental fund financial 

statement.  The budgetary comparison includes the original (adopted) budget, the 

final amended budget (which includes legally authorized transfers between line 

items), and actual amounts.  Regardless of where the County chooses to report 

this information, it allows citizens, legislators, and others to assess the county’s 

budgetary performance. 

 

1. In compliance with A.R.S. §§42-17101 and 42-17102, the County must 

complete its official annual budget prepared according to forms supplied by 

the Office of the Auditor General.  However, the County may choose to add 

more information or detail than is required. 

 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

              

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
ACCOUNTING RECORDS  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-104 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

1 of 5 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-104 
  

 

 

1. PURPOSE 
 

Accounting records policies and procedures are established to record, process, 
summarize, and report transactions and maintain accountability for assets, liabilities, and 
fund balances/net assets.  The primary objectives of an accounting information system 
are to provide reliable financial information to management in a timely manner, safeguard 
assets, determine liabilities, ensure proper revenue recognition, and to control 
expenditures. Additional objectives of an accounting information system are to measure 
and report fiscal responsibility and legal compliance.  
 
 
2. GENERAL LEDGER SYSTEM 

 
A general ledger system is used for recording all county financial transactions. In  a 
general ledger system, financial transactions are first classified, recorded, and 
summarized in journals, then posted to subsidiary ledgers and the general ledger. 
 

 
3. DOUBLE ENTRY ACCOUNTING 

 
In a double entry accounting system, each transaction affects at least two accounts to 
maintain balanced accounts, the total amount of debits must equal the total amount of 
credits in any transaction. 
 

 
4. SOURCE DOCUMENTS 

 
Source documents serve as the base information for making entries in the County’s 
accounting records. The County will retain source documents to support all amounts 
recorded in the accounting records and to comply with the Records Retention and 
Disposition for Arizona Counties and general records retention schedules applicable for 
counties. The journal entry form contains explanations, attachments, or references to 
documentary evidence supporting the transaction.  
 
 
5. JOURNALS 

 
A. Journals are used to provide a detailed record of daily financial transactions and 

to support balances in the general ledger accounts. Transactions are recorded by   
date. 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
ACCOUNTING RECORDS  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-104 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

2 of 5 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-104 
  

 

1. Special Journals — Special journals are used to record entries of particular 
types and should be maintained by fund. 
 

2. Cash Disbursements Journal — Cash disbursements are recorded by fund 
in a cash disbursements journal. 
 

3. Cash Receipts Journal — Cash receipts are recorded by fund in cash 
receipts journal. 
 

4. General Journal — The general journal is used to record the           
establishment of an asset or liability account, to make closing and         
reversing entries, and to correct posting errors. 

 
 

 
6. LEDGERS 

 
A. Ledgers are maintained by account. 

 
1. Subsidiary Ledger — A subsidiary ledger is a group of individual accounts, 

the sum of the balances of which is equal to the balance of the related 
control account in the general ledger. The subsidiary ledger contains the 
detail used to control and monitor accounts such as receivables and 
payables. Entries in subsidiary ledgers are posted from special journals 
such as the cash receipts and cash disbursements journals. Transactions 
should be referenced in the subsidiary ledgers to provide an audit. 
 

2. General Ledger — The general ledger provides a summary of all financial 
transactions and is the source for preparing annual financial statements. 
The general ledger is organized by fund according to the Gila County Chart 
of Accounts.  The general ledger accounts are: 

 
a. Assets, Liabilities, and Fund Balance/Net Assets — Asset and 

liability accounts are established when assets or liabilities are 
recognized. The balances in these accounts fluctuate. 
 

b. Revenues, Expenditures/Expenses, and Other Financing Sources 
(Uses) — These accounts will be opened at the beginning of each 
fiscal year and used to record the activity for that year. These 
accounts are closed to fund balance/net assets at the end of each 
fiscal year. 

 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
ACCOUNTING RECORDS  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-104 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

3 of 5 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-104 
  

 

 
7. RECONCILATION TO THE COUNTY TREASURER 

 
A. Cash balances are reconciled by fund to the County Treasurer daily, and at fiscal 

year-end. 
 

B. A record of each fund’s cash balance is reconciled to the County Treasurer’s 
records promptly upon receipt of the report. 

 
C. The completed reconciliation includes a description of all differences or reconciling 

items between the Treasurer’s general ledger and the County’s financial 
management system. 

 
D. Reconciling Differences 
  

1. Transactions must be recorded by both the County Treasurer and Finance 
timely so as not to create reconciling items.   
 

2. Transfers or journal entries may be omitted or recorded incorrectly. 
 

3. Translation errors resulting from transferring data between the treasurer 
and financial management systems. 

 
E. Year-End Procedures - Revenues and expenditures (expenses) of the prior fiscal 

year should be recorded fiscal period to which they pertain.  Revenues and 
expenditures are recorded using the governmental modified accrual basis of 
accounting.  For the County’s government-wide financial statements, the full 
accrual method of accounting is used. 

 
  

8. TRIAL BALANCE 
 

A. A trial balance is prepared for each fund at the end of each reporting period to 
facilitate preparation of the financial statements. 
 

B. A post-closing trial balance is prepared after all adjusting and closing entries have 
been recorded to ensure that the accounting records are accurate prior to starting 
the next fiscal year. The post-closing trial balance consists of only asset, liability, 
and fund balance/net assets accounts. 
 
 
 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
ACCOUNTING RECORDS  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-104 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

4 of 5 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-104 
  

 

9. SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION 
 

A.  Internal controls require that all financial transactions are properly approved by an 
authorized signer or their formal designee.  The County relies on internal control 
signature authority measures to ensure that: 
 
1. Only legitimate and appropriate financial transactions are executed and 

recorded. 
 

2. Financial transactions are executed as intended and in accordance with 
Gila County policy and relevant financial, legal, and contractual                
requirements. 

  
3. Potential errors are detected prior to execution. 
 

B. Approval: The signatory of an approval or approver of a financial transaction 
attests to its completeness, accuracy, and validity. System-executed approvals 
must carry evidence of approval in the form of the unique user identification of the 
approver.  The signature or system approval shall be interpreted as a certification 
that the document upon which the approval appears (and any attachments) are 
accurate and complete and comply with Gila County policies, and applicable laws 
and regulations. 
 

C. Segregation:  Adequate segregation of duties is critical to effective internal control. 
Segregation of duties provides necessary checks and balances to deter fraud, 
detect errors and prevent concealment of irregularities. In general, the approval 
function, the accounting/reconciling function, and the asset custody function 
should be separated among employees. When these functions cannot be 
separated, a detailed supervisory review of related activities is required as a 
compensating control activity. Some examples of segregation of duties are: 

 
1. The person who initiates the purchase of goods or services should not be 

able to authorize payments. 
 

2. The person who maintains and reconciles accounting reports should not be 
able to authorize purchase or payments. 
 

3. An employee must not knowingly prepare or approve a business transaction 
that is incorrect, inappropriate, fraudulent or in violation of Gila County 
policy. An employee with knowledge of an improper transaction must 
immediately report the occurrence to his/her immediate supervisor, elected 
official, or department director. If circumstances warrant reporting the matter 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
ACCOUNTING RECORDS  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-104 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

5 of 5 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-104 
  

 

outside the department, the report may be made to County Administration 
or the Finance Director. 

 
D. The signature authorization form is used by the elected office/department head to 

delegate signature authority for various types of documents to responsible 
individual(s) within the elected office/department; however, the elected 
office/department head continues to retain accountability and responsibility for the 
delegated transactions. 
 
1. The Signature Authorization Form is required to verify signature 

authorization on documents sent to Finance for approval and/or processing. 
 

2. Each elected office/department is responsible for ensuring that all 
documents sent to Finance are approved by an authorized signer. 
 

3. Elected officials and department directors should review the Signature 
Authorization forms whenever an employee changes position or leaves the 
department to ensure that the elected office’s/department’s signature 
authority is appropriate. A new form must be filled out each time a signature 
is added or deleted. When a current update is submitted, the previously filed 
Signature Authorization Form will become invalid and the new form shall be 
recognized. 
 

4. A new Signature Authorization Form must be turned into Finance by June 
30th each year. This will provide stronger controls on transactions that are 
approved and processed by the Finance Department and the submitting 
elected office/department. Transactions submitted for the new fiscal year 
that do not meet this requirement, will be delayed until the Signature 
Authorization Form is received. 

        
 
 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

      __        

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
FUND BALANCE  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-105 
 
Replaces:  BOS-FIN-009 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-13-2018 
Revised: 

1 of 4 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-105 
  

 

1. PURPOSE 

This policy provides guidelines for complying with the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type 
Definitions, and to provide guidelines for the establishment of funds. 
 

 
2. DEFINITION OF FUND BALANCE CATEGORIES 

A. Fund Balance is the term used to describe the arithmetic difference between the 

assets and liabilities reported in governmental funds. 

1. Fund Balance. The residual classification for the General Fund. In other 

governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed 

the amounts restricted, committed, or assigned to those purposes, a 

negative unassigned fund balance may be reported. 

2. General Fund.  Used to account for and report all financial resources not 

accounted for and reported in another fund. 

3. Special Revenue Funds.  Used to account for and report the proceeds of 

specific revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditures 

for a specified purpose other than debt service or capital projects. The 

restricted or committed proceeds of specific revenue sources should be 

expected to continue to comprise a substantial portion of the inflows 

reported in the fund. 

4. Capital Projects Funds.  Used to account for and report financial resources 

that are restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditures for capital 

outlays, including the acquisition or construction of capital facilities and 

other capital assets. 

5. Debt Service Funds.  Used to account for and report financial resources that 

are restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditures for principal and 

interest. Debt service funds should be used to report resources if legally 

mandated. Financial resources that are being accumulated for principal and 

interest maturing in future years also should be reported in debt service 

funds. 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
FUND BALANCE  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-105 
 
Replaces:  BOS-FIN-009 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-13-2018 
Revised: 

2 of 4 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-105 
  

 

 
3.  FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATIONS 

A. The GASB establishes reporting from availability of fund resources for budgeting 

to the extent to which the government is bound to honor constraints on the specific 

purposes for which amounts in the fund can be spent.   

1. Non-spendable Fund Balance includes inventories and prepaids, long term 

portion of loans receivable, and non-financial assets held for resale, legal 

or contractual provisions that are required to remain intact. 

2. Restricted Fund Balance is the net fund resources subject to externally 

enforceable legal restrictions such as those imposed by grantors; 

contributors; or laws or regulations of another government; constitutional 

provisions or enabling legislation. 

3. Committed Fund Balance is the portion of fund balance that represents 

resources the Board of Supervisors has imposed use constraints by limiting 

the purposes for which resources can be expended. 

4. Assigned Fund Balance is the portion of the fund balance that reflects 

resources assigned for use that is consistent with the Board of Supervisors’ 

intended use. 

5. Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the government’s 

General Fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the 

other classifications. 

  



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
FUND BALANCE  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-105 
 
Replaces:  BOS-FIN-009 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-13-2018 
Revised: 

3 of 4 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-105 
  

 

4. RESPONSIBILITIES: 

A. The Finance Department is responsible for the creation of new funds and 

maintenance of existing funds in accordance with GASB and Generally Accepted 

Accounting Principles. Applicable County departments’ necessary supporting 

documents required to help ensure compliance with GASB specifications. This 

support may include State statutes, contracts, grant awards, and Board of 

Supervisors minutes, approved resolutions or ordinances. County Elected 

offices/Departments are responsible to notify the Finance Department when a 

restricted or committed revenue source is no longer available. For example, the 

Finance Department should be notified when a State statute is repealed, a grant 

award expires, a capital project construction is completed or when the Board of 

Supervisors rescinds or modifies a prior commitment of a revenue source. 

B. The Finance Department will make recommendations on fund balance 

classifications for adoption by the Board of Supervisors as necessary. 

 
5. FLOW ASSUMPTION 

A. The GASB has established the following five categories for governmental fund 

balance: 

  
Description

Amounts that are not in a spendable form or that are legally or 

contractually required to maintain intact.

Amounts that are subject to externally enforceable legal restrictions.

Committed

Committed amounts whose use is constrained by specific limitations 

that the government imposes upon itself.

Assigned Amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purposes.

Unassigned

Residual amounts in the General Fund that are available for any 

purpose.U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d

Nonspendable

Category

Restricted

 
          
B. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available the County uses 

restricted resources prior to the use of unrestricted resources to the extent possible 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
FUND BALANCE  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-105 
 
Replaces:  BOS-FIN-009 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-13-2018 
Revised: 

4 of 4 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-105 
  

 

C.  Unrestricted fund balances are used in the order the resources are available; 

using committed resources first, then assigned and finally unassigned resources. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

      __        

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
FINANCIAL REPORTING 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-106 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

1 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-106 
  

 

 

1. PURPOSE 
 

The primary objective of Gila County (the “County”) in financial reporting is to demonstrate 
its fiscal and operational accountability to taxpayers and citizens, legislative and oversight 
bodies, investors and creditors.  The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
provides a financial reporting model that includes government-wide and fund financial 
statements. 

 
To be valuable to interested parties, these statements must be accurate, reliable, 
relevant, consistent, and issued timely.  The statements include adequate  disclosures, 
explanations, and discussions to aid parties in understanding the financial condition of 
the County. 
 
 
2.   LEGAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
A. Annually the County prepares Basic Financial Statements (BFS) in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Additionally, the County 

prepares an Annual Expenditure Limitation Report (AELR) in accordance with the 

format prescribed by the Arizona Auditor General. [A.R.S. §41-1279.07(A)] 

B. The County must file the AELR with the Auditor General within 9 months after the 

close of each fiscal year. 

C. The Auditor General must audit or contract for an annual audit of the Gila County’s 

Basic Financial Statement and Annual Expenditure Limitation Report.  In addition, 

the County provides financial information for inclusion in the annual audit that 

verifies that Highway User Revenue Fund monies received by the County pursuant 

to Title 28, Chapter 18, Article 2, and any other dedicated state transportation 

revenues received by the County are being used solely for the authorized 

transportation purposes. [A.R.S. §§41-1279.07(D) and 41-1279.21(A)] 

D. Counties that expend $500,000 or more in federal awards in a given fiscal year 

must have a federal grant compliance audit in accordance with the requirements 

of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the Office of Management and 

Budget (OMB) Circular A-133.  The County prepares and issues a Statement of 

Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) by March 31, nine months after the end 

of each fiscal year in accordance with federal reporting requirements.   

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
FINANCIAL REPORTING 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-106 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

2 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-106 
  

 

3.   COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
A. The County may prepare a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) that 

includes an introductory section, a financial section, and a statistical section.   

1. The Introductory section provides general information on the County as well 

as other information useful in assessing the county’s financial condition. 

2. The Financial section includes the management’s discussion and analysis, 

basic financial statements, other required supplementary information, and 

the independent auditors’ report.  

3. The Statistical section includes trend data for operating indicators from the 

current and previous nine years as necessary.  Demographic and other 

miscellaneous information is also presented. 

 
4.   BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY 

INFORMATION 
 
The County prepares the basic financial statements and required supplementary 
information in accordance with GAAP. 

 
A. Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is a component of the required 

supplementary information.  The MD&A is intended to introduce the basic financial 

statements and should provide an objective, easily understood analysis of the 

County’s financial activities based on currently known facts, decisions and 

conditions.  The MD&A is prepared in accordance with GASB requirements using 

the GFOA guidance and includes the following: 

1. A brief discussion of the County’s basic financial statements, including the 

relationships of the statements to each other, and the significant differences 

in the information they provide. 

2. Condensed financial information derived from the County’s government-

wide financial statements comparing the current to prior year.  

3. An analysis of the County’s overall financial position and results of 

operations to assist users in assessing whether the financial position of the 

county has improved or deteriorated as a result of the year’s operations.  



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
FINANCIAL REPORTING 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-106 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

3 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-106 
  

 

The analysis also includes reasons for significant changes from the prior 

year.   

4. An analysis of balances and transactions of individual funds, including 

reasons for significant changes in fund balances or net assets.  

5. An analysis of significant variation between adopted and final budget 

amounts, if applicable, and between final budgeted amounts and actual 

amounts for the General Fund.  

6. A description of the County’s significant capital asset and long-term debt 

activity during the year.  

7. A description of currently known facts, decisions or conditions that are 

expected to have a significant effect on the County’s financial position.   

 
B. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide statements contain information about the County excluding 
fiduciary funds and component units that are fiduciary in nature.  They are prepared using 
the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.  
 

1. Statement of Net Assets. This statement reports all assets and liabilities of 

the County.  Assets and liabilities are presented in order of their relative 

liquidity.  The difference between a government’s assets and liabilities is its 

net assets.   

2. Statement of Activities. This statement reports the County’s operations.  

The statement shows the net (expense) revenue of the county’s individual 

functions.  This shows the relative financial burden to taxpayers of each of 

the County’s functions. 

3. Government-Wide financial statements are prepared using a different 

measurement focus and basis of accounting than the governmental fund 

financial statements, therefore, a schedule reconciling the differences is 

presented.   

C. Fund Financial Statements 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
FINANCIAL REPORTING 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-106 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

4 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-106 
  

 

1. The focus on governmental and proprietary fund financial statements is on 

major funds.  Funds are considered major based on their relative 

significance to all funds or if the County determines that it is important to be 

presented separately.  The General Fund is always a major fund. 

2. Governmental Funds. The governmental fund statements report additional 

and detailed information about the County.  They include a balance sheet 

and a statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance.  

These are presented using the current financial resources measurement 

focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. 

a. Balance Sheet.   Information on the assets, liabilities and fund 

balances of each major governmental fund and aggregate 

information for non-major funds is presented.   

b. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 

Balances.  Information about the inflows, outflows, and balances of 

current financial resources for each of the major governmental funds 

and aggregate amounts for non-major funds is presented.   

3. Proprietary Funds.  The Proprietary Fund financial statements consist of a 

statement of net assets, a statement of revenues, expenses, and changes 

in fund net assets or fund equity, and a statement of cash flows. These are 

presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the 

accrual basis of accounting. 

a. Statement of Net Assets.  This statement distinguishes between 

current and long-term assets and liabilities.   

b. Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net 

Assets.  Information on operating and non-operating revenues and 

expenses is presented.  

c. Statement of Cash Flows.  Information on cash flows is presented as 

cash flows from operating activities, from noncapital financing 

activities, from capital and related financing activities, and from 

investing activities. 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
FINANCIAL REPORTING 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-106 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

5 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-106 
  

 

4. Fiduciary Funds.  The Fiduciary Funds statements consist of a statement of 

fiduciary net assets and a statement of changes in fiduciary net assets.  

These are presented using the economic resources measurement focus 

and the accrual basis of accounting.   

a. Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets.  This statement includes 

information about assets, liabilities and net assets for each fiduciary 

fund type.   

b. Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets.  This statement 

includes information about the additions to, deductions from, and net 

increase or decrease in net assets for the year for each fund type.   

D. Notes to the Financial Statements 

1. The notes to the financial statements are an important part of the basic 

financial statements. The notes include information necessary for a fair 

presentation of the basic financial statements that is not readily apparent 

from or cannot be displayed on the face of the financial statements 

themselves. The County maintains all necessary documentation to support 

the information  

E. Other Required Supplementary Information 

 
Other required supplementary information includes budgetary comparison 
schedules for governmental funds and information about pensions and other post-
employment benefits (OPEB).   

 
 
5.   FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY 
 
The County’s financial reporting entity consists of the County as the primary government, 
organizations for which the county is financially accountable, and other organization for 
which the nature and significance of the relationship with the County is such that exclusion 
would cause the county’s basic financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.   

 
The County prepares all financial statements in accordance with the GASB Statements 
Nos. 14 and 39 when determining whether to include potential component units in the 
financial reporting entity.   
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
FINANCIAL REPORTING 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-106 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

6 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-106 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

      __        

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-107 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

1 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-107 
  

 

 

1. PURPOSE 
 

Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.) §41-1279.21(A)(1) requires the Arizona Office of the 
Auditor General (OAG) to ensure that counties are audited annually. The OAG may 
perform the annual audit or may contract with an independent certified public accounting 
firm to perform the audit. The audits must be conducted in accordance with Generally 
Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS) established by the American Institute of Certified 
Public Accountants (AICPA) and the standards for financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards (GAS) issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. Additionally, counties that expend more than $500,000 in federal awards during 
a fiscal year must have an audit to determine compliance with requirements described in 
the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. The county’s federal grant compliance audit 
will be conducted in accordance with applicable provisions of GAAS, GAS, and OMB 
Circular A-133. GAAS require that the audit be planned and performed to obtain 
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
GAS require that the auditor report on the county’s internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. The Single Audit 
Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, 
and Non-Profit Organizations, extends the auditors’ responsibilities to include reporting 
on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA), expressing an opinion on 
the county’s compliance with requirements applicable to major programs, and reporting 
on the county’s internal control over compliance with requirements applicable to major 
federal programs. 
 
In addition, counties are required to prepare an annual expenditure limitation report 
(AELR) that also must be audited. The AELR is reported on the basis of accounting 
prescribed by the uniform expenditure reporting system as required by Arizona law and 
delineated in the OAG’s Uniform Expenditure Reporting System (UERS) manual. 
 
The County’s basic financial statements (BFS) are the responsibility of County 
management. The auditors’ responsibility is to express an opinion on the BFS based on 
the audit. County management is responsible for adopting sound accounting policies and 
for establishing and maintaining internal controls that will help to ensure that financial data 
is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported consistently with management’s 
assertions embodied in the BFS.  
 
This section discusses audit requirements along with audit preparation, the audit process 
and reporting requirements. 
 
 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-107 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

2 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-107 
  

 

 
2. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS 
  
A. The legal requirements pertaining to audit requirements are derived from federal 

laws and regulations and A.R.S. Counties should refer to these sources for 

additional information. 

1. Counties must prepare annual BFS in accordance with U.S. Generally 

Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).  In addition, Arizona Constitution, 

Article IX, §20 requires each county to prepare an AELR. A.R.S §41-

1279.07(A) (1). 

2. The AELR must be filed with the Auditor General within nine (9) months 

after the close of each fiscal year, unless an extension is granted. A.R.S. 

§41-1279.07(C). 

3. The Board of Supervisors is required to provide to the Auditor General by 

July 31 of each year the name of the chief fiscal officer (CFO) designated 

by the county to submit the current fiscal year’s AELR. The CFO must certify 

the AELR’s accuracy. A CFO who refuses to file the county’s AELR with the 

Auditor General within the specified time periods, or who intentionally files 

erroneous reports is guilty of a Class 1 misdemeanor. A.R.S. §41-

1279.07(E) and (G). 

4. Each county must provide financial information for inclusion in its annual 

audit  that verifies that Highway User Revenue Fund monies received by 

the county pursuant to Title 28, Chapter 18, Article 2, and any other 

dedicated state transportation revenues the county received are being used 

solely for the authorized transportation purposes. A.R.S. §41-1279.21(A) 

(1). 

5. Counties must provide reasonable and needed facilities, and provide 

schedules and documents to the Auditor General under oath, upon request. 

A.R.S. §41- 1279.22(A). 

6. The OAG will contact the county in advance to arrange a suitable date to 

begin audit work and inform the county of the necessary audit requirements. 

Any person who knowingly fails or refuses to provide documentation or to 

give information as required is guilty of a Class 5 felony. Any person who 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-107 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

3 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-107 
  

 

otherwise knowingly obstructs or misleads the OAG in the execution of their 

duties is guilty of a Class 1 misdemeanor. A.R.S. §41-1279.22(B). 

7. The OAG is required to report the results of their examinations of the 

counties to the Joint Legislative Audit Committee and to the Governor as 

often as required by public interest. A.R.S. §41-1279.21(A) (8). 

8. Counties that expend $500,000 or more of federal awards in a fiscal year 

must have a single audit conducted in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 

§200 and §500. 

9. Counties spending less than $50 million a year in federal awards are not 

assigned an agency cognizant for audit purposes. Instead, these counties 

are assigned an oversight agency. This is the agency that provides the 

predominant amount of direct funding to the county. If there is no direct 

funding, the federal agency with the predominant amount of indirect funding 

assumes oversight responsibilities.  The oversight agency must provide 

technical advice to auditors and auditees, as requested, and may assume 

some or all of the responsibilities performed by the cognizant agency. OMB 

Circular A-133 §400(b). 

10. A federal agency with oversight for a county may reassign oversight 

responsibility to another federal agency that provides substantial funding 

and agrees to be the oversight agency. Within 30 days after reassignment, 

both the old and new oversight agency must notify the county and, if known, 

the auditor.  OMB Circular A-133 §105. 

 
3.      AUDIT PREPARATION 
 
County personnel have a significant role in the audit process.   An audit liaison may be 
assigned to coordinate the accurate and timely preparation of the County’s financial 
statements and supporting schedules.  The audit liaison may also be the primary point of 
contact with the external auditors to help ensure that audit requirements are met. 
 
 
4. AUDIT PROCESS 
 
A.  The Engagement Letter.  The auditors issue an engagement letter to establish an 

understanding with the County regarding the nature of the audit including the 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-107 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

4 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-107 
  

 

objectives of the engagement, County management’s responsibilities, the auditors’ 
responsibilities pertaining to the audit, and the engagement’s limitations.  

 
B.  Audit Test Work.  The external auditors will perform a risk assessment of the 

County to determine the effectiveness of internal controls.   Audit procedures and 
test work are designed based on the results of the risk assessment. The auditors’ 
understanding of the County and its environment consists of the following five 
aspects: 
 

1. Industry, regulatory, and other external factors. This includes factors such as 

the competitive environment, supplier and customer relationships, and 

technological developments; the regulatory environment encompassing, 

among other matters, relevant accounting pronouncements, the legal and 

political environment, and environmental requirements affecting the County; 

and other external factors, such as general economic conditions. 

2. Nature of the entity. This includes the County’s operations, governance, the 

types of investments that it is making and plans to make, and the County’s 

structure organizationally and financially. 

3. Organizational objectives and strategies and related business risks. This 

includes objectives and overall plans defined by County’s management; 

strategies or operational approaches; and business risks that result from 

significant conditions, events, circumstances, actions, or inactions that could 

adversely affect the county’s ability to achieve its objectives and execute its 

strategies. 

4. Measurement and review of the county's financial performance. This includes 

the County’s performance measures. Performance measures, whether 

external or internal, can create pressures that may cause improvement in 

business performance measures or misstatements in the financial statements. 

5. Internal Control. This includes the selection and application of accounting 

policies consisting of five components: control environment, risk assessment, 

information and communication, control activities, and monitoring. The County 

internal control components should provide reasonable assurances regarding 

the achievement of County objectives in the following categories: reliability of 

financial reporting, effectiveness and efficiency of operations, and compliance 

with applicable laws and regulations. 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-107 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

5 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-107 
  

 

 
C. Representation Letter. As part of the audit, the auditors will obtain certain written 

representations from the County. The representation letter is management’s 

assertions regarding the presentation of the County’s financial statements. It 

includes management’s acknowledgment of the County’s responsibility for the fair 

presentation in the financial statements of the County’s financial position, results 

of operations, and cash flows in conformity with GAAP. Other specific 

representations are made relating to the completeness of the information 

presented; information on recognition, measurements, and disclosures; and 

information relating to subsequent events.  

 
5. AUDIT REPORTS 
 
A. The County is responsible for fair presentation of the financial statements.  The 

auditors’ responsibility is to express an opinion as to whether the financial 

statements present fairly, in all material respects, the County’s financial position of 

each opinion unit, the respective changes in financial position and, where 

applicable, cash flows in conformity with GAAP.  Based on the results of their audit 

the auditors will issue an Independent Auditors’ Report on the Basic Financial 

Statements. 

 
6. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 
 
A.  Reporting Package.  The County is required to submit to the Federal Audit 

Clearinghouse a reporting package that includes the BFS and federal grant 
compliance including the SEFA and the auditors’ reports. The reporting package 
should also include, when applicable, a corrective action plan and a summary 
schedule of prior audit findings that is prepared by the County. 

 
B. Corrective Action Plan.  At the completion of the audit, the County prepares a 

corrective action plan to address current audit findings. The corrective action plan 

includes the name of the contact person responsible for corrective action, the 

anticipated completion date, and the corrective action planned.  

C. Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings.  The County is responsible for taking 

corrective action on previously unresolved audit findings.  The status of unresolved 

prior audit findings is disclosed in a summary schedule of prior audit findings 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-107 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

6 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-107 
  

 

including those related to federal awards included in the prior audit’s Schedule of 

Findings and Questioned Costs (SFQC).  

D. Data Collection Form.  The County completes and signs certain sections of the 

federal data collection form that states whether the audit was completed in 

accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and provides information about the county, 

its federal programs, and the results of the audit. 

E. Report Submission.  The County’s audited financial statements, single audit 

reporting package and data collection form are submitted to the federal audit 

clearinghouse within the earlier of 30 days after the receipt of the auditors’ reports 

or 9 months after the end of the fiscal year, unless a longer period is agreed to in 

advance by the oversight agency.  The federal audit clearinghouse distributes 

copies to applicable federal agencies electronically.  The County also submits the 

audited financial statements and single audit reporting package to the State of 

Arizona and other required governmental entities.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

      __        

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 



Gila County Policy -  Finance  
 
CASH  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-108 
 
Replaces:  BOS-FIN-10 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

1 of 4 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-108 
  

 

 
1. PURPOSE  
  
Due to risks associated with cash transactions, Gila County (“the County”) has developed 
specific internal controls to safeguard cash and ensure accurate reporting.  In addition to 
this policy, departmental procedures outline further cash handling practices.    
 
Cash includes currency on hand, such as petty cash funds and cash receipts not  yet 
deposited; negotiable instruments, such as drafts, checks, warrants, and money orders; 
and balances on deposit with commercial banks and county treasurers. 
 
  
 
2. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
A. County monies must be deposited with the County Treasurer. [A.R.S.§§11-491]. 

 
B. The Board of Supervisors (the “Board”), acting as the County Board of Deposit, 

must notify in writing all qualified banks by the first Monday in March of each award 
year to let them know the time and place at which servicing bids will be received. 
[A.R.S. §35-325(B)] 
 

C. The Board must meet and receive the written bids by the fourth Monday in April of 
the award year. Bids must be evaluated based on response, price, services, 
qualifications, and other scope of work detailed in the bid documents. The qualified 
bank representing the highest rated bid must be designated as the servicing bank. 
[A.R.S. §35-325(C)] 
 

D. County monies will be maintained only with eligible depositories. These are defined 
as commercial banks, savings banks, or savings and loan associations that: 

 
1. Have their principal place of business or a branch in Arizona.  

 
2. Are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), its 

successor, or any other insuring instrumentality of the United States.  
Eligible depositories also include credit unions insured by the National 
Credit Union Administration (NCUA) or its successor. [A.R.S. §35-321(5)] 

 
E. The Board may, by annually adopting a resolution of continuing effect, authorize 

the County Treasurer to invest monies collected for the County. [A.R.S. §35-
327(G)] 

 



Gila County Policy -  Finance  
 
CASH  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-108 
 
Replaces:  BOS-FIN-10 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

2 of 4 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-108 
  

 

F. County monies may be invested in the State Treasurer’s investment pool.  [A.R.S. 
§35-316(B)] 
 

G. County monies available for investment may be invested in securities and deposits 
with a maximum maturity of 5 years.  All monies must be invested in eligible 
investments. [A.R.S. §35-323(A)] 
 

H. The Board may invest County sinking fund monies. In the absence of specific 
direction in the bond indenture, the monies may be invested in any of the 
investment securities allowed for trust funds. [A.R.S.§35-328] 
 

I. The Board may order the County Treasurer to sell any securities. The order must 
specifically describe the securities and indicate the date they are to be sold. The 
Treasurer must sell the securities for cash on that date at the current market price. 
The Treasurer and the Board are not accountable for a loss on the sale. Any loss 
or expense must be charged against investment earnings. [A.R.S. §35-323(N)(2)] 

 
J. If the total amount of County monies available for deposit at any time is less than 

$250,000, the Board may award the deposit of the monies to an eligible depository 
in accordance with an ordinance or resolution of the Board. [A.R.S. §35-323(O)] 
 

K. The County may invest County monies in any of the eligible investments listed in 
A.R.S. §35-323(A). The County may also invest trust fund monies in fixed income 
securities of corporations organized and doing business in any state or the District 
of Columbia that carry one of the two highest ratings of Moody’s investors’ service 
and Standard and Poor’s rating service.  If only one of the above-mentioned 
services rates the security, it must carry the highest rating of that service. If a rating 
change occurs after purchase, it is not mandatory to sell the security. [A.R.S. §35-
324(A)] 
 

L. To disburse cash, the County must use pre-numbered warrants that include the 
date, amount, payee, and purpose for which the warrant was drawn. The County 
must keep a record of each warrant in a warrant book.  Warrants must be signed 
by the Chairman of the Board and either the Clerk of the Board or the Finance 
Director. [A.R.S. §11-631] 

 
M. If the Board, County School Superintendent or a special district presents a warrant 

or substitute check for payment, the County Treasurer shall pay it and make a 
charge against the appropriate account.  [A.R.S. §11-634] 
 

N. If a revolving line of credit has not been obtained for a political subdivision, or if the 
revolving line of credit has been spent, the County Treasurer must write or stamp 



Gila County Policy -  Finance  
 
CASH  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-108 
 
Replaces:  BOS-FIN-10 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

3 of 4 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-108 
  

 

on the face of the warrant or substitute check “not paid for lack of funds” and the 
date of presentation. The warrant or substitute check accrues interest due to the 
payee from that time until it is paid.  Interest must not be more than 10 percent per 
year. [A.R.S. §11-635] 
 

O. A warrant that is drawn on the County General Fund or a check that is drawn by 
the County Treasurer in the Treasurer’s official capacity and that is not presented 
for payment within 1 year of the issue date is void and deemed to have been paid 
and is not subject to A.R.S. §44-302, relating to presumptions of abandonment.  A 
check or warrant that is not presented for payment within 1 year has no further 
force or effect, and any monies must be transferred or revert to the County General 
Fund or other appropriate fund on which the check or warrant was drawn.  At any 
time within 1 year after an un-presented check or warrant has been voided as 
provided in A.R.S. §11-644, the person in whose favor the check or warrant was 
drawn or the person’s personal representative, successors or assignees may 
present a claim for the amount of the check or warrant to the Board.  If the Board 
finds that the claim is legitimate and that there is good and sufficient reason for 
failure to present the original check or warrant, the Board may allow the claim and 
order it to be paid from the County General Fund or other appropriate fund.  [A.R.S. 
§11-644] 
 

P. Counties must report, and remit abandoned property to the Arizona  Department 
of Revenue.  According to the definition of property in A.R.S. §44-301, property 
includes money. Property is presumed abandoned if it is unclaimed by the 
apparent owner within the time frames prescribed by the schedule in A.R.S. §44-
302. 
 

Q. The State Treasurer may establish long-term local government investment pools 
(LGIPs) for counties, cities, towns, tribal governments, and political subdivisions of 
the State. [A.R.S. §41-177] 
 

 
 
3.  BANK ACCOUNTS 

 
County elected officials or department directors that maintain a clearing bank account 
should obtain approval for the account from the Board. If clearing bank accounts are 
maintained, cash receipts collected by County elected offices/departments should be 
deposited intact daily, if significant, or at least weekly. These monies should then be 
remitted to the County Treasurer on a weekly basis, or at least monthly. Separate bank 
accounts may also be required by provisions of regulations, contracts or grant 
agreements. These bank accounts should also be approved by the Board. 



Gila County Policy -  Finance  
 
CASH  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-108 
 
Replaces:  BOS-FIN-10 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

4 of 4 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-108 
  

 

  
 
4.  BANK RECONCILIATIONS 
 
The County should reconcile each bank account monthly to ensure that any discrepancies 
are promptly identified and resolved. 
 
A. Deposits and Investments.   The Clerk of the Superior Court, the justice courts, 

and the Public Fiduciary’s office may maintain various types of savings accounts. 
All deposits should be made with eligible depositories as defined by A.R.S. §35-
321. The County Treasurer maintains custody of most County monies and acts as 
a bank for some of the County’s political subdivisions, such as community college 
districts, school districts and some special taxing districts.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

      __        

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
INVESTMENTS  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-109 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

1 of 3 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-109 
  

 

 
1. PURPOSE 
 
It is the policy of Gila County (the “County”) to invest public funds in a manner 
which will provide the highest investment return with the maximum security while 
meeting the daily cash flow demands of the County and conforming to all federal 
and Arizona law governing the investment of public funds. 
 
 
 
2.  SCOPE 
 
This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the County under the 
authority and control of the Gila County Treasurer.  These funds are accounted for 
in Gila County’s Annual Financial Report  
 
Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances existing 
at the time the investment is made, which persons of prudence, discretion and 
intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for speculation, 
but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the 
probable income to be derived.  
 
The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the “prudent 
person rule” standard and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall 
portfolio.  Investment officers acting in accordance with written procedures and the 
investment policy and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal liability 
for an individual security’s credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations 
from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and appropriate action is taken 
to control adverse developments. 
 
 
 
3. OBJECTIVES 
 
The primary objectives, in priority order, of the County’s investment activities shall 
be: 
 
A. Safety – Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment 

program.  Investments of the County shall be undertaken in a manner that 
seeks to ensure the preservation of capital in the overall portfolio.  
Acceptable levels of risk are as follows: 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
INVESTMENTS  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-109 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

2 of 3 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-109 
  

 

1. Credit Risk – The County limits its portfolio to investments with the 
top rating issued by nationally recognized statistical rating 
organizations. 
 

2. Custodial Credit Risk – The County securities that are held in custody 
of safekeeping account must be held under the name of Gila County 
or Gila County Treasurer. 
 

3. Concentration Risk – The County will diversify the investment 
portfolio by limiting investments to avoid over-concentration in 
securities from a specific issue, excluding obligations issued or 
guaranteed by the United States of any of the senior debt of its 
agencies or sponsored agencies. 
 

4. Interest Rate Risk – The County will purchase a combination of short, 
medium, and long-term investments such that maturities occur 
evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow needed for 
operations.  
 

B. Liquidity –The County’s investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to 
enable the County to meet all operating requirements that might be 
reasonably anticipated. 

 
C. Return on Investments –The County’s investment portfolio shall be 

designed with the objective of attaining a market rate of return throughout 
budgetary and economic cycles, commensurate with the County’s 
investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of its portfolio. 
 

 
 
 
4. DELGATION OF AUTHORITY 
 
Authority to manage the County’s investments is granted to the Treasurer and 
derived from Arizona Revised Statute §11-491. 
 
   
 
5. ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST  
 
Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from 
conducting personal business activity that could conflict with proper execution and 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
INVESTMENTS  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-109 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

3 of 3 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-109 
  

 

management of the investment program, or that could impair their ability to make 
impartial decisions.  
 
 
 
6. AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 
 
No County deposit shall be made except in a qualified public depository as 
established by Arizona laws. 
 
 
 
7. AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS AND COLLATERALIZATION REQUIREMENTS 
 
Eligible investments and collateralization requirements are set forth in Arizona 
Revised Statutes §35-323. 
 
 
 
8. SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY 
 
All security transactions, including collateral for repurchase agreements, entered 
into by the County shall be conducted on a delivery-versus-payment (DVP) basis.  
Securities will be held by a third-party custodian designated by the Treasurer and 
evidenced by safekeeping receipts. 
 
 
 
9. INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION 
 
The County’s investment policy and any modifications thereto shall be approved 
by the Gila County Board of Supervisors. 
 
 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

      __        

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
SUPPLIES INVENTORY 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-110 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

1 of 2 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-110 
  

 

1. PURPOSE 
 
The supplies inventory policy is designed to provide internal controls over the 
maintenance and accounting of supplies inventory. Supplies inventory consists of goods 
and material used during operations and may also include materials used in road 
construction and maintenance operations throughout the county. 
 
 
 
2. INVENTORY SYSTEM STRUCTURE 
 
Gila County maintains a decentralized system in that supplies inventories and materials 
may be maintained at various locations throughout the County.  A decentralized system 
requires strengthened internal controls to ensure that the responsibilities associated with 
maintaining records and physical custody of the supplies are handled appropriately. 
 
 
 
3. INVENTORY RECORDS 
 
Elected offices/departments that maintain a supplies inventory will maintain all inventory 
records with a perpetual or periodic system.  Inventory records include a description of 
the item, unit of measure and location of the inventory. 
 
 
 
4.  PERIODIC INVENTORY SYSTEM 

 
Gila County utilizes a periodic inventory system in which the inventory transactions are 
not recorded directly in the accounting records.  The cost and quantity for each item of 
beginning inventory remains unchanged in the inventory records during the accounting 
period.  A record of purchases of each item is maintained during the accounting period.  
At the end of the accounting period, ending inventory quantities are determined through 
a physical inventory.  The records are adjusted to reflect the ending physical inventory. 
The value of such inventory is determined by the cost flow assumption used. 
 
 
 
5. INVENTORY VALUATION 
 
A. Cost of items in inventory will include the following: 

 
1. Cost per unit. 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
SUPPLIES INVENTORY 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-110 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

2 of 2 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-110 
  

 

 
2. Sales tax (may be included in unit price). 

 
3. Freight and any other handling costs (may be included in unit price). 
 

B. The first-in, first-out (FIFO) cost flow assumption method assumes that inventory 
items are issued in the same order as they are purchased.  Therefore, the ending 
inventory balance reflects the most recent purchases and is stated in approximate 
current costs.  

 
 
 
6. INVENTORY CONTROLS 
 
A. Safeguard Supplies.  To safeguard supplies inventory, the duties of maintaining 

inventory records and those associated with the custody of the inventory are 
separated.  Access to inventory items is limited to those authorized to distribute 
the materials. 
 

B. Obsolete Inventory.  Obsolete items will be identified periodically and disposed of 
appropriately. 

   
C. Physical Inventory 

 
1. An annual physical inventory is conducted at fiscal year-end. This inventory 

will be conducted to substantiate the quantity of supplies and the accuracy 
of accounting records.  
 

2. An inventory of each location in which a supplies inventory is stored should 
be conducted.  
 

3. During the inventory, operations should be minimized as much as possible.  
 

4. Personnel familiar with the supplies inventory should be utilized during the 
physical inventory process; however, the counts should not be done by an 
employee responsible for the custodianship of the supplies inventory.   

 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

      __        

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
CAPITAL ASSETS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-111 
 
Replaces:  BOS-FIN-004 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

1 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-111 
  

 

1. PURPOSE 
 

A. Capital assets consist of assets of a relatively permanent nature, including land, 
land improvements, buildings, building improvements, vehicles, machinery, 
equipment, works of art and historical treasures, infrastructure assets, and 
construction in progress. 
 

B. Capital assets are reported at historical cost.  The cost of a capital asset includes 
ancillary charges necessary to place the asset into its intended location and 
condition for use.  Ancillary charges include costs that are directly attributable to 
asset acquisition, i.e. sales tax, freight, transportation charges, site preparation 
costs, and professional fees. 

 
 
2. CAPITALIZATION POLICY 
 
A. Machinery and equipment with unit costs of $5,000 or more and useful lives greater 

than one year will be capitalized and maintained on a capital asset list.  The asset 
will be tagged, inventoried and depreciated. 
 

B. Assets costing between $1,000 and $4,999.99 may be numerically tagged for 
stewardship purposes.  Stewardship lists are maintained jointly by the Asset 
Manager and the elected office/department. 
 

C. Any purchase or acquisition of an asset with a unit cost of less than $1,000 will not 
be tagged, inventoried or depreciated, even if purchased with capital funds. 
 

D. Title to state and federally owned equipment costing $5,000 or more with useful 
lives over one year remains vested in the state or federal government.  Equipment 
must be managed in accordance with the state or federal agency’s rules and 
procedures.  
 

E. An inventory of all infrastructure $10,000 and over will be maintained.  
Infrastructure is capitalized as a network, subsystem or as an individual asset. 
 

F. Improvements other than buildings having a total project cost of $10,000 or more 
are capitalized.  Improvement projects having a total project cost of less than 
$10,000 are properly classified as maintenance and/or repair items. 
 

G. Capital leases are recorded as an acquisition of a capital asset and the incurrence 
of a liability.  If the lease involves the acquisition of more than one asset, each 
asset is capitalized if its fair value is $5,000 or more. 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
CAPITAL ASSETS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-111 
 
Replaces:  BOS-FIN-004 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

2 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-111 
  

 

H. Buildings costing $10,000 or more are capitalized. 
 

I. Land costing $10,000 or more is capitalized. 
 
3. DEPRECIATION POLICY 
 
A. Depreciation is the allocation of the total acquisition cost of a capital asset over its 

estimated useful life.  
 

B. Land, certain land improvements, construction-in-progress and non-exhaustible 
works of art, historical treasures and similar assets are not depreciated.  Land is 
considered to have an unlimited useful life and its salvage value is unlikely to be 
less than its acquisition cost.  Certain land improvements are considered to have 
an unlimited useful life and therefore not depreciated.  An example of a non-
depreciable land improvement would include the movement or grading of dirt to 
prepare the land for its intended use.  A non-depreciable land improvement should 
have permanent benefits. 
 

C. The straight-line depreciation method, with an assumed salvage value of zero is 
used to calculate depreciation on at least an annual basis.  For any asset acquired 
(or placed into service) during the year, depreciation will be based on the full month 
convention, beginning with the first full month following the date of acquisition.   
 

D. Depreciation expense is recognized for financial statement purposes only.  For 
budgetary purposes, the full acquisition cost of a capital asset is recognized at the 
time of acquisition.   
 

E. Total asset costs include purchase price or cost of construction plus any other 
charges incurred to place the asset in its intended location and condition for use.  
Donated assets are valued at their fair market value at date of acquisition.  
 

F. The estimated useful life of a depreciable asset is the period over which services 
are expected to be rendered by the asset. 
 

G. Depreciation is calculated on individual assets for buildings, equipment, vehicles, 
and heavy equipment, computer hardware and software.  Infrastructure is 
depreciated based on the classification of the asset. 
 

4. DEFINITIONS 
 
A. Land.  This includes all land purchased or otherwise acquired by the County.  The 

land account includes the cost of preparing the land for its intended use.     



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
CAPITAL ASSETS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-111 
 
Replaces:  BOS-FIN-004 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

3 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-111 
  

 

B. Buildings.  This includes acquisition cost of permanent structures and related 
improvements.  Permanently attached fixtures that cannot be removed without 
damaging the building or the item removed, such as heating and air conditioning 
equipment or security systems are classified with the related building.   

C. Improvements Other Than Building. This includes the cost of permanent land 
improvements, leasehold improvements, and other improvements except 
buildings.  Improvements in this account may include fences, retaining walls, 
sidewalks, and parking lots.  

D. Machinery and Equipment. This includes all tangible personal property.  Examples 
include machinery, tools, vehicles, equipment, and furniture.   

E. Construction in Progress. This includes the cost of construction projects 
undertaken but not yet completed.  

F. Infrastructure.  This includes long-lived capital assets that are normally stationary 
in nature and normally can be preserved for a significantly greater number of years 
than most capital assets.  Examples include roads, bridges, tunnels, drainage 
systems, water and sewer systems, dams, and lighting systems.  Buildings, except 
those that are an ancillary part of a network of infrastructure assets, should not be 
classified as infrastructure assets. 

 
5. ASSETS ESTIMATED USEFUL LIFE 
 

Land Improvements 480 Months 

Constructed Buildings 480 Months 

Manufactured Buildings 300 Months 

Infrastructure Assets 420 Months 

Improvements Other Than Buildings 180 Months 

Aircraft 180 Months 

Heavy Trucks 84 Months 

Light General Purpose Trucks 60 Months 

Automobiles 60 Months 

Computer Hardware – Mainframe 60 Months 

Computer Hardware – Midrange 60 Months 

Computer Hardware – PC 36 Months 

Telecommunications Equipment 60 Months 

Manufacturing Equipment 96 Months 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
CAPITAL ASSETS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-111 
 
Replaces:  BOS-FIN-004 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

4 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-111 
  

 

Office Equipment 60 Months 

Computer Software – Mainframe * 

Computer Software – Midrange * 

Computer Software – PC * 

Telecommunications Software * 

Books 120 Months 

Service  Animals 36 Months 

Intangible Capital Assets ** 

Leasehold Improvements ** 

 
         * If capitalized, useful life determined by the County. 
 **  Life determined by the governing County.  
 
6. REPLACEMENT SCHEDULE 
 
Gila County recognizes that capital assets have a life cycle that assets should be replaced 
in order to maintain County facilities and allow for efficient operations.  The following table 
is a general guideline of the life cycle of capital assets. These guidelines are in no way 
intended to recommend or authorize replacement for assets. 
 
All capital asset replacements are subject to funding availability and approval and must 
be properly authorized by the Board of Supervisors. 
 
 

Asset Type Planning Life Cycle 

Non-Infrastructure Years Miles/Hours Type 

Motor Vehicles    

Automobiles 5 140,000 Gas 

Pickups 10   

Other Vehicles 5   

Buildings    

Maintenance Facilities 30   

Storage Shed/Shelters 30   

Concrete Buildings 50   

Wood Framed Construction 20   

Building Improvements – determined on a 
case by case basis 

20-50   

HVAC Systems – heating, air conditioning 10-20   

Electrical/Plumbing 10-20   



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
CAPITAL ASSETS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-111 
 
Replaces:  BOS-FIN-004 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

5 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-111 
  

 

Roofing 10-20   

Office Equipment – copiers, fax, etc 5-10   

Computers 3-5   

Kitchen Equipment - appliances 10   

Radio, Communications Equipment – mobile 5-20   

Custodial Equipment – sweepers, vacuums 12   

Grounds Equipment – mowers, tractors, etc 7-10   

Boats 12   

Heavy Equipment - Other 8-15   

Motor Grader 15 8000 hrs  

Snowplow Trucks 15 150,000 miles  

Bulldozer 15 3000 hrs  

Loader 15 4000 hrs  

Backhoe 15 4000 hrs  

Crawler Dozer 15 2000-3000 hrs  

Excavator 15 3000 hrs  

Skidder 15 2000 hrs  

Mowing Tractor 15 3000 hrs  

 

 

7. DISPOSAL 
 
A. The Board of Supervisors acts in all matters pertaining to the disposal of capital 

assets and surplus materials and hereby offers the following definitions and 
authorizations.  All disposition of assets or inventory must be approved by the 
Board of Supervisors and processed by the Finance Department.  Appropriate 
Capital Asset Disposal Forms must be completed by Elected Office/Departments 
and submitted to the Finance Department. 

 
B. Excess Materials:  Materials which have a remaining useful life but which are no 

longer required by the using Elected Office/Department in possession of the 
materials. 
 

C. Surplus Materials:  Materials that no longer have any use to the County.  This 
includes obsolete materials, scrap materials and nonexpendable materials that 
have completed their useful life cycle. 
 

1) Transfers:  Transfers of excess or surplus materials between Gila 
County Elected Offices/Departments is the responsibility of the 
transferring Elected Office/Department.  The Elected 
Office/Department transferring a capital asset to another Elected 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
CAPITAL ASSETS 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-111 
 
Replaces:  BOS-FIN-004 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

6 of 6 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-111 
  

 

Office/Department within the County shall fill out a Capital Asset 
Change Report form and submit it to the Finance Department. 

 
2) Lost, Stolen, or Destroyed:  Lost, stolen, or destroyed assets will be 

investigated by the Elected Official/Department Director or the Risk 
Manager and/or the necessary law enforcement agency. 

 
3) Damaged or Obsolete:  Before damaged or obsolete capital assets are 

salvaged/disposed, a Capital Asset Change Report form must be filled 
out and submitted to the Finance Department. 

 
4) Disposition:  Disposition of capital assets will be arranged by the 

Finance Department in accordance with sale requirements prescribed 
by state or federal law or contractual obligations. 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

      __        

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
TRAVEL  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-112 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

1 of 10 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN -112 
  

 

1. PURPOSE  
 
The Gila County Travel Policy is to be used for all authorized County travel.  Non-
compliance with the Gila County Travel Policy including the improper claim of expenses 
may result in appropriate disciplinary action up to and including termination. 
  
The purpose of the Gila County Travel Policy is to ensure: 
 
A. Compliance with State of Arizona Revised Statutes. 
 
B. Compliance with applicable sections of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code. 
 
C. Travel expenses incurred while conducting official business of Gila County are 

appropriate and necessary. 
 
D. Reasonable accommodations and expense reimbursements are provided to Gila 

County employees. 
 
E. Compliance with the County’s formally adopted budget. 
 
 
2. STATUTORY AUTHORITY 
 
Arizona statutes allow for the reimbursement of travel expenses for state employees and 
officers under A.R.S. §38-621 thru §38-637.  Gila County generally follows the provisions 
of these statutes. 
 
 
3. DEFINITIONS 
 
A. Authorized travel – Travel for official County business that has been budgeted and 

approved by the appropriate Elected Official, appointed Department Director or the 
County Manager. 

 
B. Conference Designated Lodging - The hotel(s) where a conference, convention, 

seminar, training, affiliate or association meeting is being held as specified in the 
brochure. Accommodations at alternate hotels in the immediate vicinity of these 
functions may be considered as conference designated lodging when no 
vacancies exist at the recommended hotel(s). 

 
C. Duty Post - The place an officer or employee spends the largest portion of his 

regular working time or the place to which he returns on completion of a special 
assignment. An employee who has more than one place of work on a regular basis 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
TRAVEL  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-112 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

2 of 10 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN -112 
  

 

is deemed to have multiple duty posts.  In accordance with A.R.S §11-215(A), the 
Board of Supervisors has established the duty post for members of the Board as 
their principal residence.  The duty post for members of other boards, 
commissions, advisory committees and volunteers who are not employees of the 
County shall be their principal residence. 

 
D. Normal Work Day - The typical period of time an employee is at work. 
 
E. Business Meal - A meal that is consumed while conducting official County 

business. 
 
F. Per Diem - The maximum daily allowance for meals and travel related expenses. 
 
G. Travel Status - An employee is considered to be on travel status when traveling on 

County business outside of Gila County or more than fifty miles from their duty post 
or personal residence if closer to the destination. 

 
H. Local Mileage - Personal vehicle mileage that is eligible for reimbursement when 

an employee is not on travel status. 
 
I. Conference – Refers to conferences, conventions, seminars, trainings, and affiliate 

or association meetings. 
 
J. Volunteer - A person that is giving their time, assistance and expertise to the county 

without compensation. 
 
 
4. TRAVEL POLICY 
 
A. All authorized travelers may claim expenses as provided in this policy. 
 
B. Maximum Mileage, Lodging and Meal Reimbursement rates are established by the 

Gila County Board of Supervisors (see Section 10). 
 
C. The Elected Official, Department Director or their designee must authorize all 

employee travel.  All out-of-state travel must have prior approval of the Elected 
Official, County Manager, or County Manager Designee. 

  
D. A Gila County credit card is the preferred method of payment for all authorized 

travel expenditures.  If a traveler requires an advance or reimbursement only one 
check will be issued for each authorized travel. 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
TRAVEL  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-112 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

3 of 10 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN -112 
  

 

E. Each department is responsible for providing direction and information concerning 
travel to their personnel, subject to the limitations of the travel policy. 

 
F. The Elected Official or County Manager may authorize exceptions to the provisions 

of this travel policy for extraordinary circumstances.  Such exceptions must be 
documented. 

 
 
5. CONFERENCES 
 
A. Registration expenses for conferences should be paid with a County credit card in 

advance. When credit cards are not accepted a purchase order for the registration 
should be submitted early enough for routine processing through the accounts 
payable system. 

 
B. Lodging at a conference hotel may be for an amount in excess of the Maximum 

Travel Reimbursement Rate if approved by the Elected Official, Department 
Director or County Manager.  

 
6. TRANSPORTATION 
 
A. Allowable expenses include common carrier fares, privately owned motor vehicle 

mileage, bridge and road tolls, necessary taxi, bus or streetcar fares, motor vehicle 
rental, and reasonable baggage handling expenses. 

 
B. The means of transportation should be the most economical and in the best 

interests of the County.  Any portion of travel by an indirect route or for personal 
business is not an allowable expense. Excess travel time must be charged to 
annual leave. 

   
C. A valid Arizona driver's license is required if an employee is driving any motor 

vehicle while on County business.  The employee must enter their driver’s license 
number on the Employee Travel Form. 

 
D. County Vehicles 
 

1. County vehicles must be used for travel when possible.  Elected Officials 
and Department Directors may approve the use of private vehicles when 
necessary.  Local mileage may be approved for employees not on travel 
status to conduct County business if a County vehicle is not available. 

 
2. Out-of-state use of County-owned motor vehicles must be approved by an 

Elected Official, Department Director or County Manager. 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
TRAVEL  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-112 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

4 of 10 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN -112 
  

 

 
3. County fuel and maintenance facilities should be used whenever possible 

for County vehicles.  County credit cards may be used for the purchase of 
fuel, oil and minor repairs of County vehicles if necessary.  Each elected 
office/department is responsible for the costs of operating their County-
owned motor vehicles, including fuel, parking, maintenance and repairs. 

 
E. Privately-Owned Motor Vehicle 
 

1. County credit cards are not to be used to purchase fuel for privately owned 
vehicles. 

 
2. Out-of-state travel using a privately-owned motor vehicle may be allowed 

with approval from an Elected Official, Department Director or County 
Manager.  Mileage will be authorized at the lesser of either the mileage 
times the adopted mileage rate or air coach fare to the same destination 
plus applicable ground transportation costs.  If a privately-owned vehicle for 
out-of-state travel is used for the convenience of the employee per diem 
should not exceed amounts allowed by the most efficient means of travel.  
Any additional time taken to drive a private vehicle out-of-state must be 
taken as annual leave. 

 
3. Mileage reimbursements may be authorized for in-state travel at the current 

mileage reimbursement rate (Section 10).  Mileage can be calculated using 
actual odometer readings, official maps or internet mileage calculations.  
Documentation supporting mileage should be included with the Employee 
Travel Form. 

 
4. Personal insurance is required for all employees operating a privately-

owned vehicle on County business as required by ARS §28- 4135 (A).  If 
an employee does not carry motor vehicle liability, they will be prohibited 
from using their privately-owned motor vehicle on County business. 

 
5. Liability for an accident in a privately-owned motor vehicle while on County 

business is covered by the employee’s liability insurance policy.  If the 
accident liability exceeds their personal liability coverage, the County's 
insurance program may provide some coverage.  The County will not 
reimburse an employee for any physical damage to a personal motor 
vehicle involved in an accident, regardless of fault. 

 
F. Rented Motor Vehicles 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
TRAVEL  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-112 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

5 of 10 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN -112 
  

 

1. Rented motor vehicles must be for the benefit of the County and not for the 
personal convenience of the employee. The Elected Official or Department 
Director is responsible for determining that a rented motor vehicle is the 
best option. 

 
2.  When an employee rents a motor vehicle on County business, they are 

automatically insured for liability and physical damage losses; therefore, 
rented motor vehicle insurance costs incurred by the traveler are not 
reimbursable. 

 
3.  Gasoline purchases should be made with a County credit card. 

 
G. Airlines 
 

1. Allowable expenses for commercial air travel shall be limited to the lowest 
fare available. The cost may exceed the lowest fare if air travel at a higher 
cost results in a clear benefit to the County. 

 
2. Flight insurance can only be purchased at the employee’s expense. 

 
3. Commuter flights from local areas to Phoenix are an acceptable mode of 

travel when such travel is prudent and reasonable. Commuter flights must 
be pre-approved by the Elected Official or Department Director. 

 
H.  Chartered Aircraft 
 

1. Chartered aircraft travel is allowed provided a common carrier is not feasible 
or an alternate mode of travel is impractical. 

 
2. Use of chartered aircraft must be pre-approved by an Elected Official or 

County Manager. 
 

 3. Chartered air service may only be obtained from FAA licensed commercial 
flight operators. 

 
I. Privately Owned Aircraft - Requires prior Elected Official or County Manager 

approval.  Mileage reimbursements are based on statute miles at adopted rates 
(see Section 10).  Mileage should be determined using the most direct air route. 
Landing and parking fees are allowed except at the location where the aircraft is 
normally based. 

 
J. Railroads and Buses - Railroad or bus travel may be used when convenient or 

economical and their use will not involve excessive travel time. 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
TRAVEL  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-112 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

6 of 10 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN -112 
  

 

 
K. Local Transportation, Tolls and Parking - Taxi, bus, limousine and streetcar use is 

classified as local transportation and can be reimbursed.  Other expenses such as 
tolls and parking are also reimbursable.  County credit cards should be used where 
possible. 

 
L. County Liability Insurance 
 

1. County Administration has established programs to handle all claims for 
property damage, public liability and workers' compensation involving the 
County, its property and employees. 

 
2.  Should an employee become involved in an accident that results in damage 

to County property, damage to property of others, bodily injury or some 
other form of damage to an individual or organization, the situation should 
be reported immediately by phone to County Administration. A full written 
report must be submitted to Administration on the risk management incident 
form. Personal injury must be reported on the Worker’s Compensation 
Form. 

 
3. In addition to the above information, the employee directly or indirectly 

involved in an accident shall not talk about the accident to anyone other 
than the appropriate individual(s) within their elected office/department, 
administration or an attorney representing the County. Other than these 
people, no discussion should take place concerning the accident, nor 
should any reports be given to any other individuals. 
 
 

7. LODGING  
 

A. In-County lodging will not be reimbursed unless:  
 

1.         An emergency exists and lodging is approved by an Elected Official, County 
Manager or Department Director. 

 
2.   Lodging costs are associated with a conference being held in County and 

is more than 50 miles away from the employee’s home. 
 

3.  The employees duty station is temporarily located more than 50 miles away 
from the employee’s home and is approved by an Elected Official, County 
Manager or Department Director. 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
TRAVEL  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-112 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

7 of 10 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN -112 
  

 

B. Out-of-County lodging may be authorized when the employee is in travel status 
and their work day is extended beyond 13 hours. 

 
C. Lodging must be at a commercial establishment at the lowest available rate such 

as state government, corporate, commercial or internet special.  Maximum 
allowable lodging rates are included in Section 10. 

 
D. Reimbursement for lodging shared with an individual not on County business (such 

as a spouse) will be at the single room rate. 
 
 
8. MEALS  
 
A. Eligibility for authorized meal expense reimbursement - Employees must be in 

authorized travel status to be eligible for meals.  Authorized meal expense is 
limited to actual expense up to the daily per diem amount.  Employees must be in 
travel status a minimum of five hours to be eligible for meal allowances. 

 
B. Travel advances will be issued for per diem amount only upon approval of the 

Elected Official or Department Director. 
 
C. Meals Provided by Hotel, Meeting or Conference - No allowance will be authorized 

when meals are provided by the hotel or as a part of a meeting or conference. 
 
D. Meals provided while traveling without an overnight stay are taxable. Meals paid 

while on travel status including an overnight stay are not taxable. 
 

1. Breakfast is not allowed on the first day of travel unless approved in 
advance by the Elected Official or Department Director. 

 
2. Other Meals – Allowance of lunch and dinner on the first and last days of 

travel must be approved by the Elected Official or Department Director 
considering an employee’s necessary hours of travel. 

 
3. Overnight Travel within Gila County – If travel is authorized under Travel 

Policy, Section 10 (F) meals will be allowed. 
 

4. Emergency Meals - Under emergency circumstances meals or meal 
allowances may be provided by Gila County with the approval of the Elected 
Official, County Manager or Department Director. 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
TRAVEL  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-112 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

8 of 10 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN -112 
  

 

5. Alcoholic beverages are not an allowable County expense and shall not be 
purchased on a County credit card or included in meal per-diem 
reimbursements. 

 
6.  Business Meals - When required to conduct official County business, prior 

approval of the Elected Official, County Manager or Department Director 
must be obtained.  Documentation to justify the validity of a business meal 
should include a list the names of the persons who attended the meeting 
and an agenda or statement as to the business purpose of the meeting. 

 
7. Volunteer Reimbursements - In accordance with A.R.S §11-251(49), the 

Planning & Zoning Commission, Board Of Adjustment, Workforce 
Investment Board and other boards comprised of volunteer members are 
authorized per diem at the dinner rate, regardless of the meeting time.  
Round trip mileage to a meeting from their personal residence is also 
allowed.  See Section 10 for meal and mileage reimbursement rates. 

 
 
9. TRAVEL RECONCILIATION 
 
A. The Elected Official or Department Director or their designee should ensure: 
 

1. That all travel expenditures are within their adopted budget. 
 

2. The travel complies with the County Travel Policy and has been properly 
approved. 

 
 3. Adequate travel documentation is maintained. 
 

a. A commercial establishment's original purchase order, invoice and 
receipts as applicable are required for travel expenses including 
conference registrations, transportation, lodging, meals and other 
miscellaneous charges. 

 
b. Copies of all registration forms, meeting schedules, brochures or 

agendas shall be submitted with the travel reconciliation form. 
 

c. Copies of purchase made with the County credit card can be 
included with the Travel Reconciliation Form.  Original credit card 
receipts are retained with the monthly credit card reconciliation. 

 
4. The Employee Travel Form is properly completed and signed by the 

employee and department official. 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
TRAVEL  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-112 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

9 of 10 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN -112 
  

 

 
5. The original Employee Travel Form including supporting documentation is 

submitted to Finance in a timely manner.  Amounts due to employees will 
be processed promptly through the County’s accounts payable system. 

 
6. Amounts due to the County are repaid within a reasonable amount of time.  

If amounts are not repaid timely, they may be withheld from the employee’s 
bi-weekly payroll. 

 
 
10. MAXIMUM TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT RATES 
 
Gila County generally follows the State of Arizona General Accounting Office Maximum 
Mileage, Lodging, Meal, Parking and Incidental Expense Reimbursement Rates. See 
https://gao.az.gov/sites/default/files/5095%20Reimbursement%20Rates%20161001.pdf 
for rates and additional details.  With written approval in advance, the maximum travel 
reimbursement rates may be adjusted by the Elected Official or County Manager. 
 

 
A. Personal Vehicle Mileage 

Reimbursement: 
 

Arizona GAO Rates 

B. 
 
C. 
 
D. 
 
E. 
 
F. 

Privately–owned aircraft: 
 
Airport Parking 
 
Long-Term Subsistence Rates 
 
Alaska, Hawaii and Out-of Country Rates 
 
Meals 

Arizona GAO Rates 
 
Arizona GAO Rates 
 
Arizona GAO Rates 
 
Arizona GAO Rates 
 
$50 per day for all locations. 

• Breakfast          $10.00 

• Lunch                $15.00 

• Dinner               $25.00 

G. In–State Lodging Rates:  

See the State of Arizona GAO maximum in-state maximum lodging rates. 

H. Out-of–State Lodging Rates: 

https://gao.az.gov/sites/default/files/5095%20Reimbursement%20Rates%20161001.pdf


Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
TRAVEL  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-112 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

10 of 10 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN -112 
  

 

See the State of Arizona GAO maximum out-of- state maximum lodging rates. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

      __        

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

1 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

1. LEGAL AUTHORITY 
 
The Gila County Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) in accordance with A.R.S. § 
254.01 C adopts this Procurement Policy (the “Procurement Policy”) in 
compliance with the uniform accounting system prescribed by the Auditor 
General under A.R.S § 41-1279.21. 

 
2. PURPOSE 

 
A. This Procurement Policy provides for a uniform system of control to enhance 

accountability and transparency and increase public confidence in Gila County 
(the “County”) procurement.  The Procurement Policy identifies procedures for 
the acquisition of supplies and services, including construction, research and 
development, architect-engineer and commercial items. This Procurement Policy 
applies to expenditure of public funds irrespective of funding source, including 
state and federal assistance monies.  The County shall comply with terms and 
conditions of any grant, gift, bequest, cooperative agreement, or federal or state 
guideline.  In those cases where this Procurement Policy does not address a 
particular procurement situation, the Arizona State Procurement Code found in 
Title 41, Chapter 23 of the Arizona Revised Statutes will be followed. 

 
B. This is a general guide to the supplier selection techniques and level of 

competition required for procurement by the County in compliance with the 
Arizona Revised Statues and are generally based upon the dollar value 
(threshold) of the estimated or projected dollar amount of the entire procurement. 

C.  
 

Type Dollar Amount Supplier Selection Method 

Under Existing 
Vendor Contract 

Any Amount 

No competition required.  May request 
level of effort costs from several 
contracted vendors and accept the lowest 
estimate. 

Small Dollar 
Procurement 

$0.01 to 
<$5,000 

Use adequate and reasonable 
competition. May use County credit card 
as payment method. 

Informal Solicitations 
$5,000 to 
<$50,000 

A minimum of three documented written 
quotes required. May use County credit 
card as payment method. 

Formal Solicitations 
More than 
$50,000 

Formal Bid Process 

 
 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

2 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

3. SUPPLEMENTARY GENERAL PRINCIPLES OF LAW  
 

A. Unless expressly provided otherwise by a particular provision of this 
Procurement Policy, the principles of law and equity, including the Uniform 
Commercial Code as adopted by the State of Arizona, the common law of 
contracts as applied in the state of Arizona and law relative to agency, fraud, 
misrepresentation, duress, coercion and mistake or other applicable laws 
supplement the provisions of this Procurement Policy. 

 
4. REQUIREMENT OF GOOD FAITH 

 
A. This Procurement Policy and the Uniform Commercial Code adopted by the 

State of Arizona requires all parties involved in the negotiation, performance, or 
administration of County contracts to act with utmost good faith. 

 
5. PROCUREMENT ETHICS 
 
A. It is the policy of the County to promote the County’s reputation for courtesy, 

fairness, impartiality, integrity, service economy, and government by law.  The 
responsibility for implementing this Procurement Policy rests with each individual 
who participates in the procurement process, including the using department, 
suppliers, and procurement staff. 

 
1. Employee Ethics 

 
a. No County employee having official responsibility for a procurement 

transaction shall represent the County in that transaction when the 
employee is contemporaneously employed by a bidder, offeror or 
contractor involved in the procurement transaction. 

 
b. The employee or any member of the employee’s immediate family 

holds a position with a bidder, offeror or contractor such as an officer, 
director, trustee or partner has a personal and substantial participation 
in the transaction or owns or controls more than five (5%) of the firm. 

 
c. The employee or any member of the employee’s immediate family has 

a pecuniary interest arising from the transaction. 
 
d. The employee or any member of the employee’s immediate family is 

negotiating or has an arrangement concerning prospective 
employment with a bidder, offeror or contractor. 

 
e. No employee having official responsibility for a procurement 

transaction shall solicit, demand, accept or agree to accept any 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

3 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

payment, loan, subscription, advance deposit of money, services, 
entertainment, gift or anything of more than a nominal value from any 
bidder, offeror, contractor or subcontractor. 

 
2. Vendor Ethics 

 
a. No bidder, offeror, contractor or subcontractor shall confer upon any 

public employee having official responsibility for a procurement 
transaction any payment, loan, subscription, advance deposit of 
money, services or anything of more than nominal value, present or 
promised. 

 
b. No bidder, offeror, contractor or subcontractor shall give, demand or 

receive from any supplier, subcontractor or competitor any bribe, 
kickback, or anything of value in return for participation in a 
procurement transaction or agreeing not to compete in a transaction.  

 
c. Reporting of Anticompetitive Practices.  If for any reason collusion or 

other anticompetitive practices are suspected among any bidders or 
offerors, a notice of the relevant facts shall be transmitted to the 
Procurement Officer and the County Attorney.  This section does not 
require a law enforcement agency to investigate such practices to 
convey such notice to the Procurement Officer. 

 
6. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

 
A. Confidential information shall be designated as follows: 

 
1. If a person or legal entity (the “Disclosing Party”) asserts that a bid, 

proposal, offer, specification or protest contains a trade secret or other 
proprietary information (the ”Confidential Information”) should be held in 
confidence by the County and, the Disclosing Party shall include a 
statement with the submission supporting the assertion and advising the 
Procurement Officer or his/her designee of this fact.  In addition, the 
Disclosing Party shall clearly mark any Confidential Information disclosed 
as “Confidential” wherever it appears. In no event shall contract terms and 
conditions, pricing, and information generally available to the public be 
considered Confidential Information.   

 
2. The Confidential Information identified by the Disclosing Party as 

Confidential may not be disclosed until the Procurement Officer or 
designee makes a written determination. 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

4 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

3. The Procurement Officer or designee shall review the statement and the 
Confidential Information and determine in writing whether the Confidential 
Information shall be retained by the County and treated as Confidential 
Information or returned to the Disclosing Party.  In making the 
determination, the Procurement Officer or designee may consult with the 
County Attorney.  In either case, the Procurement Officer or designee 
shall inform the Disclosing Party in writing of such determination.  
Determinations are retained by the Procurement Group.   

 
4. If the Confidential Information is retained by the County, the County shall 

use reasonable efforts to maintain the secrecy of the Confidential 
Information and disclose such Confidential Information only to County 
employees with a need to know for the purposes of evaluating the bid, 
proposal, offer, specification or protest of the Disclosing Party.   

 
5. At the conclusion of the process (bid, protest or otherwise) for which the 

Confidential Information was disclosed the Confidential Information shall 
be returned to Disclosing Party or destroyed at the discretion of the 
Procurement Officer or designee. 

 
7. AUTHORITY OF THE FINANCE DIRECTOR 

 
A. The Finance Director shall serve as the Procurement Officer for the County and 

shall be responsible for the following:  
 

1. The purchase, renting, leasing or otherwise acquiring of all materials, 

services and construction, including all functions that pertain to the 

obtaining of any material, service or construction, including description of 

requirements, selection and solicitation of sources, preparation and award 

of contract, and all phases of contract administration.    

 
2. Establishment of policies and procedures for the management of all 

inventories of materials. 
 

3. The sale, trade or disposal of surplus materials belonging to the County in 
in compliance with A.R.S. §11-251(9). 

 
4. Establish and maintain programs for the inspection, testing and 

acceptance of materials, services and construction. 
 
5. Supervise the County Procurement Group (the “Procurement Group”) 

consisting of employees within the County that generally perform the 
following functions:  



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

5 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

 
a. Research and request bid proposals and maintain vendor relationships 

to facilitate the preparation of all contractual agreements on behalf of 
the County;  

 
b. work with and support all elected offices and departments within the 

County;   
 
c. operate as the point through which all County contracts will be 

processed to ensure proper administrative review prior to being 
submitted to the Procurement Officer, County Attorney’s Office, County 
Manager or Board for approval; and  

 
d. Maintain a central file for all County contracts under an indexing system 

that will provide positive identification of all documents and facilitate 
document retrieval.   

 
6. Delegate procurement authority to designees within the Procurement 

Group or other County governmental departments as may be required at 
the discretion of the Procurement Officer, provided that the delegation or 
any modification of authority shall be in writing and shall specify:  

  

a. The scope and type of authority delegated or modified;  
  
b. any limits or restrictions on the exercise of the delegated authority; and 
  
c. the duration of the delegation. 

 
8. SOURCE SELECTION & CONTRACT FORMATION 

A. Competitive Sealed Bidding or Competitive Sealed Proposals 

1. Invitation for Bids or Proposals.  An Invitation for Bids shall be issued and 
shall include specifications, any applicable evaluation criteria, and all 
contractual terms and conditions specifically applicable to the 
procurement. Standard contractual terms and conditions may be included 
within the solicitation document or incorporated by reference.  
 

2. Public Notice.  Adequate public notice of the Invitation for Bids shall be 
given not less than twenty-one (21) days prior to the date set forth therein 
for the opening of bids.  A shorter time may be deemed necessary for a 
procurement as determined in writing by the Procurement Group.  The 
public notice shall state the place, date, and time of bid opening.  Notice of 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

6 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

the Invitation for Bids shall be posted on the County procurement website, 
and a copy of the Invitation for Bids shall be available for public inspection.  

 
3. Late Bids.  A bid is late if it is received at the location designated in the 

Invitation for Bids after the time and date set for bid opening.  The 
Procurement Group shall designate the governing clock.  A late bid shall 
be rejected.  A late bid shall not be opened except for, if necessary, 
identification purposes.  Such bids shall be returned to the bidder.  Bidders 
submitting bids that are rejected as late shall be so notified.  
 

4. Bid Opening.  Bids shall be opened publicly in the presence of one or 
more witnesses at the time and place designated in the Invitation for 
Bids.  The amount of each bid and such other relevant information as the 
Procurement Officer deems appropriate, together with the name of each 
bidder shall be recorded.  In the event no attendees are present for bid 
opening, the sealed bids shall be opened by the Procurement Group and 
a “bid” or “no bid” may be recorded on the tabulation sheet.  The bid may 
then be given to the appropriate person for recording.  The attendance 
sheet shall indicate that there were no attendees present.  Bids shall not 
be open for public inspection until after a contract is awarded.  After 
contract award, the bids shall be available for public inspection, except to 
the extent that the withholding of information is permitted or required by 
law. 

  
5. Bid Acceptance and Bid Evaluation.  Bids shall be unconditionally 

accepted without alteration or correction, except as authorized in this 
Procurement Policy.  Bids shall be evaluated based on the requirements 
set forth in the Invitations for Bids, which may include criteria to 
determine acceptability such as inspection, testing, quality, workmanship, 
delivery and suitability for a particular purpose.  The Invitation for Bids 
shall set forth the evaluation criteria to be used.  No criteria may be used 
in bid evaluation that is not set forth in the Invitation for Bids.  

 
6. Discussion with Offerors. Discussions may be conducted with responsible 

offerors.  
 
7. Negotiations with Responsible Offerors and Revisions to Proposals.  

Negotiations may be conducted with responsible offerors.  Offerors shall 
be accorded fair and equal treatment in conducting negotiations and 
there shall be no disclosure of any information derived from proposals 
submitted by competing offerors. 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

7 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

a. Concurrent Negotiations.  Negotiations may be conducted 
concurrently with responsible offerors for the purpose of 
determining source selection and/or contract award.  

8. Exclusive Negotiations.  Exclusive negotiations may be conducted with 
the responsible offeror whose proposal is determined in the selection 
process to be most advantageous to the County.  Exclusive negotiations 
may be conducted subsequent to concurrent negotiations or may be 
conducted without requiring previous concurrent negotiations.  Exclusive 
negotiations shall not constitute a contract award, nor shall it confer any 
property rights to the successful offeror.  If exclusive negotiations are 
conducted and an agreement is not reached, the County may enter into 
exclusive negotiations with the next highest ranked offeror without the 
need to repeat the formal solicitation process.  

 
9. Evaluation of Proposals 

a. Selection Committee. The Procurement Officer or designee shall 
appoint a selection committee to evaluate the proposals and make 
a recommendation based on the criteria set forth in the request for 
proposals.  No other factors or criteria may be used in the 
evaluation.  

10. Correction or Withdrawal of Bids; Cancellation of Awards.  Correction or 
withdrawal of inadvertently erroneous bids before or after bid opening, or 
cancellation of awards or contracts based on such bid mistakes may be 
permitted where appropriate.  Mistakes discovered before the bid 
opening may be modified or withdrawn by written notice received in the 
Procurement Group prior to the time set for bid opening.  After the bid 
opening, corrections in bids shall be permitted only to the extent that the 
bidder can show by clear and convincing evidence that a mistake of a 
nonjudgmental character was made, the nature of the mistake, and the 
bid price actually intended. After bid opening, no changes in bid prices or 
other provisions of bids prejudicial to the interests of the County or fair 
competition shall be permitted. In lieu of a bid correction, a low bidder 
alleging a material mistake of fact may be permitted to withdraw its bid if:  

a. The mistake is clearly evident on the face of the bid document, but 
the intended correct bid is not similarly evident; or 

 
b. the bidder submits evidence that clearly and convincingly 

demonstrates that a mistake was made. All decisions to permit the 
correction or withdrawal of bids or to cancel awards or contracts 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

8 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

based on bid mistakes, shall be supported by a written 
determination made by the Procurement Officer. 

 
11. Contract Awards 

 

a. Contract awards shall be made by the County Manager or designee 
for those contracts under $50,000, or if above $50,000 by the 
Board of Supervisors, to the responsible offeror whose proposal is 
determined in writing to be the most advantageous to the County 
taking into consideration price and the other evaluation criteria set 
forth in the request for proposals.  

 
b. The contract file shall contain the basis on which the award is 

made. 
 
c. Contracts that are awarded with federal grant funding shall require 

a search for debarment prior to contract award.  The search shall 
be conducted on the System For Award Management, 
https://sam.gov/portal/SAM/#1#1. 

 
d. General.  The contract shall be awarded by appropriate notice to 

the lowest, most responsible and responsive bidder whose bid 
conforms in all material respects to the requirements and criteria 
set forth in the Invitation for Bids. 

 
e. Contract Award Based on Best Value.  The contract may be 

awarded on best value analysis provided that the criteria for 
analysis were included in the Invitation for Bids.  The contract shall 
be awarded by appropriate written notice to the response bidder 
determined to be the best value to the County and whose bid 
conforms in all material respects to requirements and criteria set 
forth in the Invitation for Bids.  

 
f. Exceeding Available Funds. In the event the lowest responsive and 

responsible bid for a construction project exceeds available funds 
and such bid does not exceed such funds by more than five (5%) 
percent, the Procurement Officer or designee is authorized, when 
time or economic considerations preclude re-solicitation of work of 
a reduced scope, to negotiate an adjustment of the bid price with 
the low responsive and responsible bidder in order to bring the bid 
within the amount of available funds.  

 
g. Public Record.  After the County approves a contract execution, the 

bids shall be available for public inspection. 

https://sam.gov/portal/SAM/#1


Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

9 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

 
h. Low Tie Bids.  If there are two or more low responsive bids from 

responsible bidders that are identical in price and that meet all of 
the requirements and criteria set forth in the Invitation for Bids, 
award may be made by random selection in a manner prescribed 
by the Procurement Officer. 

 
i. Each month a report will be compiled by the Finance Department 

for contracts signed by the County Manager under $50,000 and 
presented to the Board for approval on its consent agenda in the 
following month regularly scheduled Board meeting. 

 
B. Sole Source Procurement.  A contract may be awarded without competition when 

the Procurement Officer determines in writing, after conducting a good faith 
review of available sources, that there is only one source for the required 
material, service or construction item.  The requesting department shall provide 
written evidence to support a sole source determination.  The Procurement 
Officer may require that negotiations are conducted as to price, delivery and 
terms.  The Procurement Officer may require the submission of cost or pricing 
data in connection with an award under this section.  Sole source procurement 
shall be avoided, except when no reasonable alternative sources exist.   
 

C. Emergency Procurements.  The Procurement Officer may make or authorize 
others to make emergency procurements of materials, services or construction 
items when there exists a threat to public health, welfare, property or safety or if 
a situation exists which makes compliance contrary to the public interest; 
provided that such emergency procurements shall be made with such 
competition as is practicable under the circumstances.  An emergency 
procurement shall be limited to those materials, services or construction 
necessary to satisfy the emergency need.  A written determination of the basis 
for the emergency and for the selection of the particular contractor shall be 
included in the contract file. 
 

D. Other Non-Procurement Contracts.  The County may enter into other types of 
contractual arrangements which do not involve the acquisition of materials, 
services, equipment or construction.  The County Manager or designee may 
approve these contracts if they do not obligate the County for more than two (2) 
years or involve expenditures to the other party of more than $50,000.  Examples 
of contractual arrangements include but are not limited to: 
 
1. Acquisition and leasing of interests in real property 

2. Subordination agreements 

3. Lien Releases 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

10 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

4. Franchises 

5. Licenses 

6. Software license agreements 

7. Use permits 

8. Revenue agreements 

9. Excise tax certification 

 
E. Professional Services.  Professional services are those services rendered by a 

person/firm engaging in a recognized discipline that necessarily requires 
advanced training and specialized knowledge to perform.  Such services typically 
result from the predominant use in intellectual skills rather than physical skills.  
Professional services for the purposes of this Procurement Policy are defined as 
including but not limited to: 

 
1. Attorneys 

2. Management of loan proceeds 

3. Contractual services used by counties when issuing bonds, including 
consultants, underwriters, and bond servicing companies 

4. Architects 

5. Court reporters 

6. Physicians, nurse practitioners, physical therapists 

7. Mental health therapists and psychiatrists 

8. Engineers 

9. Land surveyors 

10. Geologists 

11. Hydrologists 

12. Real estate appraisers 

13. Financial advising services 

14. Ambulance services 

15. Auditors, except for the State Auditor General 

16. GIS mappers 

 

 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

11 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

 
F. Cancellation of Solicitations 

  
1. Cancellation of Solicitation.  An Invitation for Bids, a Request for 

Proposals, a Request for Qualifications or other solicitation may be 
cancelled, or any or all bids, proposals or Statement of Qualifications may 
be rejected in whole or in part as may be specified in the solicitation, when 
it is in the best interests of the County.  Each solicitation issued by the 
County shall state that the solicitation may be cancelled and that any bid, 
proposal or Statement of Qualification may be rejected in whole or in part 
when in the best interests of the County. 
 

2. Prior to Opening 
 

a. As used in this Section, "opening" means the date and time set for 
opening of bids, receipt of statements of qualifications or receipt of 
proposals in competitive sealed proposals. 
 

b. Prior to opening, a solicitation may be cancelled in whole or in part 
when the Procurement Group determines in writing that such action 
is in the County's best interest for reasons including but not limited 
to:  

 
1) The County no longer requires the materials, services, or 

construction; 
 
2) the County no longer can reasonably expect to fund the 

procurement; or 
 
3) proposed amendments to the solicitation would be of such 

magnitude that a new solicitation is desirable. 
 

c. When a solicitation is cancelled prior to opening, notice of 
cancellation shall be sent to all persons solicited. 

 
d. The notice of cancellation shall: 

 
1) Identify the solicitation; 
 
2) briefly explain the reason for cancellation; and 
 
3) where appropriate, explain that an opportunity will be given to 

compete on any re-solicitation or any future procurements of 
similar materials, services or construction. 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

12 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

 
 
3. After Opening 

 
a. After opening but prior to award, all bids, proposals or Requests for 

Qualifications may be rejected in whole or in part when the 
Procurement Officer or designee determines in writing that such 
action is in the County's best interest for reasons including but not 
limited to: 

 
1) The materials, services or construction being procured are no 

longer required; 
 
2) ambiguous or otherwise inadequate specifications or scopes of 

work were part of the solicitation; 
 
3) the solicitation did not provide for consideration of all factors of 

significance to the County; 
 
4) prices exceed available funds and it would not be  appropriate 

to adjust quantities to come within available funds; 
 
5) All otherwise acceptable bids, Statements of Qualifications or 

proposals received are at clearly unreasonable prices; or 
 

i. There is reason to believe that the bids, Statements of 
Qualifications or proposals may not have been 
independently arrived at in open competition, may have 
been collusive, or may have been submitted in bad faith.  A 
notice of rejection shall be sent to all persons that submitted 
bids, Statements of Qualifications or proposals. 

 
ii. If all bids, proposals, or request for qualifications are 

rejected, all bids, proposals or statements received shall 
remain, to the extent possible, confidential. 

 
4. Documentation.  The reasons for cancellation or rejection shall be made a 

part of the procurement file and shall be available for public inspection. 
 

E. Rejection of Individual Bids, Proposals or Statements of Qualifications 
 
1. A bid or proposal may be rejected if: 

 
a. The bidder is determined to be non-responsible;  



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

13 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

b. the bid is non-responsive; 

c. the proposed price, unless prohibited, is unreasonable; or 

d. it is otherwise not advantageous to the County. 

 
2. Reasons for rejection shall be provided to the unsuccessful bidders or 

offerors. 
 

F. Responsibility of Bidders and Offerors 
 

1. Factors to be considered in determining if a prospective bidder or offeror is 
responsible include:  
 
a. The proposed bidder or offeror 's financial, physical, personnel or 

other resources, including subcontracts; 
 

b. the proposed bidder or offeror's record of performance and 
integrity; 
 

c. whether the proposed bidder or offeror is qualified legally to 
contract with the County; and 
 

d. whether the proposed bidder or offeror supplied all necessary 
information concerning its responsibility; and 

 
e. whether the proposed bidder or offeror is currently on a debarment 

list. 
 

2. The Procurement Officer or designee may establish specific responsibility 
criteria for a particular procurement.  Any specific responsibility criteria 
shall be set forth in the solicitation. 
 

3. Determination of Non-responsibility.  If a bidder or offeror who otherwise 
would have been awarded a contract is found non-responsible, a written 
finding of non-responsibility setting forth the basis of the finding shall be 
prepared by the Procurement Officer.  The unreasonable failure of a 
bidder or offeror to promptly supply information in connection with an 
inquiry with respect to responsibility may be grounds for a finding of non-
responsibility with respect to such bidder or offeror.  The final 
determination shall be made part of the contract file and be made a public 
record.  
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

14 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

G. Bid and Contract Security, Material or Service Contracts 

1. The Procurement Officer or designee may require the submission of 
security to guarantee faithful bid and contract performance.  In 
determining the amount and type of security required for each contract, 
the Procurement Officer or designee shall consider the nature of the 
performance and the need for future protection to the County.  The 
requirement for security must be included in the invitation for bids or 
request for proposals.  Failure to submit security in the amount and type of 
security required may result in the rejection of the bid, Statement of 
Qualifications or proposal.  

H. Contract Term 

1. Subject to the following guidelines, unless otherwise provided by law, a 
contract for materials or services may be entered into for any period of 
time deemed to be in the best interest of the County if the term of the 
contract and conditions of renewal or extension, if any, are included in the 
solicitation and monies are available for the first fiscal period at the time of 
contracting. Payment and performance obligations for succeeding fiscal 
periods are subject to the availability and appropriation of monies. 

 
a. Contracts for materials and services shall have a specific term (date of 

commencement and expiration date).  

 

b. A contract that does not exceed one (1) year may be approved by the 

County Manager or designee, if it is also for a contract amount less 

than $50,000.  

 

c. A contract that exceeds one (1) year in duration shall be approved by 

the Board of Supervisors and should not obligate the County for more 

than four (4) years.  

 

d. Contracts between the County and a state or federal agency using a 

contract form that was developed by that agency and that the agency 

uses in its ordinary course of business may be for longer than four (4) 

years and will not require separate Board approval.  

 

e. With Board approval, other contracts may exceed four (4) years.  

Examples of such contracts include real-property lease agreements, 

rights-of-way agreements for utility companies, and contracts that 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

15 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

allow the County to use limited financial resources in the most effective 

and efficient manner.  Contracts may have a provision that allows for 

renewal if the County has the option to renew. 

 
2. Prior to use of a multi-term contract, it shall be determined that: 

 
a. Estimated requirements cover the period of the contract and are 

reasonably firm and continuing; and 
 

b. the contract will serve the best interests of the County by 
encouraging effective competition or otherwise promoting 
economies in County procurement. 
 

3. When funds are not appropriated or otherwise made available to support 
continuation of performance in a subsequent fiscal year, the contract may 
be cancelled by the County and the contractor may be reimbursed for the 
reasonable value of any nonrecurring costs incurred but not amortized in 
the price of the supplies or services delivered under the contract. 

 
I. Right to Inspect.  The County may, at reasonable times, inspect the part of the 

plant or place of business of a contractor, consultant or any subcontractor or sub-
consultant that is related to the performance of any contract awarded or to be 
awarded by the County. 

 
J. Right to Audit Records 

 
1. The County may, at reasonable times and places, audit the books and 

records of any person who submits cost or pricing data to the extent that 
the books and records relate to the awarded contract.  Any person who 
receives a contract, change order or contract modification for which cost 
or pricing data is required shall maintain the books and records that relate 
to the cost or pricing data for three years from the date of final payment 
under the contract, unless a shorter period is otherwise authorized in 
writing by the Procurement Officer. 
 

2. The County is entitled to audit the books and records of a contractor, 
consultant or any subcontractor or sub-consultant under any contract or 
subcontract to the extent that the books and records relate to the 
performance of the contract or subcontract.  The books and records shall 
be maintained by the contractor for a period of five (5) years from the date 
of final payment under the prime contractor or consultant, and by the 
subcontractor or sub-consultant for a period of five (5) years from the date 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

16 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

of final payment under the subcontract, unless a shorter period is 
otherwise authorized in writing by the Procurement Officer. 

 
 

K. Prospective Vendors Lists 
 
1. The Procurement Group shall maintain a prospective vendors 

list.  Inclusion of the name of a person shall not indicate whether the 
person is responsible concerning a particular procurement or otherwise 
capable of successfully performing a County contract. 

 
2. Persons desiring to be included on the prospective vendor list may notify 

the Procurement Group or may register with the Procurement Group in-
person.  The Procurement Group may remove a person from the 
prospective vendor list if it is determined that inclusion is not 
advantageous to the County. 

 
3. It shall be the vendor’s sole responsibility to ensure that vendor 

registration information is current and active. 
 

L. Contract Form and Execution.  All contracts and amendments, regardless of 
value shall be approved by the appropriate authority in the County prior to 
authorization to proceed.  All contracts entered into under this Procurement 
Policy shall be executed in the name of the County by the County Manager or 
designee for contracts under $50,000, or if above $50,000, by the Board of 
Supervisors.  The County Manager or designee may execute an amendment to 
any contract initially approved by the Board of Supervisors as long as the 
amendment does not alter the scope of the contract or the monetary commitment 
of the original Board award. 

 
1. Grant Contracts.  Grant Contracts due to the various complexities and 

time requirements, often necessitate immediate approval to take 
advantage of available funds.  Based on the requirements/restrictions 
imposed by the grantor it may not always possible to follow the approved 
Procurement Policy.  As such, grant contracts may be expedited by 
requesting that, with the approval of the Procurement Officer and County 
Manager, the Chairman of the Board execute the contract to be 
subsequently ratified by the Board, regardless of value.  Grant 
applications submitted and approved by the County Manager which 
automatically become contracts must be submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors for ratification. 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

17 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

M. Assignment of Rights and Duties - The rights and duties of a County contract are 
not transferable or otherwise assignable without the written consent of the 
Procurement Officer. 

 
9. SPECIFICATIONS 

 
A. Maximum Practicable Competition 

 
1. All specifications shall seek to promote overall economy for the purposes 

intended and encourage competition in satisfying the County's needs and 
shall not be unduly restrictive. 

    
a. To the extent practicable and unless otherwise permitted by this 

Procurement Policy, all specifications shall describe the County's 
requirements in a manner that does not unnecessarily exclude a 
material, service or construction item. 
 

b. Proprietary specifications shall not be used unless the Procurement 
Officer determines in writing that such specifications are required 
by demonstrable technological justification and that it is not 
practicable or advantageous to use a less restrictive specification. 
Past success in the material's performance, traditional purchasing 
practices or inconvenience of drawing specifications do not justify 
the use of proprietary specifications. 

 
2. The County shall use accepted commercial specifications when 

practicable and shall procure standard commercial materials. 
 
3. Brand Name  

 
a. A brand name or equal specification may be used when the 

Procurement staff determines that use of a brand name or equal 
specifications is advantageous to the County. 

 
b. A brand name specification may be prepared and utilized only if the 

Procurement staff makes a written determination that only the 
identified brand name item will satisfy the County's needs. 

10. PROCUREMENT OF CONSTRUCTION  

A. All contracts entered into under this section shall be executed in the name of the 
County by the County Manager for contracts under $50,000, or if above $50,000, 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

18 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

by the Board in accordance with the requirements of A.R.S. §Title 34 and this 
Procurement Policy.  

 
B. Procurement of Construction.  Contracts for construction shall be solicited 

through a competitive sealed bid process for the procurement of Construction 
Services, Small Purchases, Sole Source Procurement, Emergency 
Procurements and Special Procurements in accordance with the requirements of 
A.R.S. §Title 34 and this Procurement Policy. 
 

C. Procurement of Professional Design Services.  Contracts for professional design 
services with an estimated contract amount not to exceed ($250,000) shall be 
solicited through a request for qualifications Small Purchases, Sole Source 
Procurement, Emergency Procurements, Special Procurements, and Direct 
Selection of Pre-Qualified Technical Registrants.   

 
D. Procurement of Construction Services. Contracts for construction services shall 

be solicited through a build, design-build, and construction-manager-at-risk or 
job-order-contracting selection process utilizing a request for qualifications Small 
Purchases, Sole Source Procurement, Emergency Procurement and Special 
Procurements process.   
 

E. Construction by County Employees.  A building, structure, addition or alteration 
of a public facility may be constructed by the County internal labor force if the 
cost does not exceed the amount established and adjusted each year in 
accordance with A.R.S. §34-201. 

 
F. Direct Selection of Pre-Qualified Technical Registrants 

 
1. If the procurement is by direct selection, a written determination by the 

County Engineer citing the basis of award and for the selection of the 
particular technical registrant shall be included in the contract file. The 
best interests of the County shall be considered in each instance.   
 

2. The Procurement Group shall maintain a list of technical registrants who 
are properly licensed with the State of Arizona Board of Technical 
Registration that have expressed an interest in performing work for the 
County and have provided evidence of their professional qualifications for 
such work.  The list may be categorized to reflect the person’s or firm's 
primary field of expertise.  Persons or firms desiring to be included on the 
pre-qualified list may notify the Procurement Group or may register with 
the Procurement Group in-person. 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

19 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

3. The Procurement Officer will notify each person or firm listed on the 
register annually of their status.  An invitation published in the local 
publication inviting the updating of their professional qualifications.  

 
4. Firms who have failed to provide satisfactory evidence of qualifications or 

have performed unsatisfactorily during the past twelve (12) months may 
be removed from the pre-qualified vendor list. 
 

G. Non-substantial Failure to Comply.  The Procurement Officer may determine that 
non-compliance with any provision of this section is non-substantial and may 
allow for correction or may waive minor informalities or irregularities. 

11. CONTRACT CLAUSES 

A. Contract Clauses.  All County contracts for supplies, services and construction 
shall include provisions necessary to define the responsibilities and rights of the 
parties to the contract.  The Procurement Group, after consultation with the 
County Attorney, may issue clauses appropriate for material, service or 
construction contracts, addressing among others the following subjects: 

1. The unilateral right of the County to order in-writing changes in the work 
within the scope of the contract; 
 

2. the unilateral right of the County to order in writing temporary stopping of 
the work or delaying performance that does not alter the scope of the 
contract; 
 

3. variations occurring between estimated quantities of work in contract and 
actual quantities; 
 

4. defective pricing; 
 

5. liquidated damages; 
 

6. specified excuses for delay or nonperformance; 
 

7. termination of the contract for default; 
 
8. termination of the contract in whole or in part for the convenience of the 

County; 
 

9. suspension of work on a construction project ordered by the County;  
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

20 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

10. site conditions differing from those indicated in the contract, or ordinarily 
encountered, except that a differing site conditions clause need not be 
included in a contract; 
 

11. when the contract is negotiated; 
 

12. when the contractor provides the site or design; or 
 

13. when the parties have otherwise agreed with respect to the risk of differing 
site conditions. 

B. Price Adjustments. 

Adjustments in price resulting from the use of contract clauses shall be computed 
in one or more of the following ways: 

1. The agreement on a fixed price adjustment before commencement of the 
pertinent performance or as soon as practicable. 

 
2. The modification to the unit prices specified in the contract. 

 
3. The costs attributable to the events or situations under the clauses. 

 
4. In other manner as the contracting parties may mutually agree.  

 
5. In the absence of agreement by the parties, by a unilateral determination 

by the County of the costs attributable to the events or situations under 
such clauses with adjustment of profit or fee as computed by the County. 

12. COST PRINCIPLES 

The Procurement Officer or designee may establish cost principles that will be used to 
determine the allowable incurred costs for the purpose of reimbursing costs pursuant to 
written contract provisions that provide for the reimbursement of costs. 

A. Price Adjusting 
 
1. A contractor may be required to submit cost or pricing data if any 

adjustment in contract price is requested to the provisions.  
 

2. Written adjustment of pricing may contain any of the following: 
 

a. The contract price is based on adequate price competition. 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

21 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

 
b. The contract price is based on established catalogue prices or 

market prices. 
 

c. Contract prices are set by law or regulation. 

13. LEGAL AND CONTRACTUAL REMEDIES 

A. Right to Protest Solicitations and Contract Awards.  Any actual or prospective 
bidder, respondent, offeror or contractor who is aggrieved in connection with the 
solicitation or award of a contract may file a protest with the Procurement Officer 
and appeal the protest decision of the Procurement Officer to the County 
Manager.   

B. Resolution of Protests.  The Procurement Officer shall have authority to resolve 
protests.  

C. Appeals from the decisions of the Procurement Officer may be made to the 
County Manager. 

D. Filing of a Protest 

1. Content of Protest: The protest shall be in writing and shall include the 
following information: 
 
a. The name, address and telephone number of the protestant; 

 
b. the signature of the protestant or its representative; 

 
c. identification of the solicitation or contract number; 

 
d. a detailed statement of the legal and factual grounds of the protest 

including copies of relevant documents; and 
 

e. the form of relief requested.  
 

E. Time for Filing Protests 
 

1. Protests Concerning Improprieties in a Solicitation. 
 
a. Protests based upon alleged improprieties in a solicitation that are 

apparent before the solicitation due date shall be filed not less than 
five (5) working days before the solicitation due date. 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

22 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

2. Protests shall be filed within ten (10) days after issuance of notification of 
award or issuance of notice of intent to award. 

 
3. The Procurement Officer, without waiving the County’s right to dismiss the 

protest for lack of timeliness, may consider any protest that is not filed 
timely. 

 
4. The Procurement Officer shall give notice of the protest to the successful 

contractor if award has been made or, if no award has been made, to all 
interested parties. Interested parties have the right to intervene. 

 
5. Stay of Procurements during the Protest. In the event of a timely protest, 

the County may proceed further with the solicitation or with the award of 
the contract unless the Procurement Officer makes a written determination 
that there is a reasonable probability that the protest will be sustained or 
that the stay of procurement is not contrary to the substantial interests of 
the County. 

 
6. Confidential Information 

 
a. Material submitted by a protestant shall not be withheld from any 

interested party except to the extent that the withholding of 
information is permitted or required by law. 
  

b. If the protestant believes that the protest contains Confidential 
Information, the provisions of Section 6 shall apply.  
 

7. Decision by the Procurement Officer 
 

a. The Procurement Officer shall issue a written decision within 
fourteen (14) days after a protest has been filed.  The decision shall 
contain an explanation of the basis of the decision.  The time for the 
Procurement Officer’s response may be extended for good cause 
up to thirty (30) calendar days.  The Procurement Officer shall 
notify the protestant in writing that the time for the issuance of a 
decision has been extended, and the date by which a decision will 
be issued. 
 

b. The Procurement Officer shall furnish a copy of the decision to the 
protestant, by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by any 
other method including facsimile or electronically, that provides 
evidence of receipt. 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

23 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

c. If the Procurement Officer fails to issue a decision within the time 
limits, the protestant may proceed as if the Procurement Officer had 
issued an adverse decision. 

 
8. Protest Remedies 

 
a. If the Procurement Officer sustains the protest in whole or part and 

determines that a solicitation, evaluation process, proposed 
contract award or contract award does not comply with this 
Procurement Policy, the Procurement Officer shall implement an 
appropriate remedy. 
 

b. In determining an appropriate remedy, the Procurement Officer 
shall consider all the circumstances surrounding the procurement 
or proposed procurement including, but not limited to, the 
seriousness of the procurement deficiency, the degree of prejudice 
to other interested parties or to the integrity of the procurement 
system, the good faith of the parties, the extent of performance, 
costs to the County, the urgency of the procurement and the impact 
of the relief on the using agency's mission. 
 

c. An appropriate remedy may include one or more of the following: 
 
1) Decline to exercise an option to renew under the contract. 
 
2) Reject all bids, responses or proposals. 
 
3) Terminate the contract. 
 
4) Reissue the solicitation. 
 
5) Issue a new solicitation. 
 
6) Award a contract consistent with the procurement code. 
 
7) Such other relief as is determined necessary to ensure 

compliance with this Procurement Policy. 

9. Appeals to the County Manager 

a. An appeal from a decision entered or deemed to be entered by the 
Procurement Officer shall be filed with the County Manager within 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

24 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

seven (7) days from the date the decision is issued.  The appellant 
shall also file a copy of the appeal with the Procurement Officer. 
 

b. Content of Appeal.  The appeal shall contain: 
 

1) Content of the protest; 
 
2) a copy of the decision of the Procurement Officer; and 
 
3) the precise factual or legal error in the decision of the 

Procurement Officer from which an appeal is taken. 
 

10. Notice of Appeal 
 
a. The Procurement Director shall give notice of the appeal to the 

successful contractor if award has been made or, if no award has 
been made, to interested parties.  Such interested parties shall 
have the right to request copies of the appeal and to intervene in 
the proceedings. 
 

b. The Procurement Officer shall, upon request, furnish copies of the 
appeal to those interested parties. 

 
11. Stay of Procurement During Appeal.  If an appeal is filed during the 

procurement and before an award of a contract and the procurement or 
award of the contract was stayed by the Procurement Officer, the filing of 
an appeal shall automatically continue the stay unless the Procurement 
Officer makes a written determination that the procurement or award of 
the contract without delay is necessary to protect substantial interests of 
the County. 
 

12. Procurement Officer Report.  The Procurement Officer shall file a report 
on the appeal with the County Manager within seven (7) days from the 
date the appeal is filed.  At the same time, the Procurement Officer shall 
furnish a copy of the report to the appellant by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, and to any interested parties. The report shall contain copies 
of:  

 
a. The appeal; 

 
b. any other documents that are relevant to the protest; and 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

25 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

c. a statement by the Procurement Officer setting forth findings, 
actions, recommendations and any additional evidence or 
information necessary to determine the validity of the appeal. 

13. Comments on Report 

a. The appellant shall file comments on the Procurement Officer’s 
report with the County Manager within seven (7) days after receipt 
of the report.  Copies of the comments shall be provided by the 
appellant to the Procurement Director and all other interested 
parties.  The comments must contain a statement or confirmation 
as to the appellant’s requested form of relief. 
 

14. County Manager’s Decision on Appeal 
 

a. After review of the Procurement Officer’s report and the appellant’s 
comments, the County Manager shall make a decision on the appeal 
and notify the appellant in writing of such decision within seven (7) 
days after the decision.  The decision of the County Manager shall 
provide an explanation of the decision and a response to appellant’s 
requested form of relief.  The decision of the County Manager shall be 
final.  

 
15. Filing of Contract Claims and Controversies 

 
a. Content of Claim: The claim shall be in writing and shall include the 

following information: 
 
1) The name, address and telephone number of the claimant; 
 
2) the signature of the claimant or its representative; 
 
3) identification of the solicitation or contract number; 
 
4) a detailed statement of the legal and factual grounds of the 

claim including copies of relevant documents; and 
 
5) the form of relief requested. 

 
16. Resolution of Contract Claims and Controversies.  The Procurement 

Officer or designee administering a contract in consultation with the 
County Manager and County Attorney shall have the authority to settle 
and resolve any contract claims and controversies.  If a contract claim or 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

26 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

controversy cannot be resolved by mutual agreement of the parties, the 
County or the contractor may pursue any legal remedy set forth in the 
contract or authorized by law.   

 
14. DEBARMENT 
 
A. Authority to Debar or Suspend.  The Procurement Officer in consultation with the 

County Manager and County Attorney shall have the authority to debar or 
suspend a person from participating in County procurements.   

 
B. Initiation of Debarment.   Upon receipt of information concerning a possible 

cause for debarment the Procurement Officer may investigate the possible cause 
and make a determination.  If after investigation, the Procurement Officer has a 
reasonable basis to believe that a cause for debarment exists, the Procurement 
Officer may debar a person in accordance with this Procurement Policy. 

C. Debarment or suspension causes shall be limited to: 
 
1) Conviction of any person or any affiliate of any person for commission of a 

criminal offense arising out of obtaining or attempting to obtain a public or 
private contract or subcontract, or in the performance of such contract or 
subcontract. 

 
2) Conviction of any person or any affiliate of any person under any statute of 

the federal government, this state or any other state for embezzlement, 
theft, fraudulent schemes and artifices, fraudulent schemes and practices, 
bid rigging, perjury, forgery, bribery,  falsification or destruction of records, 
or receiving stolen property; or any other offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that currently seriously and directly 
affects responsibility as a County contractor and which conviction arises 
out of or obtaining or attempting to obtain a public or private contract or 
subcontract, or in the performance of such contract or subcontract. 

 
3) Conviction or civil judgment finding a violation by any person or affiliate of 

any person under state or federal antitrust statutes arising out of the 
response to a solicitation. 

 
4) Violations of contract provisions within three (3) years of current 

debarment action, as set forth below, of a character that is reasonably 
deemed to be so serious as to justify debarment action: 

 
a. Abandonment of a contract without good cause;  
 
b. knowingly fails without good cause to perform in accordance with 

the specifications or within the time limit provided in the contract; or 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

27 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

 
c. failure to perform or unsatisfactory performance in accordance with 

the terms of one or more contracts, except that failure to perform or 
unsatisfactory performance caused by acts beyond the control of 
the contractor shall not be considered to be a basis for debarment. 

 
d. additionally, any other cause that the Procurement Officer 

reasonably determines to be so serious and compelling as to affect 
responsibility as a County contractor, including suspension or 
debarment of such person or any affiliate of such person by another 
governmental entity for any cause listed in this section. 

D. Matters Not Proper for Debarment or Suspension.  Any conviction or judgment 
dated more than three (3) years prior to the notice of suspension or notice of 
debarment shall not be a basis for any debarment or suspension of a person or 
an affiliate of a person. 

 
E. Period of Debarment 

 
1. The period of time for a debarment shall not exceed three (3) years from 

the date of the debarment determination. 
 
2. If debarment is based solely upon debarment by another governmental 

agency, the period of debarment may run concurrently with the period 
established by that other debarring agency. 

 
F. Notice.  The Procurement Officer shall notify the person in writing within seven 

(7) days by certified mail, return receipt requested, of the debarment action.  The 
person may submit a request in writing to the Procurement Officer for 
reconsideration of the debarment action within fourteen (14) days of issuance of 
the debarment action.   
 

G. Notice to Affiliates 
 

1. If the Procurement Officer proposes to debar an affiliate, the affiliate shall 
have a right to provide the Procurement Officer with mitigating 
circumstances. 

 
2. The affiliate shall advise the Procurement Officer in writing within thirty 

(30) days of receipt of the notice of a hearing of its intention to appear.  
Failure to provide written notice of appearance within the thirty (30) day 
period shall be a waiver of the right to appear in the hearing. 

 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

28 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

H. Imputed Knowledge 
 
1. Improper conduct by a person may be imputed to an affiliate for purposes 

of debarment where the impropriety occurred in connection with the 
affiliate's duties for or on behalf of, or with the knowledge or approval of, 
the contractor. 
 

2. The improper conduct of a person or its affiliate having a contract with a 
contractor may be imputed to the contractor for purposes of debarment 
where the impropriety occurred in connection with the person's duties for 
or on behalf of, or with the knowledge, or approval of the contractor. 

 
I. Reinstatement 

 
1. The Procurement Officer may at any time after a final decision on 

debarment reinstate a debarred person or rescind the debarment upon a 
determination that the cause upon which the debarment is based no 
longer exists. 
 

2. Any debarred person may request reinstatement by submitting a petition 
to the County Manager supported by documentary evidence showing that 
the cause for debarment no longer exists or has been substantially 
mitigated. 
 

3. The decision on reinstatement shall be in writing and specify the factors 
on which it is based. 

 
J. Limited Participation.  The Procurement Officer may allow a debarred person to 

participate in County contracts on a limited basis during the debarment period 
upon a written determination that participation is advantageous to the County.  
The determination shall specify the factors on which it is based and define the 
extent of the limits imposed. 

 
K. Suspension.  The Procurement Officer may suspend a person from receiving any 

award in order to protect the County’s interests. 
 

L. Period and Scope of Suspension.  The period of suspension shall not be more 
than sixty (60) days unless the Procurement Officer is informed of compelling 
reasons to extend the period of suspension. 

 
M. Suspension Notice. 
 

1. The Procurement Officer shall notify the person suspended by certified 
mail, return receipt requested. 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

29 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

 
2. The notice of suspension shall state: 
 

a. The basis for suspension; 
 

b. the period, including dates, of the suspension; and 
 

c. that bids or proposals shall not be solicited or accepted from the 
person and, if received, will not be considered.  
 

N. Master List for Suspension and Debarment. 
 
1. The Procurement Officer or designee shall maintain a Master List of 

debarments and suspensions. 
 

2. The Master List shall show at a minimum the following information: 
 

a. The names and vendor number of those persons whom the County 
has debarred or suspended; 

 
b. the basis of authority for the action; 
 
c. the period of debarment or suspension, including the expiration 

date; and  
 
d. the name of the debarring or suspending agency, if the County's 

debarment or suspension is based on debarment or suspension by 
another governmental agency. 

 
3. The Master List shall include a separate section listing persons voluntarily 

excluded from participation in County contracts.   
 

O. Judicial Review of Protests, Claims or Controversies, Debarments or 
Suspensions.  Any final decision of the Procurement Officer of a protest, claim or 
controversy, debarment or suspension under this Procurement Policy is subject 
to judicial review by any party to the proceeding. Exhaustion of the procedures 
set forth in this Procurement Policy shall be a condition precedent to seeking 
judicial review and the complaint seeking review shall be filed within thirty (30) 
days of a final decision. 
 

P. Exclusive Remedy.  With exception to a law to the contrary, this Procurement 
Policy shall provide the exclusive procedure for asserting a claim or cause of 
action against the County arising in relation to any procurement conducted under 
this Procurement Policy. 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

30 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

15. COOPERATIVE PROCUREMENT 

A. The Procurement Officer shall have the authority to participate in, sponsor, 
conduct or administer a cooperative purchasing agreement for the procurement 
of any materials, services, or construction with one or more eligible procurement 
units in accordance with an agreement entered into between the participants 
when it is in the best interest of the County. 
 

B. Cooperative Procurement Agreements Required. 
 
1. The County is not authorized to participate in cooperative purchasing 

unless, prior to the solicitation, an Intergovernmental Procurement 
Agreement is executed between the parties.  All agreements entered into 
shall be signed and approved by the Board. 

 
2. Cooperative Purchasing Authorized. 

 
a. The County may participate in, sponsor, conduct or administer a 

Cooperative Purchasing Agreement for the procurement of any 
materials, services, or construction with one or more eligible 
procurement units in accordance with an agreement entered into 
between the participants.  Parties under a Cooperative Purchasing 
Agreement may: 
 
1) Sponsor, conduct or administer a cooperative agreement for 

the procurement or disposal of any materials, services, or 
construction. 
 

2) Cooperatively use materials or services. 
 

3) Commonly use or share warehousing facilities, capital 
equipment and other facilities. 
 

4) Provide personnel, except that the requesting eligible 
procurement unit may pay the public procurement unit 
providing the personnel the direct and indirect cost of providing 
the personnel, in accordance with the agreement. 

 
5) Upon request, make available to other public procurement units 

informational, technical or other services that may assist in 
improving the efficiency or economy of procurement.  The 
public procurement unit furnishing the informational or technical 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

31 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

services has the right to request reimbursement for the 
reasonable and necessary costs of providing such services. 

 
3. General Services Administration (GSA) Purchasing Authorized. 

 
a. The Procurement Officer may authorize purchases under the GSA 

contracts which specifically allow cooperative purchases by other 
governmental agencies if it is in the County’s best interest to do so. 

16. PROCUREMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS  

A. The Counties may record capital assets on the capital assets list as items are 
received or at fiscal year-end.  A separate acquisitions list should be maintained 
during the year to help support the reconciliation of the previous year’s capital 
assets list to the current year’s capital assets list and the reconciliation of capital 
assets acquisitions to total capital expenditures. Counties may receive federal, 
state or local grants, contracts or other programs to acquire capital assets. Title 
to such assets may transfer to the county under the terms of the program 
agreement. The assets should be capitalized and reported in the county’s 
financial statements until the agreement requires their return. Counties should 
dispose of assets under such programs in accordance with program 
requirements. 

 
B. Disposal of capital assets requires the using Elected Office/Department to 

complete a County Property Disposition Request form, so the asset can be 
removed from the capital asset list and properly accounted for in the County’s 
financial statements.  The Finance Department will determine the appropriate 
disposal method and any monetary value received from the disposal of capital 
assets will be returned to the appropriate fund. 

17.  DISPOSAL OF CAPITAL ASSETS   

Counties may record capital assets on the capital assets list as items are received or at 
fiscal year-end.  A separate acquisitions list should be maintained during the year to 
help support the reconciliation of the previous year’s capital assets list to the current 
year’s capital assets list and the reconciliation of capital assets acquisitions to total 
capital expenditures. Counties may receive federal, state or local grants, contracts or 
other programs to acquire capital assets. Title to such assets may transfer to the county 
under the terms of the program agreement. The assets should be capitalized and 
reported in the County’s financial statements until the agreement requires their return. 
Counties should dispose of assets under such programs in accordance with program 
requirements. 
 



Gila County Policy - Finance  
 
PROCUREMENT  

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-113 
Replaces: BOS FIN 002 & 003 

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

32 of 32 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-113 
  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

              

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 



Gila County POLICY - FINANCE  
 
CREDIT CARD 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-114 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

1 of 5 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-114 
  

 

1. PURPOSE 
 

 
The Gila County Credit Card allows for convenient, efficient and cost-effective 
purchases of low-dollar items and travel related expenses required for County-related 
business. The use of the credit card by County employees will reduce paperwork, 
improve efficiency and expedite the procurement and travel reconciliation processes. 
The purpose of this policy is to establish consistent procedures for the use of the 
County credit card to accomplish the following: 

  

• To ensure that credit card purchases are restricted to those required for official 
County business.  

 

• To clearly set forth the responsibilities of cardholders, Elected 
Officials/Department Directors and the County Finance Department with respect 
to the operation of the Credit Card Program.  

 

• To ensure that the County assumes no legal liability from inappropriate use of 
County credit card.  

 

• To provide a convenient payment process by reducing the number of warrants 
issued to vendors and travel related expenses. 

 

• To ensure that appropriate internal controls are established within each 
department and that issuance of credit card and purchases using the County 
credit card are approved by those County employees authorized to do so. 
 

 
  

2. CREDIT CARD USAGE  
 

A. Use of the County credit card is limited to authorized purchases that are 
required for official County business. 

 
B. The County credit card shall NOT be used for personal or unauthorized 

purchases. 
 

C. The County credit card shall only be used by the assigned cardholder. No 
other person is authorized to use an assigned credit card. Credit card security 
is the responsibility of the cardholder. Cardholders shall not post the credit 
card account number in a conspicuous place and shall not leave the card 
unattended.  



Gila County POLICY - FINANCE  
 
CREDIT CARD 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-114 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

2 of 5 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-114 
  

 

 
D. The total of a single purchase on a County credit card may consist of multiple 

items but cannot exceed the authorized single purchase limit.  
 

E. Purchases SHALL NOT be split or divided in order to keep individual 
transactions within the single purchase limit or to avoid competitive 
procurement requirements that would otherwise apply to a particular 
purchase under the Procurement Policy. 

 
F. Cardholders are responsible for obtaining and scanning the original receipts 

for all purchases to reconcile and process their monthly statements. 
Departmental internal policy may designate a reconciler other than the credit 
card holder. Designation of a reconciler does not excuse the cardholder from 
ultimate responsibility for reconciliation and submission of proper 
documentation. 

 
G. The credit card holder or elected office/department designee shall reconcile 

their credit card charges monthly online, on the financial institution’s website. 
The elected office/department approver will review all charges and 
electronically approve each cardholder’s monthly statement.  All 
documentation shall be kept by the elected office/department for future audit 
requirements. 

 
H. The Finance Department will monitor cardholders’ compliance with this 

Policy.  
 

I. Use of the County credit card for personal or unauthorized purchases may 
result in card suspension or revocation, disciplinary action, employment 
termination, civil and/or criminal prosecution. If a purchase is determined to 
be unauthorized, the cardholder shall immediately reimburse Gila County for 
the full purchase amount. 

 

 
  

3. NEW CARD REQUESTS AND CARD HOLDER SPENDING LIMITS  
 

A. All requests for new cards must be authorized by the prospective cardholder’s 
Elected Official/Department Director. For each request, a Credit Card 
Application Form shall be completed and submitted to the Finance 
Department. 

 
B. The application form shall specify a dollar limit for a single transaction and the 

monthly dollar credit limit allowed for each billing cycle. 



Gila County POLICY - FINANCE  
 
CREDIT CARD 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-114 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

3 of 5 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-114 
  

 

 
C. The application form must include a General Ledger default code.  The 

default code will be used if the monthly statement is not reconciled or 
approved.  The Elected Office/Department will be required to submit a journal 
entry to correct any misapplied charges. 

 
D. The Finance Director shall approve all credit limits. 

 
E. At the time of each credit card purchase, compliance with the specified limits 

shall be verified by the financial institution. Should the purchase exceed any 
of the specified limits, the transaction will be declined by the financial 
institution. 

 
F. When a newly-authorized credit card is received by the Finance Department, 

the authorized cardholder will be notified, will receive training and will be 
required to sign a Credit Cardholder Agreement form to prior to issuance of 
the credit card. 

 
G. On occasion, circumstances may require a purchase which exceeds a 

cardholder’s specified dollar limit or purchase frequency limit. In such 
instances, the Elected Official/Department Director may submit a request to 
the Finance Department for a temporary or permanent credit card limit 
increase. Increases in credit card limits are not effective until approved. The 
Finance Department will notify the Elected Official/Department Director and 
the cardholder upon approval. 

 
H. When requesting a new credit card, the Elected Official/Department Director 

will designate a default account code on the credit card application form that 
authorizes the Finance Department to use the default account code for all 
credit card expenses incurred by the cardholder if the monthly cardholder 
reconciliation is not completed. Elected Offices/Departments designee must 
notify the Finance Department whenever the default account code is to be 
changed. 

 

 
4. CARDHOLDER RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
A. The cardholder is responsible for obtaining any required Elected 

Offices/Department approvals prior to making credit card purchases, and 
shall obtain and retain a receipt, invoice, or confirmation for each card 
transaction. 

 
B. The receipt, invoice, or confirmation must show vendor name, items 



Gila County POLICY - FINANCE  
 
CREDIT CARD 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-114 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

4 of 5 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-114 
  

 

purchased, itemized totals, tax, shipping costs (if applicable), and date of the 
transaction. 

 
C. If receipts are lost, the employee must make every effort to recover lost 

receipts.  If recovery of the receipt is not possible, the employee will 
document the expense, date of expense, justification for the expense and 
have the document signed by Elected Official/Department Director or 
designee and include a copy in the credit card monthly reconciliation. 

 
D. The specified transaction date will be used by the Finance Department to post 

the transaction in its records.  Accurate designation of a transaction date is 
particularly important during the months of June and July as that date will be 
used to determine the fiscal year in which the transaction will be posted. 

 
E. If items purchased with a credit card are found to be defective, the cardholder 

is responsible for returning the item(s) to the supplier for replacement or to 
receive a credit for the purchase. 

 
F. If the supplier refuses to replace or correct the faulty item, the cardholder 

should contact the Finance Department for instructions on reporting disputed 
purchases that cannot be resolved with the supplier. 

 
G. Disputed amounts shall be paid pending resolution of a dispute if necessary 

to ensure that Gila County does not incur late fees. 
 

H. Upon resolution of the dispute in the County’s favor, such payments shall be 
credited to the credit card account. 

 
I. If a County credit card is lost or stolen, the cardholder shall notify credit card 

company immediately and the Finance Department within one business day 
following discovery. 

 
J. Employees may use the P Card as the preferred method of payment for travel 

related expenses.  All receipts must be included on the employee Travel 
Claim Form. 

 
K. Cash advances must be approved by the Elected Official/Department Director 

and detailed reconciliation of cash must be included in the online 
reconciliation.  Any unused portion of the cash advance must be returned to 
the County. 

 
 

 



Gila County POLICY - FINANCE  
 
CREDIT CARD 

Policy Number:  BOS-FIN-114 
 
Replaces:   

 
Page 

Adopted:  11-20-2018 
Revised: 

5 of 5 
 

 

Policy Number BOS-FIN-114 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

 

 

      __        

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 

 



   
ARF-5175   Regular Agenda Item     3. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/20/2018  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: 2018-2019 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

1-1-19 through
12-31-19

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
2019 Contract Award for Annual Newspaper Advertising - Call for Bids No.
100518.

Background Information
ARS 11-255 (A) states, "The board shall contract annually for all
advertising, publications and printing required to be done or made by
all departments of county government."  Subsection (B) of that
statute states, "Written notice of letting the contract shall be deposited
in the post office by the clerk of the board, postage prepaid, addressed
to the office of each qualified newspaper within the county, at least
ten days prior to the opening of bids, calling for written bids for the
advertising, publications and printing required by all county
departments during the ensuing year, and stating on what day the
bids received will be opened."

Evaluation
On October 10, 2018, the bid specifications for this contract were sent by
certified mail to the two newspapers; Arizona Silver Belt and Payson
Roundup, which are qualified by statute to provide these services in Gila
County. 

Conclusion
Bids were opened by Stephanie Chaidez and Donna Demers in Stephanie



Bids were opened by Stephanie Chaidez and Donna Demers in Stephanie
Chaidez's office at 10 A.M. on Thursday, October 25, 2018.   The bid
results and checklist of qualifications are attached to this agenda item.

Recommendation
The Board of Supervisors needs to review all bids that have been
submitted pursuant to Call for Bids No. 100518 and award a contract for
calendar 2019.

ARS 11-255 (D) states, "The newspaper which is awarded the contract
pursuant to subsection C may be referred to as the official newspaper
of the county."

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to review all bids submitted for Call for
Bids No. 100518 to provide all advertising, publications and printing
required to be done or made by all departments of Gila County for
calendar year 2019; award to the lowest, responsible and qualified bidder;
and authorize the Chairman's signature on the contract for award.  
(Mary Springer)

Attachments
Bid Result and Checklist
Arizona Silver Belt Bid
Payson Roundup Bid
Certified Letters Regarding Call for Bids No. 100518
Call for Bids-Bid Call No. 100518



CHECKLIST FOR ANNUAL NEWSPAPER CONTRACT 

SEALED BIDS FOR 2019 CONTRACT YEAR 

BID OPENING ON THURSDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2018, AT 10:00 A.M. 

COPPER BUILDING CONFERENCE ROOM 

Present:  Stephanie Chaidez and Donna Demers 

 

NAME 
OF 
NEWSPAPER 
 

ITEM 1 
Agrees to 
publish all 

official or legal 
notices, 

publications, 
classified 

advertisements 
& all other 

matters 

ITEM 2 
Per ARS 11-

255(C), 
admitted for 

at least 1 year 
to the U.S. 

mail as 
second-class 

matter 

ITEM 3 
Per ARS 39-202(A), 
agrees to provide 
an affidavit of the 

publisher that 
 the newspaper 
complies with 
provisions of 
ARS 39-201 

 

ITEM 4 
Must be able 

to 
electronically 

receive 
County 

documents to 
be published 

via the 
Internet  

ITEM 5 
Provide the 
Per column 
Inch rate to 

publish 
sample 

minutes and 
the total cost  

 

ITEM 6 
Ensure that 
Invoices are 

mailed to 
dept. that 

submitted the 
publication 

order 

  

 

ITEM 7 
Agrees to 

publish on the 
date specified 

by the 
submitting 

dept. 
 

 

ARIZONA 

SILVER BELT 
 

 

YES 

 

 

YES 

 

 

YES 

 

 

YES 

9.81 column 

inches at 

$2.50 per 

column inch 

Sample item 

= $24.53 plus 

2.3% Sales 

tax = $25.10 

 

 

 

 

YES 

 

 

YES 

PAYSON 

ROUNDUP 
 

 

YES 

 

 

YES 

 

 

YES 

 

 

YES 

 7 column 

inches at $4.09 

per column 

inch Sample 

item = 

$28.63plus 3% 

sales tax = 
$29.49 

 

 

 

YES 

 

 

 

YES 















































                                                      PUBLIC NOTICE 
GILA COUNTY CALL FOR BID 

BID CALL 100518 NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING 
 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that sealed bids will be received by the Gila County 
Finance Department for all newspaper advertising, publications and printing for calendar year 
2018. 
 
SUBMITTAL DUE DATE: 10:00 A.M., Arizona Time, Thursday, October 25, 2018 
 
RETURN BID TO:  GILA COUNTY FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
    COPPER BUILDING 
    1400 EAST ASH STREET 
    GLOBE, ARIZONA  85501 
 
Interested Bidders may obtain a copy of this solicitation from Betty Hurst at the Finance 
Department, Copper Building, 1350 E Monroe St., Globe, Arizona 85501.  Bid specifications 
one (1) through seven (7) must be addressed separately with a statement that the bidder can 
fulfill each requirement. 
 
Bids received by the correct time and date will be publicly opened and recorded thereafter in 
the Finance Department’s office or other site, which may be designated.  Any bids received 
later than the date and time specified above will be returned unopened.  Late bids shall not be 
considered.  
 
Bids may be mailed to the attention of Betty Hurst, Gila County Finance, 1400 E. Ash St., 
Globe, AZ, 85501, or hand delivered to, 1350 E Monroe, Globe, AZ 85501. All bids submitted 
must be in a sealed envelope and contain the bid call number and bid title on the outside of 
the sealed envelope and be referenced on the submitted bid. 
 
Questions regarding the bid shall be directed to:  Betty Hurst at 928-402-4355. 
 
The Board of Supervisors reserves the right to reject any or all bids, or to accept any bid, or to 
waive any informality in any bid, or to withhold the award if deemed in the best interest of 
Gila County.   
 
All procurement activities conducted by Gila County are in conformance with the rules and 
regulations of the Gila County Procurement Code.  A copy of the Code is available for review 
in the Finance Department, Globe, AZ. 
 
Dated this 11th day of October 2018.  

Signed:  _________________________________________    
                Betty Hurst, Contract Administrator 



 
BID 100518 

NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING 

 

 
NOTICE OF CALL FOR BIDS FOR AN ANNUAL CONTRACT WITH GILA COUNTY FOR A 

NEWSPAPER TO PROVIDE FOR ALL ADVERTISING, PUBLICATIONS AND PRINTING. 
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §11-255, the Gila County Board of Supervisors has called for bids and will 
let an annual contract for all advertising, publications and printing required to be done or 
made by all departments of County government.  All qualified newspapers within the County 
are invited to submit a bid for the year January 1, 2019, through December 31, 2019. 
 
This Bid Call becomes a Contract when award by the Gila County Board of Supervisors is 
confirmed to the Bidder in writing. 
 
 
Specifications: 
 

1. For publishing of all official or legal notices, publications, and classified advertisements 
required or authorized to be completed by Gila County in the conduct of the County’s 
business, and all other matters deemed necessary by the County to be published. 
 

2. Pursuant to A.R.S. §11-255(C), the successful bidder has been admitted for at least one 
(1) year to the United States mail as second-class matter. 
 

3. Pursuant to A.R.S. §39-202(A), all bids for public printing by a newspaper shall be 
accompanied by an affidavit of the publisher that the newspaper complies with the 
provisions of section 39-201. 
 

4. All materials and documents to be published shall be made available to the successful 
bidder at the office of the department submitting the item for publication.  
Alternatively, the successful bidder must be able to receive the documents 
electronically from Gila County via the Internet. 
 

5. Attachment “A” is a sample of a publication item.  In order to ensure there will be no 
changes made to the sample publication item, it will also be e-mailed to you for your 
use.  Submit how this sample would appear in your publication as a legal notice with 
the following specifications:  font=Helvetica; type size=6 pt.; and leading=6. 
Quote the total price to publish this ad one (1) time in your newspaper using your 
newspaper’s usual legal notice column width.  Also, indicate the per column inch rate 
that this quote reflects.   
 
The Gila County Board of Supervisors will accept the lowest bid based on the total cost 
of the above ad and not the lowest per column inch rate indicated as column widths 
vary by newspaper. 
 
 



 
BID 100518 

NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING 

 

 
6. The successful bidder will ensure that each invoice and affidavit of publication will be 

mailed to the Gila County Finance Department.  The successful bidder will also provide 
a separate invoice with an assigned invoice number for each publication order. Each 
invoice needs to clearly identify: 
 a. Invoice Number 
 b. Name of person and department that submitted the order 
 c. Ad Type, i.e. Legal, Display, Classified, etc. 
 d. Publication dates 
 e. Calculation Format: Number of column inches x price per column inch 
  equals SUBTOTAL x number of publications equals TOTAL INVOICE 
  AMOUNT (example: 2 column inches x $3.00 per column inch = $6.00 x 
  2 publications = $12.00) 
 

7. All publications must be published on the date specified by the requesting 
department, and no alternative date shall be used unless provided by the requesting 
party.   The successful bidder will be responsible for proofreading, except for camera-
ready items. 
 

The contract shall be made with the lowest and best bidder.  In determining who is the lowest 
“responsible bidder” for the county advertising, publications and printing, the Board may 
consider, in addition to pecuniary ability, bidder’s facilities, skill, capacity, experience, and 
integrity. 
 
Bids will be opened and read publicly at 10:00 AM, on Thursday, October 25, 2018, at the 
offices of the Finance Department located at the Copper Building, 1350 E. Monroe Street, 
Globe, Arizona.  Bidders are invited to be present at the bid opening.  The Board reserves the 
right to accept or reject part or all of any bid, or to waive any informality in any bid. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BID 100518 
NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING 

 

By signing offer, offeror agrees to the following: 
 

LEGAL ARIZONA WORKERS ACT COMPLIANCE:  Contractor hereby warrants that it will 
at all times during the term of this Contract comply with all federal immigration laws 
applicable to Contractor’s employment of its employees, and with the requirements of A.R.S. 
§ 23-214 (A) (together the “State and Federal Immigration Laws”).  Contractor shall further 
ensure that each subcontractor who performs any work for Contractor under this contract 
likewise complies with the State and Federal Immigration Laws.  County shall have the right at 
any time to inspect the books and records of Contractor and any subcontractor in order to 
verify such party’s compliance with the State and Federal Immigration Laws.   
 Any breach of Contractor’s or any subcontractor’s warranty of compliance with the State and 
Federal Immigration Laws, or of any other provision of this section, shall be deemed to be a 
material breach of this Contract subjecting Contractor to penalties up to and including 
suspension or termination of this Contract. If the breach is by a subcontractor, and the 
subcontract is suspended or terminated as a result, Contractor shall be required to take such 
steps as may be necessary to either self-perform the services that would have been provided 
under the subcontract or retain a replacement subcontractor as soon as possible so as not to 
delay project completion.   
 
 Contractor shall advise each subcontractor of County’s rights, and the subcontractor’s 
obligations, under this Article by including a provision in each subcontract substantially in the 
following form: “Subcontractor hereby warrants that it will at all times during the term of this 
contract comply with all federal immigration laws applicable to Subcontractor’s employees, 
and with the requirements of A.R.S. § 23-214 (A). Subcontractor further agrees that County 
may inspect the Subcontractor’s books and records to insure that Subcontractor is in 
compliance with these requirements.  Any breach of this paragraph by Subcontractor will be 
deemed to be a material breach of this contract subjecting Subcontractor to penalties up to 
and including suspension or termination of this contract.”    
 
Any additional costs attributable directly or indirectly to remedial action under this Article 
shall be the responsibility of Contractor. In the event that remedial action under this Article 
results in delay to one or more tasks on the critical path of Contractor’s approved construction 
or critical milestones schedule, such period of delay shall be deemed excusable delay for 
which Contractor shall be entitled to an extension of time, but not costs. 
 

ISRAEL BOYCOTT CERTIFICATION: Contractor hereby certifies that it is not currently 
engaged in and will not, for the duration of this agreement, engage in a boycott of Israel as 
required by A.R.S. § 35-393.01. Violation of this certification by Contractor may result in action 
by County up to and including termination of this agreement. 
 

CANCELLATION:  This agreement is subject to cancellation pursuant to A.R.S. §38-511.  
If the Agreement is terminated, the county shall be liable only for payment for services 
rendered and accepted material received by the County before the effective date of 
termination.  
 



 
 

BID 100518 
NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING 

 

OFFER PAGE  

 
TO GILA COUNTY: 

The undersigned hereby offers and agrees to furnish the service in compliance with all terms 
and conditions, instruction, specifications, and any amendments contained in this Bid 
document. 
 
Signature also certifies the submitters bid proposal is genuine, and is not in any way collusive 
or a sham; that the bid proposal is not made with the intent to restrict or prohibit 
competition; that the bidder submitting the bid has not revealed the contents of the bid to, or 
in any way colluded with, any other bidder which may compete for the contract; and that no 
other bidder which may compete for the contract has revealed the contents of a bid to, or in 
any way colluded with, the bidder submitting this bid. 
 

CONTRACT NUMBER:  100518 Newspaper Advertising 

 
Bidder Submitting Proposal:   For clarification of this offer, contact: 

 
 
__________________________________ Name:  __________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
__________________________________ Phone No.:  ______________________________ 
Address   
      Fax   ____________________________________ 
__________________________________ 
City                         State                                Zip Email:  ___________________________________ 
       
 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Signature of Authorized Person to Sign 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Printed Name 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Title 
 
 
Bid must be signed by a duly authorized officer(s) eligible to sign contract documents. 
 



 

BID 100518 
NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING 

 

ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER 
(For Gila County use only) 

 
 
 

The Offer is hereby Accepted: 
 

The Bidder ___________________________ is now bound to provide the services listed in Bid Call No.: 

100518 including all terms and conditions, specifications, amendments, etc. and the Bidders Offer as 

accepted by Gila County/public entity. 

 

The contract shall henceforth be referenced to as Contract No. 100518. The Bidder has been cautioned 

not to commence any billable work or to provide any service under this Contract until it receives 

written notice to proceed from Gila County. 

 
 
GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 

 

 Awarded this _________ day of ___________________ 2018 

 
 
 ______________________________________________ 
 Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman of the Board 
 

 

ATTEST: 
 
 ______________________________________________ 
 Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

 ______________________________________________ 
 Jefferson R. Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau Chief 
  for Bradley D. Beauchamp, County Attorney 

 

 
 
 
 
 



ATTACHMENT “A” 
Sample Publication Item:  

INVITATION FOR BIDS 
BID CALL NO.  100518 

Sealed bids will be received by Gila County Engineering Services, Copper Building, 1400 East Ash St., 
Globe, AZ  85501, until THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2018, 3:00 PM/MST, for the RUSSELL 
ROAD/HOSPITAL DRIVE EXTENSION, GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA, BID NO. 070108-1, in strict accordance 
with the rules and regulations of the Gila County Procurement Policy on file in the office of the Gila 
County Clerk of the Board, Globe, Arizona.  No bids will be accepted after 3:00 PM/MST.  The Bids will 
be publicly opened and read aloud at 3:00 PM at the location and date listed above. 

   
All Bids shall be made on the Invitation of Bid forms included in the Contract Documents and shall 
include all applicable taxes. 
 
Plans, Specifications and Contract documents are available and may be obtained from the office of 
Engineering Services Department, Gila County Public Works, 1400 E. Ash St., Globe, AZ., 928-402-4355. 
 
Contractors are invited to attend an optional walk through held September 18, 2018 at 10:00 am.  
Questions will be accepted until 5:00 pm, September 22, 2018 and will be answered within 24 hours. 
 
Each Bid submitted, either by hand, United States Postal Service, or other carrier, shall be sealed and 

plainly marked "RUSSELL ROAD/HOSPITAL DRIVE EXTENSION, GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA BID CALL NO. 

070108-1”.  All Bids shall be mailed or delivered to the Gila County Engineering Services, Copper 
Building, 1400 E. Ash St., Globe, Arizona 85501. The Gila County Engineering Services Department and 
Board of Supervisors of Gila County will not be responsible for those bids submitted that are not 
marked appropriately and/or sent to the wrong address.  The atomic clock in the reception area of the 
Copper Building is the official time clock. 
 
Contractors are invited to be present at the opening of bids, but absence will not be considered cause 
for disqualification. 
 
Contractors shall be responsible for any licenses or permits required by the regulatory agency of the 
State of Arizona that apply to the performance of this contract. 
 
After the Contractor who is determined to be most Advantageous to the county has been selected 
through the source selection process, negotiations may be conducted for the purpose of developing a 
recommended Contract for Award. 
 
The Gila County Board of Supervisors reserves the right to reject any or all bids, or to accept any bids, 
or to waive any informality in any bid, or to withhold the award if deemed in the best interest of Gila 
County. 
 
Dates advertised in Arizona Silver Belt:  September 10 and 17, 2018 

Signed:______________________________________________  Date:  _____/_____/_____ 
 Jefferson R. Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney 
 Civil Bureau Chief 
 for Bradley D. Beauchamp, County Attorney 

Signed: ______________________________________________  Date:  _____/_____/_____ 
 James Menlove, County Manager 



   
ARF-5190   Regular Agenda Item     3. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/20/2018  
Submitted By: Jacque Sanders, Asst. County Manager/Librarian
Department: Asst County Manager/Library District
Fiscal Year: 2018-1019 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

January 2019 -June
2019

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of grant application for the 2018-19 County Fair Racing Grant in
the amount of $60,000 ($40,000 in state funds and $20,00 in local match
funds).

Background Information
A new grant opportunity for counties was created during the last
legislative session. The County Fair Racing Fund was established to bring
live racing to Arizona counties with populations less than 800,000 to
re-establish live racing at their county facilities. This grant allows for a
maximum of $40,000 from Racing Fund, and requires a match of $20,000
in county funds. The $20,000 in county match has been budgeted for this
fiscal year.
The last horse races at the fairgrounds were held in 2006. Since there
have been no races the infrastructure related to racing has not been a
priority for upkeep and maintenance. While the racetrack is still kept
level and weed free, no material has been added in more than a decade.
Similarly, the railing has not been replaced as sections break. The
technology needed to operate the electronic equipment as well as the
equipment itself has significantly changed in the past ten years. 
THe level of support from the County Fair Racing Association has also
substantially changed in the last decade. Since most counties have
suspended horse racing, the association that existed to assist them has
also been inactive. The shared equipment, electronics and staff support
will need to be recreated to assist rural counties with horse racing
support.
County priorities and staffing have also significantly changed in the past
ten years, and the available county workforce is limited.



In addition, the Fair and Racing Commission has been focused on
activities related to the County Fair, the annual rodeo, and go-kart racing
and the committees needed to keep those events operational. The
Commission needs to recruit and reengage volunteers that
are enthusiastic and committed to the horse racing sport.
For these reasons the Fair and Racing commission and county staff
believe that a two year plan for horse racing has the best chance for
success. To that end, the plan is to apply for racing dates in October of
2020, and to utilize fiscal year 2019 grant funds, donations, and county
funds to repair  infrastructure, update the necessary technology support
and obtain a harrow for track maintenance and arena maintenance
purposes.  In fiscal year  2020, the continuation of this plan will be to
provide further repairs to the infrastructure, mobilize the necessary
contract employees, volunteers and donors, raise the necessary funds and
hold two weekends of horse racing in October 2020.
This fund was authorized for two years, and we expect to apply next fiscal
year as well.
 

Evaluation
Applying for the 2018-19 County Fair Racing Grant provides the
opportunity for additional funds to improve the infrastructure and
necessary technology upgrades to support the long range plan of
sponsoring horse racing in October 2020. The Fair and Racing
Commission and County Administration believe that a two year plan for
returning to horse racing is the most sustainable and viable plan, given
that there has not been horse racing at the Fairgrounds in more than a
decade. (Since the Arizona Racing  Commission has not finalized the grant
approval process or the terms and conditions, it is unknown at this time if
these grant funds will be awarded for plans that do not include racing in
calendar year 2019).
 

Conclusion
Applying for the Arizona Racing Commission's 2018-19 County Fair
Racing Grant provides the opportunity to obtain needed funds to repair,
replace and upgrade infrastructure at the Gila County Fairgrounds that is
necessary and critical to the future plan of returning horse racing to the
Fairgrounds. A requirement of applying for this grant is to obtain Board
of Supervisor approval and commitment for the local match of $20,000.

Recommendation
Staff recommends the Board of Supervisors approve submittal of the



Staff recommends the Board of Supervisors approve submittal of the
2018-19 County Fair Racing Grant Application in the amount of $60,000
($40,000 in state funds and $20,000 in matching funds from the County)
to begin the necessary improvements, repairs and technology upgrades to
the infrastructure to support future horse racing events planned for
October 2020.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve submittal of the 2018-2019
County Fair Racing Grant Application to the Arizona Racing Commission
in the amount of $60,000 ($40,000 in state funds and $20,000 in county
matching funds) to begin the necessary improvements, repairs and
technology upgrades to the infrastructure to support future horse racing
events planned for October 2020. (Jacque Sanders)

Attachments
2018-19 County Fair Racing Grant Application Gila









   
ARF-5124   Consent Agenda Item     4. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/20/2018  
Submitted For: Sadie Bingham, Recorder 
Submitted By: Charlotte Williams, Chief Deputy Recorder
Department: Recorder's Office

Information
Request/Subject
Voter Registration Services and Support Intergovernmental Agreement
(IGA)

Background Information
In May 2005, the original Memorandum of Understanding /Contract for
HAVA was signed between the State of Arizona and Gila County. That
original contract provided financial assistance to all 15 Arizona counties
to address a number of projects relating to accessible voting systems. The
Secretary of State would be amending the original IGA for payment of the
services from the 15 counties' general funds to the State's remaining
HAVA funds and the counties are requesting that a new IGA be
implemented. The Arizona Secretary of State (SOS) entered into an
agreement with Election Services & Software, Inc. (ES&S) for software and
software maintenance services. The Recorder's Office utilizes the goods
and services provided by ES&S to conduct elections and maintain the
County's voter registration rolls. The SOS has initiated a Request for
Proposals to obtain software and software maintenance services that
would replace the existing ES&S contract. Secretary and County have
mutually determined that County’s fair share of all costs associated with
the ES&S Agreements is $3,475.76 for services rendered in fiscal year
2019.  Payment will be rendered once County receives an invoice from
Secretary. 

Evaluation
The County Attorney has reviewed the IGA and the next step in the
process would be to present this IGA for the Board of Supervisors'
approval.

Conclusion
This IGA is for the purpose of continuing the maintenance and the



This IGA is for the purpose of continuing the maintenance and the
operation of the existing voter registration system with the current vendor,
ES&S. The State has begun the Request for Proposals process for
procurement of a new voter registration system. This IGA is for services
during the progression and implementation of said system.

Recommendation
The Gila County Recorder's Office recommends that the Board of
Supervisors approve this IGA.

Suggested Motion
Approval of a Voter Registration Services and Support Intergovernmental
Agreement between the Gila County Recorder's Office and the Arizona
Secretary of State (SOS) at a cost of $3,475.76 payable to the SOS
covering the period of July 1, 2018, through June 30, 2019.

Attachments
Intergovernmental Agreement for Voter Registration Services and
Support

















   
ARF-5198   Consent Agenda Item     4. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/20/2018  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: Sheriff's Office

Information
Request/Subject
Correctional Officers Retirement Plan (CORP) Local Board for Sheriff's
Office (S.O.) Detention Officers and Non-Uniformed Officers Local Board -
Appointment.

Background Information
There was a vacancy for an elected member on the CORP Local Board of
Directors for Gila County S.O. Detention Officers and Non-Uniformed
Officers for the term that began on January 1, 2018 through December
31, 2021.  An election for the plan members was held from August 17 to
27, 2018.  On October 18, 2018, the Local Board canvassed the election
results and declared them official whereby David Kell was
elected.  His term began on October 18th, the day the election results
were declared official.

Evaluation
The Board of Supervisors does not need to take any official action other
than to "acknowledge" this newly elected member to the Local Board.

Conclusion
By the Board acknowledging this newly elected Board member, there will
be an up to date record of the current members who serve on the CORP
Local Board for S.O. Detention Officers and Non-Uniformed Officers.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors acknowledge the
following elected CORP Local Board member:  David Kell

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the election of David Kell to the Correctional Officers



Acknowledgment of the election of David Kell to the Correctional Officers
Retirement Plan Local Board of Directors for Gila County Sheriff's Office
Detention Officers and Non-Uniformed Officers for the term beginning on
10-18-18 through 12-31-21. 

Attachments
CORP for S.O. Detention Officers and Non-Uniformed
Officers-Updated List
CORP Minutes for 10-18-18
Loyalty Oath-David Kell



 

CORRECTIONAL OFFICERS RETIREMENT PLAN LOCAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS- 

FOR GILA COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE DETENTION OFFICERS AND NON-UNIFORMED OFFICERS 

(Proposed to the BOS on 11/20/18) 

 

Name of Member & 
Appointment Info.1 

Appointment 
Designation2 

Appointment Type3 &  
BOS Approval Date 

Time Served Prior 
 to Current 

Appointment 

Term of Incumbent (End 
date must match end 

date of Term of Office) 

Term of Office 
(Only change when new 

term cycle begins 

Tim Humphrey (appointed by 
BOS) 

B A (02/07/17) - 01/01/17-12/31/20 
BOS reviews 
appointment on a yearly 
basis. 

01/01/17-12/31/20 
Coincides with 
Supervisor’s term. 

David Lagunas-Chairman B A (04/03/18) - 04/03/18- 12/31/21 01/01/18-12/31/21 

Greg Freistad-Citizen 
(appointed by BOS)  

B A (08/08/17) - 08/08/17-12/31/19 
 

01/01/16-12/31/19 

Violeta Worthey-MEMBER 
(elected by Plan members 

C B (05/03/16) - 04/07/16 – 12/31/19 
 

01/01/16-12/31/19  

David Kell-MEMBER (elected 
by Plan members) 

C A (11/20/18) - 10/18/18-12/31/21 01/01/18-12/31/21 

 

1  Appointment Information: 
A. Date of creation: August 16, 2004  
B. The powers and duties of the Local Board are outlined in A.R.S. §38-893. 
C. The Local Board is comprised of 5 members of which one member represents the Board of Supervisors (BOS) Chairman and is appointed by the BOS; 2 members represent “Citizens” and 

are appointed by the BOS; and 2 members are elected by secret ballot by those members of the CORP and who are employees of Gila County.  The BOS “acknowledges” those 2 board 
member appointments. 

D. Per statute, terms of office are for 4 years, with terms staggered 2 years apart so that 1 Member’s and 1 Citizen’s term of office will end on the same date; and the other Member’s and 
Citizen’s term of office will end on the same date 2 years apart from the other Member and Citizen.  Note:  Some one-time adjustments will be made to the terms of incumbent and terms 
of office in order to align this board with statutory requirements.    

2  Appointment Designation: 
A.     Statutory District Appointment:  Member must reside within the supervisorial district boundary from which he/she is appointed. 

         B.     Supervisory Appointment:  Member unrestricted by district. 
C. Joint Appointment:  Membership is comprised of appointments from different jurisdictions.  Appointments made by other entities are acknowledged by the Board of Supervisors. 
D. County at Large:  Members are unrestricted by district and can be recommended by appointment by any supervisorial district or by the committee. 
E. Alternate Members:  As defined by individual committee criteria. 

3  Appointment Type 
A. New Appointment 
B. Existing vacancy created by (provide name) 
C. Reappointment (include number of years/months served prior to most recent appointment in right-hand column) 











   
ARF-5172   Consent Agenda Item     4. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/20/2018  
Reporting
Period:

October 1, 2018 through October 29, 2018

Submitted For: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager 
Submitted By: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager

Information
Subject
Finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting period of October 1,
2018 through October 29, 2018.

Suggested Motion
Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting period of
October 1, 2018 through October 29, 2018.

Attachments
FR-10-01-18 to 10-29-18
FR-10-01-18 to 10-29-18



Number Date

Transaction 

Amount

292780 10/01/2018 $207.71

292781 10/01/2018 $197.88

292782 10/01/2018 $295.91

292783 10/01/2018 $1,780.00

292784 10/01/2018 $320.00

292785 10/01/2018 $200.00

292786 10/01/2018 $200.00

292787 10/01/2018 $920.74

292788 10/01/2018 $42,785.00

292789 10/01/2018 $1,897.21

292790 10/01/2018 $46.90

292791 10/01/2018 $70.50

292792 10/01/2018 $22,301.35

292793 10/01/2018 $1,675.00

292794 10/01/2018 $375.00

292795 10/01/2018 $105.47

292796 10/01/2018 $625.00

292797 10/01/2018 $380.00

292798 10/01/2018 $1,605.00

292799 10/01/2018 $5,749.75

292800 10/01/2018 $425.44

292801 10/01/2018 $80.58

292802 10/01/2018 $70.00

292803 10/01/2018 $543.60

292804 10/01/2018 $2,399.14

292805 10/01/2018 $247.05

292806 10/01/2018 $382.00

292807 10/01/2018 $215.00

292808 10/01/2018 $17,755.34

292809 10/01/2018 $6,880.00Debrigida Law Offices PLLC 

Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Cook, Janice , L

CREDIT CARD REVOLVING FUND

CenturyLink 

CenturyLink Business Services 

Cobre Valley Publishing 

Cable One

CALENDER, DON, E

Central Arizona Board of Realtors, Inc

Booth, Clark

Bulman Family Funeral Services 

Burk, Steven, E

AZ FREELANCE INTERPRETING 

SERVICES
Bank of the West 

Banner - University Medical Group 

Atomic Pest Control LLC 

ATWELL LLC

AXIS FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY INC

Arizona Supreme Court

ARIZONA WATER COMPANY

AT&T

ARIZONA COUNTY CLERKS 

ASSOCIATION
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

ECONOMIC SECURITY
ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

AmeriMark Direct

Arcas Technology Inc.

ARIZONA CHIEF PROBATION 

OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

ALLIANT GAS LLC

ALVAREZ, ALFONZO

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303084','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303085','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303086','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303087','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303088','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303089','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303090','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303091','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303092','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303093','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303094','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303095','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303096','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303097','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303098','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303099','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303100','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303101','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303102','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303103','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303104','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303105','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303106','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303107','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303108','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303109','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303110','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303111','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303112','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303113','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

292810 10/01/2018 $1,201.33

292811 10/01/2018 $14,742.69

292812 10/01/2018 $441.30

292813 10/01/2018 $4,000.00

292814 10/01/2018 $17,505.77

292815 10/01/2018 $2,554.63

292816 10/01/2018 $110.68

292817 10/01/2018 $284.83

292818 10/01/2018 $263.19

292819 10/01/2018 $158.69

292820 10/01/2018 $78.12

292821 10/01/2018 $1,120.22

292822 10/01/2018 $4,344.39

292823 10/01/2018 $146.50

292824 10/01/2018 $106.21

292825 10/01/2018 $5,504.25

292826 10/01/2018 $481.75

292827 10/01/2018 $265.05

292828 10/01/2018 $484.66

292829 10/01/2018 $560.00

292830 10/01/2018 $140.00

292831 10/01/2018 $250.00

292832 10/01/2018 $2,040.00

292833 10/01/2018 $348.91

292834 10/01/2018 $526.08

292835 10/01/2018 $329.33

292836 10/01/2018 $2,300.00

292837 10/01/2018 $44,014.22

292838 10/01/2018 $355.04

292839 10/01/2018 $70.18

292840 10/01/2018 $2,267.10

292841 10/01/2018 $38,750.00

292842 10/01/2018 $855.60

292843 10/01/2018 $27.20

RIPPLE, DENICE

Samaritan Veterinary Center

PLOTTER DOCTORS LLC

Positive Promotions

Pronghorn Psychiatry

Pima County Government

PIMA PAVING INC

Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services, 

LLC 

Office Depot 

Payson Concrete & Materials, Inc.

Payson Roundup

LESSARD, STEVEN

Miami Unified School District #40 

O'Neil Printing Inc.

KS StateBank 

Kustom Signals Inc.

Lamont Mortuary of Globe 

Kenz & Leslie of Arizona, Inc. 

Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.

JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Jani-Serv, Inc

Johnson, Michael, L

GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Healthcare Medical Waste Services 

Hillyard INC

Gila County Government 

Gila County Government 

Gila County Government 

Fabok, Glinda, S

Flexibilt Soultions LLC 

Geiser, Raymond

Dell Marketing LP

Dignity Health 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 2 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303114','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303115','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303116','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303117','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303118','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303119','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303120','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303121','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303122','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303123','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303124','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303125','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303126','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303127','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303128','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303129','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303130','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303131','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303132','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303133','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303134','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303135','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303136','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303137','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303138','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303139','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303140','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303141','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303142','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303143','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303144','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303145','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303146','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303147','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

292844 10/01/2018 $100.00

292845 10/01/2018 $4,811.99

292846 10/01/2018 $35,404.74

292847 10/01/2018 $79.66

292848 10/01/2018 $175.00

292849 10/01/2018 $1,432.52

292850 10/01/2018 $21,734.70

292851 10/01/2018 $15.39

292852 10/01/2018 $9,582.05

292853 10/01/2018 $72.00

292854 10/01/2018 $150.00

292855 10/01/2018 $1,954.10

292856 10/01/2018 $298.23

292857 10/01/2018 $258.49

292858 10/01/2018 $293.50

292859 10/01/2018 $180.00

292860 10/01/2018 $25.00

292861 10/01/2018 $23,250.00

292862 10/01/2018 $323.05

292863 10/01/2018 $128,498.54

292864 10/01/2018 $114.24

292865 10/01/2018 $275.08

292866 10/01/2018 $2,000.00

292867 10/01/2018 $318.45

292868 10/01/2018 $22.50

292869 10/01/2018 $2,710.23

292870 10/01/2018 $1,648.02

292871 10/01/2018 $14,100.00

292872 10/01/2018 $1,601.92

292874 10/03/2018 $223.99

292875 10/03/2018 $300.00

292876 10/03/2018 $10,737.00

292877 10/03/2018 $20,979.95

292879 10/05/2018 $5,350.24

RAZOR THIN MEDIA LLC

VERIZON WIRELESS

AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY

ZUMAR INDUSTRIES INC

IHRIG, FELICIA

POWELL, TERRI, L

WEST PAYMENT CENTER

Westwood Pharmacy

Yavapai County Government 

US POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE BY 

PHONE
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZONA 

Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Tyler Technologies, Inc.

UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

US Imaging Inc.

Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce 

TOWN OF PAYSON

Town of Star Valley

Thomas Printworks 

THOMS, TRICIA

Tim's Tire , LLC 

State of Arizona

SUDDENLINK

TANNER, CAROL

SPOK INC

STANDIFIRD, BARRY

State of Arizona

SERVICE PLUS INC

SOUTHWEST GAS

SPILLMAN TECHNOLOGIES, INC

SANOFI PASTEUR INC

SC FUELS

SCALES, RAMONA

SANKS, CHRISTOPHER

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 3 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303148','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303149','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303150','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303151','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303152','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303153','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303154','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303155','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303156','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303157','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303158','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303159','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303160','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303161','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303162','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303163','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303164','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303165','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303166','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303167','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303168','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303169','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303170','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303171','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303172','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303173','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303174','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303175','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303176','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303736','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303737','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303738','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303739','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303741','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

292880 10/05/2018 $223,721.79

292881 10/05/2018 $165,257.45

292882 10/05/2018 $40.50

292883 10/05/2018 $6,191.21

292884 10/05/2018 $38,641.09

292885 10/05/2018 $103.26

292886 10/05/2018 $18.72

292887 10/05/2018 $18,119.37

292888 10/05/2018 $1,997.77

292889 10/05/2018 $131.20

292890 10/05/2018 $948.83

292891 10/05/2018 $2,246.52

292892 10/05/2018 $26,963.58

292893 10/05/2018 $71,376.60

292894 10/05/2018 $58,168.58

292895 10/05/2018 $58,168.58

292896 10/05/2018 $13,679.94

292897 10/05/2018 $13,679.95

292898 10/05/2018 $340.00

292899 10/05/2018 $7.17

292900 10/05/2018 $5,009.50

292901 10/05/2018 $2,184.19

292902 10/05/2018 $350.00

292903 10/05/2018 $146.25

292904 10/05/2018 $56,476.90

292905 10/05/2018 $1,380.00

292906 10/05/2018 $1,703.78

292907 10/05/2018 $143.12

292908 10/05/2018 $809.50

292909 10/09/2018 $293.59

292910 10/09/2018 $170.88

292911 10/09/2018 $420.00

292912 10/09/2018 $5,000.00

292914 10/09/2018 $263.00ARCHIBALD, NICOLE

ABOU SALEH, RAHIL

Advanced Controls Corporation 

Affirmative Air LLC 

THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC 

INC
WADDELL & REED

A2 Beeline Auto Glass 

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE

NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC
PIONEER CREDIT RECOVERY, INC.

METLIFE

MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS

JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

GILSBAR FSA

GILSBAR HSA

ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 
ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN
EORP LEGACY

COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 
CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
DEBT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX
ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM
AZCOPS

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 4 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303742','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303743','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303744','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303745','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303746','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303747','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303748','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303749','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303750','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303751','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303752','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303753','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303754','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303755','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303756','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303757','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303758','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303759','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303760','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303761','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303762','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303763','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303764','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303765','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303766','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303767','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303768','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303769','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303770','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303771','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303772','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303773','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303774','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303776','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

292915 10/09/2018 $650.00

292916 10/09/2018 $3,757.62

292917 10/09/2018 $1,181.12

292918 10/09/2018 $760.69

292919 10/09/2018 $46,500.58

292920 10/09/2018 $698.00

292921 10/09/2018 $50.00

292922 10/09/2018 $87.50

292923 10/09/2018 $750.00

292924 10/09/2018 $900.00

292925 10/09/2018 $101.91

292926 10/09/2018 $900.00

292927 10/09/2018 $1,725.00

292928 10/09/2018 $1,010.00

292929 10/09/2018 $52.96

292930 10/09/2018 $190.20

292931 10/09/2018 $88.15

292932 10/09/2018 $393.21

292933 10/09/2018 $415.50

292934 10/09/2018 $9,254.76

292935 10/09/2018 $2,727.05

292936 10/09/2018 $177,893.92

292937 10/09/2018 $910.00

292938 10/09/2018 $11,429.60

292939 10/09/2018 $240.00

292940 10/09/2018 $632.80

292941 10/09/2018 $155.49

292942 10/09/2018 $45.00

292943 10/09/2018 $679.45

292944 10/09/2018 $4,059.15

292945 10/09/2018 $24,700.00

292946 10/09/2018 $684.42

292947 10/09/2018 $7,425.00

292948 10/09/2018 $456.00

Flores & Clark, LLC

Four Peaks Towing 

Dollywood Foundation 

Fischione, Mark, A

Flores, Daisy , Jo

Digital Imaging Systems, LLC

DIVE RESCUE INTERNATIONAL INC

DJ's Companies, Inc. 

CREDIT CARD REVOLVING FUND

Crooked Sky Works 

Diamond M Dental Assoc.

Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

COMMERCIAL CARD SOLUTIONS

Cook, Janice , L

CenturyLink 

Chandler Anesthesia Consultants 

City of Globe 

CAMPAGNA, MARIAH

Cardinal Health

CASTANEDA, JOHN, D

Bryan, Michael

Byrum, Susan, K

C&M Communications 

AXIS FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY INC

AZ Tankdivers LLC 

BLEVINS, DEBRA

ARIZONA STATE PRISON GLOBE

Arizona Supreme Court

ARRELLIN, GABRIEL

Arizona Department of Administration 

Arizona Department of Revenue

ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

ARIZONA CHILDREN ASSOCIATION

ARIZONA COUNTIES INSURANCE 

POOL

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 5 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303777','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303778','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303779','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303780','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303781','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303782','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303783','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303784','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303785','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303786','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303787','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303788','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303789','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303790','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303791','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303792','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303793','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303794','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303795','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303796','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303797','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303798','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303799','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303800','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303801','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303802','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303803','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303804','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303805','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303806','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303807','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303808','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303809','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303810','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

292949 10/09/2018 $520.00

292950 10/09/2018 $6,454.00

292951 10/09/2018 $113.47

292952 10/09/2018 $347.97

292953 10/09/2018 $45.00

292954 10/09/2018 $325.00

292955 10/09/2018 $300.00

292956 10/09/2018 $517.11

292957 10/09/2018 $5,000.00

292958 10/09/2018 $62.50

292959 10/09/2018 $3,208.33

292960 10/09/2018 $1,289.85

292961 10/09/2018 $285.46

292962 10/09/2018 $31.39

292963 10/09/2018 $105.00

292964 10/09/2018 $595.00

292965 10/09/2018 $6,979.75

292966 10/09/2018 $3,122.00

292967 10/09/2018 $387.81

292968 10/09/2018 $735.01

292969 10/09/2018 $70.06

292970 10/09/2018 $187.28

292971 10/09/2018 $6,220.00

292972 10/09/2018 $190.46

292973 10/09/2018 $5,213.00

292974 10/09/2018 $3,000.00

292975 10/09/2018 $308.45

292976 10/09/2018 $90.00

292977 10/09/2018 $3,358.42

292978 10/09/2018 $115.35

292979 10/09/2018 $685.18

292980 10/09/2018 $413.13

292981 10/09/2018 $271.70

292982 10/09/2018 $1,293.56

Old Main Storage 

Pagosa Investigations 

Payson Roundup

Norment Security Group, Inc. 

Oasis Printing & Banners 

Office Depot 

Montgomery, Diana, G

MTE Communications 

Multitech

Messinger Payson Funeral Home, Inc.

MIDDLETON, MICHELE

Miner Southwest, LLC 

McKesson Medical Surgical

MEASELES, ROILENE, L

Medical Diagnostic Imaging Group, Ltd.

Law Office of Jonathan L. Warshaw 

PLLC
Law Offices of David W. Bell 

Leverance, Emily

Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
LaForge Towing

Law Office of Jerry B Derose, P.C.

Humane Society of Central Arizona 

JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Kline, Alan

GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Guild Health Consulting LLC 

HAVEY, MATTHEW, T

Gila County Government 

Gila Sweeping LLC

Government Finance Officers 

Association of Arizona

Freeman, Michael, L.

Gale

Gila County Government 

France , John, R

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 6 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303811','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303812','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303813','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303814','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303815','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303816','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303817','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303818','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303819','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303820','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303821','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303822','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303823','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303824','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303825','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303826','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303827','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303828','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303829','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303830','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303831','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303832','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303833','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303834','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303835','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303836','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303837','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303838','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303839','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303840','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303841','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303842','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303843','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303844','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

292983 10/09/2018 $1,406.58

292984 10/09/2018 $850.00

292985 10/09/2018 $759.98

292986 10/09/2018 $20,300.00

292987 10/09/2018 $16,300.00

292988 10/09/2018 $500.00

292989 10/09/2018 $150.00

292990 10/09/2018 $206.29

292991 10/09/2018 $500.00

292992 10/09/2018 $180.61

292993 10/09/2018 $1,913.94

292994 10/09/2018 $337.54

292995 10/09/2018 $52.13

292996 10/09/2018 $1,283.00

292997 10/09/2018 $1,147.70

292998 10/09/2018 $270.00

292999 10/09/2018 $540.00

293000 10/09/2018 $263.00

293001 10/09/2018 $1,302.77

293002 10/09/2018 $150.00

293003 10/09/2018 $482.74

293004 10/09/2018 $8,371.84

293005 10/09/2018 $212.50

293006 10/09/2018 $1,745.92

293007 10/09/2018 $22,066.44

293008 10/09/2018 $578.34

293009 10/09/2018 $533.75

293010 10/09/2018 $430.00

293011 10/09/2018 $1,009.56

293012 10/09/2018 $500.00

293013 10/09/2018 $1,672.96

293014 10/09/2018 $525.00

293015 10/09/2018 $250.00

293016 10/09/2018 $8,410.53Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc. 

SUDDENLINK

TODD, OLIVIA, M

TOWN OF PAYSON

SHAW, JEAN, TURNEY

SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS 

& EQUIPMENT
ST. PAUL'S UNITED METHODIST 

CHURCH

SC FUELS

SCALES, GARY, V

SERVICE PLUS INC

San Diego Police Equipment Company 

Inc.
SANKS, CHRISTOPHER

SANOFI PASTEUR INC

SALT RIVER PROJECT 

Samaritan Veterinary Center

San Carlos Apache Tribe

RIVES, LARRY, LEROY

ROCKS BY NATURE

RUTHERFORD, NANCY, KAY

RICOH USA INC

RIM COMMUNICATIONS

RIPPLE, DENICE

Quality Pumping

R&M Repeater 

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc.

Pleasant Valley Community Medical 

Center 
PONTEL, SUSAN, A

Portable Practical Educational Prep Inc 

Pinal County

PINNACLE PREVENTION CORP

Pitney Bowes Purchase Power

PAYSON WATER DEPT

Phoenix Children's Medical Group 

Phoenix Tire Inc.

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 7 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303845','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303846','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303847','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303848','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303849','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303850','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303851','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303852','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303853','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303854','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303855','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303856','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303857','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303858','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303859','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303860','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303861','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303862','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303863','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303864','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303865','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303866','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303867','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303868','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303869','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303870','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303871','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303872','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303873','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303874','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303875','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303876','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303877','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303878','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

293017 10/09/2018 $35.00

293018 10/09/2018 $245.32

293019 10/09/2018 $2,102.73

293020 10/09/2018 $194.32

293021 10/09/2018 $2,024.00

293022 10/09/2018 $1,426.03

293023 10/09/2018 $291.67

293024 10/09/2018 $260.70

293025 10/09/2018 $142.50

293026 10/09/2018 $2,275.00

293027 10/09/2018 $477.53

293028 10/09/2018 $800.00

293029 10/09/2018 $100.00

293030 10/09/2018 $504.90

293031 10/09/2018 $11.93

293032 10/09/2018 $55.00

293033 10/10/2018 $14,447.00

293034 10/10/2018 $108.64

293035 10/10/2018 $19,750.00

293036 10/10/2018 $116.00

293037 10/12/2018 $365.00

293038 10/12/2018 $16,202.23

293039 10/12/2018 $105.88

293040 10/12/2018 $106.60

293041 10/12/2018 $450.00

293042 10/12/2018 $3,814.81

293043 10/12/2018 $44,066.78

293044 10/12/2018 $301.71

293045 10/12/2018 $1,344.54

293046 10/12/2018 $14,831.21

293047 10/12/2018 $105.00

293048 10/15/2018 $206.00

293049 10/15/2018 $750.00

293050 10/15/2018 $405.60

Alhambra Mobile Home Park & Storage 

LLC
APACHE MESSENGER

O'Neil Printing Inc.

RASMUSSEN, JAMES

A2 Beeline Auto Glass 

McSpadden Ford Inc.

Melford, Carl

Melvin, Cathy

DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Federico, Joseph

GALLS

Blueline Services LLC

CREDIT CARD REVOLVING FUND

DALTON, JEFFERSON, R

Antonio , Therese, M

Mountain Retreat Builders, LLC 

STANCIL, TERRY, MORREL

Cothrun, Cindy

Echols, Lorna

ADVANTAGE HOME PERFORMANCE 

INC

Wilson Investigative Services 

WISDOM, EDWARD, E

WRIGHT, TIMOTHY

Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Waugh PSY.D PLLC , Gregory 

WEST PAYMENT CENTER

VERIZON WIRELESS

VOAKES, DONALD, R

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZONA 

Universal Police Supply Co.

US Imaging Inc.

US POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE BY 

PHONE

Tyler Technologies, Inc.

UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 8 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303879','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303880','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303881','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303882','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303883','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303884','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303885','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303886','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303887','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303888','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303889','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303890','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303891','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303892','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303893','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303894','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303895','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303896','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303897','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303898','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303899','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303900','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303901','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303902','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303903','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303904','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303905','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303906','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303907','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303908','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303909','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303910','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303911','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303912','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

293051 10/15/2018 $3,532.50

293052 10/15/2018 $480.00

293053 10/15/2018 $456.73

293054 10/15/2018 $565.76

293055 10/15/2018 $750.00

293056 10/15/2018 $545.00

293057 10/15/2018 $5,941.00

293058 10/15/2018 $427.03

293059 10/15/2018 $13,900.40

293060 10/15/2018 $564.34

293061 10/15/2018 $409.20

293062 10/15/2018 $99.24

293063 10/15/2018 $442.00

293064 10/15/2018 $43,881.18

293065 10/15/2018 $90.00

293066 10/15/2018 $245.27

293067 10/15/2018 $851.62

293068 10/15/2018 $1,901.71

293069 10/15/2018 $32.00

293070 10/15/2018 $33.05

293071 10/15/2018 $10,000.00

293072 10/15/2018 $89.71

293073 10/15/2018 $658.20

293074 10/15/2018 $660.00

293075 10/15/2018 $440.00

293076 10/15/2018 $78.03

293077 10/15/2018 $1,404.41

293078 10/15/2018 $102.30

293079 10/15/2018 $2,600.00

293080 10/15/2018 $492.80

293081 10/15/2018 $400.00

293082 10/15/2018 $2,313.94

293083 10/15/2018 $27.85

293084 10/15/2018 $26,750.00

McSpadden Ford Inc.

Melford, Carl

Mountain Retreat Builders, LLC 

Law Offices of Daniel Thulin, LLC 

McCreary Group

McCutcheon, Psy.D., PLLC, Jeni

Interstate Copy Shop 

JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Kenz & Leslie of Arizona, Inc. 

Hillyard-Flagstaff 

HonorHealth

HUDDLESTON, JAMES, E

FedEx

Hayes Enterprises

Hillyard INC

Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Election Systems & Software

Experian 

CREDIT CARD REVOLVING FUND

Dease, Iona

Dignity Health 

Cobre Valley Publishing 

Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Cobre Village Apartments 

Cable One

CBI Security Service 

CenturyLink 

Banner - University Medical Group 

Blueline Services LLC

Burk, Steven, E

ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Arizona Supreme Court

ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 9 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303913','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303914','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303915','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303916','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303917','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303918','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303919','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303920','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303921','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303922','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303923','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303924','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303925','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303926','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303927','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303928','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303929','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303930','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303931','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303932','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303933','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303934','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303935','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303936','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303937','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303938','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303939','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303940','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303941','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303942','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303943','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303944','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303945','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303946','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

293085 10/15/2018 $300.00

293086 10/15/2018 $6,979.00

293087 10/15/2018 $76.71

293088 10/15/2018 $533.11

293089 10/15/2018 $125.60

293090 10/15/2018 $100.00

293091 10/15/2018 $2,006.72

293092 10/15/2018 $300.00

293093 10/15/2018 $49.99

293094 10/15/2018 $120.00

293095 10/15/2018 $252.12

293096 10/15/2018 $516.74

293097 10/15/2018 $2,154.00

293098 10/15/2018 $12,362.78

293099 10/15/2018 $611.85

293100 10/15/2018 $35,000.00

293101 10/15/2018 $287.55

293102 10/15/2018 $117,767.00

293103 10/15/2018 $359,463.00

293104 10/15/2018 $125.00

293105 10/15/2018 $1,292.00

293106 10/15/2018 $17,500.00

293107 10/15/2018 $4,429.74

293108 10/15/2018 $12,219.15

293109 10/15/2018 $3,794.00

293110 10/15/2018 $8,600.00

293111 10/15/2018 $320.00

293112 10/16/2018 $5,000.00

293113 10/16/2018 $5,200.00

293114 10/17/2018 $470,801.45

293116 10/19/2018 $5,334.04

293117 10/19/2018 $224,405.33

293118 10/19/2018 $166,031.03

293119 10/19/2018 $40.50AZCOPS

AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY
ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX
ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM

PLEASANT VALLEY COMMUNITY 

COUNCIL
US POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE BY 

PHONE
ARIZONA LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST

US POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE BY 

PHONE
Vela, Homero

WONDER VALLEY LANDOWNERS LLC

The University of Arizona 

TIOGA ENERGY, INC

Tyler Technologies, Inc.

State of Arizona

TAFT, REBECCA

The Pin Center

SETO, RITA, W

SOUTHWEST GAS

State of Arizona

Queen Creek Law Firm

SC FUELS

SCALES, RAMONA

Pinal County

PITNEY BOWES INC

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Payson Roundup

PAYSON SENIOR APARTMENTS

PHOENIX INTERNET & WYDEBEAM

O'Driscoll, Michael, J

Oasis Printing & Banners 

Ortiz,Lynette

Multitech

Nelson, Timothy

NOBLIA, GEORGE

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 10 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303947','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303948','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303949','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303950','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303951','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303952','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303953','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303954','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303955','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303956','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303957','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303958','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303959','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303960','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303961','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303962','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303963','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303964','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303965','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303966','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303967','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303968','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303969','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303970','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303971','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303972','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303973','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303974','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303975','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303976','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304537','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304538','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304539','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304540','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

293120 10/19/2018 $6,366.71

293121 10/19/2018 $38,329.94

293122 10/19/2018 $103.26

293123 10/19/2018 $18.72

293124 10/19/2018 $18,119.37

293125 10/19/2018 $1,997.77

293126 10/19/2018 $131.20

293127 10/19/2018 $948.83

293128 10/19/2018 $2,246.52

293129 10/19/2018 $27,198.99

293130 10/19/2018 $71,463.69

293131 10/19/2018 $58,302.49

293132 10/19/2018 $58,302.49

293133 10/19/2018 $13,711.72

293134 10/19/2018 $13,711.72

293135 10/19/2018 $340.00

293136 10/19/2018 $7.17

293137 10/19/2018 $5,009.50

293138 10/19/2018 $2,980.74

293139 10/19/2018 $350.00

293140 10/19/2018 $146.25

293141 10/19/2018 $54,514.00

293142 10/19/2018 $1,380.00

293143 10/19/2018 $1,703.78

293144 10/19/2018 $143.12

293145 10/19/2018 $276.28

293146 10/19/2018 $809.50

293147 10/18/2018 $91,942.58

293148 10/22/2018 $140.91

293149 10/22/2018 $82,722.27

293150 10/22/2018 $6,651.80

293151 10/22/2018 $922.50

293152 10/22/2018 $3,736.59

293153 10/22/2018 $821.00

ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

ARIZONA STATE PRISON GLOBE

Agile Access Control, Inc.

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

ECONOMIC SECURITY
ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS

WADDELL & REED

ARIZONA COUNTIES WORKERS 

COMPENSATION POOL
Afflilion of Cobre Valley PLLC

SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE
THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC 

INC
TX CHILD SUPPORT SDU

PIONEER CREDIT RECOVERY, INC.

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC

JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

METLIFE

MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

GILSBAR HSA

JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

EORP LEGACY

FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

GILSBAR FSA

DEBT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 
ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN

COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 
CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 11 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304541','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304542','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304543','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304544','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304545','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304546','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304547','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304548','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304549','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304550','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304551','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304552','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304553','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304554','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304555','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304556','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304557','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304558','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304559','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304560','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304561','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304562','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304563','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304564','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304565','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304566','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304567','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304568','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304569','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304570','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304571','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304572','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304573','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304574','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

293154 10/22/2018 $135.00

293155 10/22/2018 $3,070.00

293156 10/22/2018 $168.07

293157 10/22/2018 $900.00

293158 10/22/2018 $17.50

293159 10/22/2018 $500.00

293160 10/22/2018 $64.53

293161 10/22/2018 $75.00

293162 10/22/2018 $900.00

293163 10/22/2018 $45.59

293164 10/22/2018 $225.00

293165 10/22/2018 $107.74

293166 10/22/2018 $300.00

293167 10/22/2018 $17.50

293168 10/22/2018 $184.50

293169 10/22/2018 $1,000.00

293170 10/22/2018 $1,220.27

293171 10/22/2018 $75.00

293172 10/22/2018 $165.24

293173 10/22/2018 $1,617.64

293174 10/22/2018 $47.00

293175 10/22/2018 $381.00

293176 10/22/2018 $86,653.62

293177 10/22/2018 $22,355.23

293178 10/22/2018 $929.73

293179 10/22/2018 $703.56

293180 10/22/2018 $6,576.41

293181 10/22/2018 $1,371.37

293182 10/22/2018 $1,834.90

293183 10/22/2018 $83.64

293184 10/22/2018 $318.07

293185 10/22/2018 $125.00

293186 10/22/2018 $2,379.36

293187 10/22/2018 $880.00

Garrett , Christine , J

GlaxoSmithKline

Grossman & Grossman, Ltd. 

Fabok, Glinda, S

FEEZOR, KRISTINE, L

Gale

DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Emily Danies Attorney at Law, LLC

Empire Machinery

CREDIT CARD REVOLVING FUND

Dell Marketing LP

Dignity Health 

Cobre Valley Publishing 

Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Concentra Medical Centers 

CenturyLink 

CHAGOLLA, ROBERT

Chambers, Bryan, B

Cates, Cameron

Center for Disease Detection, LLC

CenterRidge Apartments LLLP

Byrum, Susan, K

Cable One

Carolina Software Inc.

Boyer, Jay, W

Bryan, Michael

BURNAM, MARTINA, J

Baxley, Amelia, Y

Biltmore Psychiatric Group, PLLC ,  

Blevins , Debra

Arizona Supreme Court

ARMSTRONG, STEPHEN

AXIS FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY INC

ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 12 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304575','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304576','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304577','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304578','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304579','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304580','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304581','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304582','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304583','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304584','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304585','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304586','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304587','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304588','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304589','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304590','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304591','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304592','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304593','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304594','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304595','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304596','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304597','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304598','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304599','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304600','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304601','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304602','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304603','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304604','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304605','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304606','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304607','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304608','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

293188 10/22/2018 $1,240.00

293189 10/22/2018 $3,802.91

293190 10/22/2018 $57.75

293191 10/22/2018 $570.00

293192 10/22/2018 $5,603.55

293193 10/22/2018 $599.81

293194 10/22/2018 $1,379.60

293195 10/22/2018 $8,688.78

293196 10/22/2018 $175.57

293197 10/22/2018 $9,462.55

293198 10/22/2018 $1,834.75

293199 10/22/2018 $3,037.23

293200 10/22/2018 $823.00

293201 10/22/2018 $95.42

293202 10/22/2018 $1,529.50

293203 10/22/2018 $645.00

293204 10/22/2018 $144.00

293205 10/22/2018 $400.00

293206 10/22/2018 $4,400.00

293207 10/22/2018 $57.72

293208 10/22/2018 $1,280.00

293209 10/22/2018 $350.00

293210 10/22/2018 $54,573.23

293211 10/22/2018 $2,532.36

293212 10/22/2018 $93.13

293213 10/22/2018 $153.53

293214 10/22/2018 $2,841.33

293215 10/22/2018 $700.00

293216 10/22/2018 $4,000.00

293217 10/22/2018 $11,375.00

293218 10/22/2018 $1,825.00

293219 10/22/2018 $1,476.55

293220 10/22/2018 $224.30

293221 10/22/2018 $1,534.19Office Depot 

Multicard, Inc

Norchem Drug Testing

Norchem Drug Testing Laboratory & 

Cordant Health 

Mills General Construction 

Montgomery, Diana, G

Mountain Retreat Builders, LLC 

Medical Diagnostic Imaging Group, Ltd.

MELFORD, BIANCA, P

Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp.

Madera Peak Vista Apartments 

McSpadden Ford Inc.

MDC Electrical Contractor LLC

LEXIPOL LLC

LexisNexis Risk Solutions

Lindauer Enterprises Heating & Cooling, 

Inc 

Law Offices of Harriette P. Levitt, PLLC 

LBISat LLC

Lemke, Terrence 

Laboratory Corporation of America 

Language Line Services, Inc.

Law Office of John S. Perlman, LLC 

Jones Attorney at Law, PLLC , Stephen, 

R.
Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.

JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Jani-Serv, Inc

Jerome, Samantha, D

International Association of Assessing 

Officers
Interstate Copy Shop 

Iron Mountain

Hirdes, Steven, C

HOV Services Inc.

HUGGINS, RICKI, S

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 13 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304609','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304610','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304611','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304612','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304613','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304614','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304615','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304616','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304617','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304618','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304619','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304620','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304621','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304622','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304623','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304624','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304625','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304626','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304627','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304628','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304629','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304630','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304631','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304632','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304633','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304634','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304635','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304636','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304637','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304638','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304639','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304640','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304641','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304642','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

293222 10/22/2018 $40.00

293223 10/22/2018 $300.00

293224 10/22/2018 $420.33

293225 10/22/2018 $24.14

293226 10/22/2018 $101.58

293227 10/22/2018 $696.52

293228 10/22/2018 $65.18

293229 10/22/2018 $32.88

293230 10/22/2018 $400.00

293231 10/22/2018 $25.00

293232 10/22/2018 $427.50

293233 10/22/2018 $36.75

293234 10/22/2018 $121.00

293235 10/22/2018 $75.00

293236 10/22/2018 $856.27

293237 10/22/2018 $29,049.86

293238 10/22/2018 $57.75

293239 10/22/2018 $300.00

293240 10/22/2018 $431.04

293241 10/22/2018 $692.44

293242 10/22/2018 $442.59

293243 10/22/2018 $150.02

293244 10/22/2018 $400.00

293245 10/22/2018 $2,101.75

293246 10/22/2018 $1,095.76

293247 10/22/2018 $68.00

293248 10/22/2018 $100.00

293249 10/22/2018 $361,768.37

293250 10/22/2018 $45.00

293251 10/22/2018 $347.60

293252 10/22/2018 $90.00

293253 10/22/2018 $35.36

293254 10/22/2018 $1,250.00

293255 10/22/2018 $691.37

The Bank of New York Mellon Trust 

Company NA
THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR 

CORPORATION

TDS Telecom Service Corporation

TELECHECK INTERNATIONAL, INC 

THE ARIZONA REPUBLIC

STERICYCLE,INC.

Sunland Asphalt

TAFT, REBECCA

SPARKLETTS

State of Arizona

State of Arizona

SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC

SOUTHWEST GAS

SOUTHWEST GAS

SEQUEL POLYGRAPH LLC

SJHMC PHYSICIANS SERVICES

SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS 

& EQUIPMENT

SANOFI PASTEUR INC

SC FUELS

Schendel Pest Control 

Rodriguez, Victor

Samaritan Veterinary Center

SANKS, CHRISTOPHER

R&H Boulder & Granite LLC 

REYES, EDWARD, A

RIVES, LARRY, LEROY

Phoenix Tire Inc.

Pine-Strawberry Water Improvement 

District
Postnet

PARKER, KYLE

PAYSON JUSTICE COURT

Payson Roundup

OSTROM, JANET

PACWEST INC

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 14 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304643','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304644','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304645','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304646','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304647','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304648','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304649','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304650','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304651','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304652','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304653','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304654','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304655','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304656','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304657','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304658','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304659','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304660','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304661','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304662','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304663','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304664','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304665','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304666','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304667','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304668','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304669','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304670','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304671','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304672','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304673','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304674','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304675','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304676','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

293256 10/22/2018 $405.00

293257 10/22/2018 $27,685.43

293258 10/22/2018 $4,378.10

293259 10/22/2018 $164.77

293260 10/22/2018 $100.00

293261 10/22/2018 $2,038.42

293262 10/22/2018 $400.00

293263 10/22/2018 $379.55

293264 10/22/2018 $2,695.81

293265 10/22/2018 $2,117.02

293266 10/22/2018 $6,500.00

293267 10/22/2018 $1,700.00

293268 10/23/2018 $696.53

293269 10/24/2018 $27,349.20

293270 10/25/2018 $97.01

293271 10/25/2018 $75.27

293272 10/25/2018 $15,914.11

293273 10/25/2018 $123.49

293274 10/25/2018 $585.00

293275 10/25/2018 $296.21

293276 10/29/2018 $400.00

293277 10/29/2018 $920.74

293278 10/29/2018 $29.38

293279 10/29/2018 $3,449.00

293280 10/29/2018 $120.00

293281 10/29/2018 $7,673.00

293282 10/29/2018 $8,512.00

293283 10/29/2018 $1,745.00

293284 10/29/2018 $425.42

293285 10/29/2018 $1,135.15

293286 10/29/2018 $2,311.46

293287 10/29/2018 $600.00

293288 10/29/2018 $4,578.12

293289 10/29/2018 $15,972.00

Childhelp Inc.

Credit Card Revolving Fund 

CRM of America LLC 

Cable One

CenturyLink 

CenturyLink Business Services 

Bernays, Michael, B

Bose Public Affairs Group

Byrum, Susan, K

ARMSTRONG, STEPHEN

BATTLE ARMOR DESIGNS LLC

Becker, Gregory, Troy

Oasis Printing & Banners 

A2 Beeline Auto Glass 

ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Credit Card Revolving Fund 

McSpadden Ford Inc.

Miami Unified School District #40 

ATWELL LLC

Benedetto, Malinda

Cline , Woody

WOWZA LLC 

YORK, BREENA, L

ARIZONA COUNTIES WORKERS 

COMPENSATION POOL

Waters Sparkletts of Payson

WEST PAYMENT CENTER

WESTERN REPROGRAPHICS LLC

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

POSTMASTER
Universal Police Supply Co.

VANMETER, MAXINE

Trinity Services Group, Inc.

Tyler Technologies, Inc.

UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

Tim's Tire , LLC 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 15 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304677','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304678','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304679','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304680','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304681','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304682','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304683','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304684','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304685','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304686','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304687','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304688','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304689','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304690','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304691','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304692','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304693','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304694','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304695','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304696','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304697','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304698','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304699','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304700','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304701','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304702','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304703','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304704','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304705','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304706','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304707','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304708','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304709','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304710','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

293290 10/29/2018 $240.00

293291 10/29/2018 $107.32

293292 10/29/2018 $6,880.00

293293 10/29/2018 $81.72

293294 10/29/2018 $2,304.91

293295 10/29/2018 $300.00

293296 10/29/2018 $1,038.72

293297 10/29/2018 $84.66

293298 10/29/2018 $1,236.00

293299 10/29/2018 $1,708.24

293300 10/29/2018 $388.22

293301 10/29/2018 $1,522.32

293302 10/29/2018 $1,605.00

293303 10/29/2018 $34.46

293304 10/29/2018 $81,274.58

293305 10/29/2018 $107.32

293306 10/29/2018 $220.72

293307 10/29/2018 $75.00

293308 10/29/2018 $8,960.33

293309 10/29/2018 $8,375.00

293310 10/29/2018 $214.64

293311 10/29/2018 $650.00

293312 10/29/2018 $196.86

293313 10/29/2018 $644.80

293314 10/29/2018 $140.00

293315 10/29/2018 $10,230.24

293316 10/29/2018 $225.00

293317 10/29/2018 $103.27

293318 10/29/2018 $15.42

293319 10/29/2018 $80.00

293320 10/29/2018 $335.49

293321 10/29/2018 $5,915.00

293322 10/29/2018 $97.50

293323 10/29/2018 $364.82WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS COMPANY

TURNEY, CHARLES, R

Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Waters Sparkletts of Payson

SLUYTER, CHERYL, L

SPOK INC

THERMO FLUIDS INC

SANKS, CHRISTOPHER

SC FUELS

SHAW, JEAN, TURNEY

Phoenix Children's Medical Group 

POARCH, TIFFANY, A

RIPPLE, DENICE

Office Depot 

Ortiz, P.C., Anna , C.

Payson Roundup

McWilliams, Krystal

Middleton, Michele

National Association of County 

Collectors, Treasur, C/O Donna Peterson

Lamont Mortuary of Globe 

MCI Communication Services, Inc.

McSpadden Ford Inc.

Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
KS StateBank 

Kwik Kool Refrigeration Inc 

Hillyard-Flagstaff 

IHRIG, FELICIA

JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Dremler, Patti

Gila County Government 

Government Finance Officers 

Association 

Crooked Sky Works 

DEANDA, VICKI, J

Debrigida Law Offices PLLC 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 16 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304711','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304712','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304713','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304714','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304715','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304716','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304717','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304718','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304719','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304720','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304721','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304722','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304723','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304724','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304725','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304726','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304727','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304728','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304729','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304730','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304731','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304732','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304733','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304734','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304735','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304736','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304737','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304738','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304739','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304740','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304741','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304742','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304743','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304744','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

293324 10/29/2018 $8,817.24

293325 10/29/2018 $18.00

$5,000,163.33Type Check Totals:

Xcessories Squared Southwest, Inc.

THE FORT APACHE SCOUT 

NEWSPAPER

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 17 of 17  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304745','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304746','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason

Reconciled/ 

Voided Date

Transaction 

Amount

292873 10/03/2018 Voided LOST 10/17/2018 $470,801.45

292878 10/04/2018 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 10/04/2018 $631,961.63

292913 10/09/2018 Voided Other Void 10/09/2018 $224.64

293115 10/18/2018 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 10/18/2018 $630,295.79

$1,733,283.51

Accounts Payable Antonio , Therese, M

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Type Check Totals: 4 Transactions

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST
Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 10/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 10/29/2018

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 1  Monday, October 29, 2018

javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303735','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303740','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=303775','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://gila-erp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://gila-erp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=304536','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


   
ARF-5170   Consent Agenda Item     4. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/20/2018  
Reporting
Period:

Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under
$50,000 for Month Ending October 31, 2018

Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator

Information
Subject
Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for
Month Ending 10-31-18.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved
by the County Manager beginning 10-01-18 through 10-31-18.

Attachments
Under $50K Report for October 2018
Amendment No. 10 to Lease Agreement
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 071217
Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 051217
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 080918
Amendment No. 1 to State Contract ADSP013-047996
Amendment No. 1 to State Contract ADSPO13-047996
Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 091317-1
Service Agreement No. 092618
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 072418-2
Professional Services Contract No. 092518-1 with Dennis L. Lopez
Avondale Contract No. 13412 with Stanley Security Solutions
Service Agreement No. 100218 with Kino Floors & Interiors, LLC
Service Agreement No. 100118 with MDC Electrical Contractor, LLC
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 092518
Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 122017



Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 122017
Amendment No. 1 to SAVE Coop No. 13024-S with Norment Security
Group, Inc.
Service Agreement No. 101718-1
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 090717-1
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 090717
Avondale Contract No. 13412 with Stanley Security
Professional Services Agreement No. 101618.2 with Line and Space,
LLC



 
 
 

 
Page 1 

 
  

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVED CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000 
 
October 01, 2018 to October 31, 2018 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
2  

Payson Place, LLC 

 

 
Amendment No. 10 to 

Lease Agreement 
 
 
 

 

 
$5,387.58 

 
10-01-18 to 03-31-19 

 
10-02-18 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 10 to the Lease Agreement with 
Payson Place. Extension to lease agreement for 
County Attorney’s office in Payson, AZ.  Term will 
run through March 31, 2018. 
 

3  
A 2 Beeline Auto Glass 

 

 
Amendment No. 1 

Service Agreement No. 
071217 

 
Equipment and Vehicle 

Window and Windshield 
Repair 

 
 

 

 
$16,000.00 

 
 10-19-18 to 10-18-19 

 
10-03-18 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term of 
the contract from October 19, 2018 to October 18, 
2019. Contractor to provide replacement glass 
and glass repairs for Gila County Automobiles, 
light trucks, heavy duty truck; 

4  
DJ’s Companies, Inc. 

 

 
Amendment No. 2 to 

Service Agreement No. 
051217 

 
Roads Department 

Portable Toilet Service 

 

 
$2,800.00 

 
09-01-18 to 08-31-19 

 
10-03-18 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 2 will serve renew the contract 
from September 1, 2018 to August 31, 2019. The 
Copper Roads Department needs to provide 
toilets for use by the ADOC inmates and 
employees during roadside vegetation control and 
road projects. 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 
Page 2 

 
  

October 01, 2018 to October 31, 2018 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
  
5 

 
 

Mountain Retreat 
Builders 

 
 

Amendment No 1 to 
Service Agreement No. 

080918 
 

CDBG #7267 

 

 
 

Amendment 
No. 1 $7,500 

New Contract 
$38,000.00 

 
 

08-15-18 to 11-10-18 

 
 
10-02-18  

 
 

Expires 

 
 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to increase the 
dollar amount by $7.500.00, for a new contract 
amount of $38,000.00 to cover cost of the 
purchase of new stove, install 4 new ceiling fans, 
install wood picket fence, install ADA toilet, level 
floor in laundry room, replace kitchen sink faucet, 
replace bathroom faucet, repair back door stairs. 
The purpose of this CDBG project is, but not 
limited to, install new laminate floor, install 
linoleum flooring, reattach back room to house, 
cut bathtub wall, paint interior, encapsulate lead 
painted surfaces, install new washer/dryer, install 
new refrigerator and stove, furniture 
removal/replacement, install vinyl gutter, seal, 
existing roof jacks. 
 

6  
Unifirst Corporation 

 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 

State Contract ADSPO13-
047996 

 
Floor Mat Service- Public 

Works Admin Building 

 

 
$416.00 

 
11-03-18 to 11-02-19 

 
10-03-18 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term of 
the agreement from November 3, 2018 to 
November 2, 2018. The Public Works Admin 
Building will use a bi-weekly floor mat service. 
Contracted Custodians and Facilities Maintenance 
need to utilize their time in other areas. 
 

7  
Unifirst Corporation 

 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 

State Contract ADSPO13-
047996 

 
Floor Mat Service- 

Copper Building 

 

 
$520.00 

 
11-03-18 to 11-02-19 

 
10-03-18 

 
Expires 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term of 
the agreement from November 3, 2018 to 
November 2, 2018. The Copper Building will use a 
bi-weekly floor mat service. Contracted 
Custodians and Facilities Maintenance need to 
utilize their time in other areas. 
  

 

 



 
 
 

 
Page 3 

 
  

October 01, 2018 to October 31, 2018 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
8  

Kwik Kool 
Refrigeration 

 

 
Amendment No. 2 to 

Service Agreement No. 
091317-1 

 
URRD Weatherization 

Services for Clients 

 

 
$5,000.00 

 
09-22-18 to 09-21-19 

 
10-03-18 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 2 will serve to extend the 
contract term from September 22, 2018 to 
September 21, 2019. In addition, Amendment No. 
1 will decrease the contract amount by $3,500.00 
for a new total contract amount of $5,000.00. 
Utility cooling and heating repair or replacement 
and deposit for Gila County Community Services 
Housing client homes. Invoicing will be submitted 
at completion of individual job, detailing scope of 
work completed. 

9  
JaLin Enterprises 

 
Service Agreement No. 

092618 
 

Temporary Worker 
Services- Fleet 
Management 

 

 
$23,000.00 

 
10-04-18 to 10-03-19 

 

 
10-04-18 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Public Works Division needs a person while 
posting a position. Fleet/Shop Clerical, a position 
is posted, and applicants are being sought. Some 
positions have been posted numerous times with 
no applicants or qualified applicants. The 
maintenance and clerical work is still piling up and 
we are looking for other solutions to get the work 
accomplished. A temp service is available in the 
Globe area, so we are asking for temporary help.                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

  
10 

 
Advantage Home 
Performance, Inc. 

 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 

Service Agreement No. 
072418-2 

 
Weatherization Project 

#10268 

 

 
Amendment 

No. 1 $330.00 
new contract 
$14,447.00 

 
08-15-18 to 10-31-18  

 
10-04-18 

 
Expires 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term 
of the contract from September 23, 2018 to 
October 31, 2018 and to increase the contract 
amount by $330.00 due to the need to replace 
drywall. The purpose of this weatherization 
project is but not limited to-Room pressure relief, 
install new grilles, repair & seal existing ductwork, 
HVAC installation/replacement, install/replace 
DWH, install spot ventilation, seal envelope, 
install attic insulation. 

  



 
 
 

 
Page 4 

 
  

October 01, 2018 to October 31, 2018 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
 

11 
 

Dennis L. Lopez & 
Associates, LLC 

 

 
Service Agreement No. 

092518-1 
 

Appraisal-Parcel 207-
23-005A R1-D10 and 

207-23-11K C2 

 

 
$5,000.00 

 
10-09-18 to 12-31-18 

 
10-09-18 

 
Expires 

 
Appraisal of the Parcel 207-23-005A R1-D10 and 
207-23-11K C2, to assist Gila County to determine 
appropriate land value for potential property sale 
to adjacent property owners.  

12  
Stanley Security 

Solutions, Inc. 

 

 
Using Cooperative 

Agreement Avondale 
Contract No. 13412  

 
Payson Justice Court-

Security Door 

 

 
$9,075.42 

 
10-12-18 to 06-30-19 

 
10-12-18 

 
Expires 

 
Gila County is part of the Strategic Alliance for 
Volume Expenditures (S.A.V.E.), which includes 
the Arizona State Contract, for cooperative 
purchasing.  By using the City of Avondale 
contract with Stanley Security Solutions., it will 
save the county in both time and money for a rate 
that already been established in the City of 
Avondale bidding process. 
 

13  
Kino Floors & Interiors, 

LLC 

 
Service Agreement No. 

100218 
 

Window Tint Justice 
Court 

 

 
$3,420.90 

 
10-12-18 to 06-30-19 

 

 
10-12-18 

 
Expires 

 
The Arizona Supreme Court issued an 
Administrative Order adopting Court Security 
Standards for all courts. One of the Court Security 
Standards is to have window coverings for 
security purposes. This project would satisfy that 
requirement by providing window coverings for 
the Globe Justice Court. 

  
14 

 
MDC Electrical 

Services 

 

 
Service Agreement No. 

100118 
 

Weatherization 
Electrical Repair 

 

 
$7,532.36 

 
10-12-18 to 10-11-19  

 
10-12-18 

 
Option to Renew 

 
On-Call Service for any repairs or replace of 
electrical issues in a client’s home. 

  



 
 
 

 
Page 5 

 
  

October 01, 2018 to October 31, 2018 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
  

15 
 

Mountain Retreat 
Builders 

 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 

Service Agreement No. 
092518 

 
Weatherization Project 

#9308 

 

 
Amendment 

No. 1 
$1,000.00 new 

contract 
amount 

$17,750.00 

 
10-02-18 to 11-24-18 

 
10-23-18 

 
Expires 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to increase the dollar 
amount of the contract by $1,000.00 due to the 
need for structural incidental measures to 
support attic. The purpose of this weatherization 
project is, but not limited to, HVAC installation, 
install new ductwork, install spot ventilation, 
Room pressure relief, Seal envelope complete, 
replace window glass, Dense pack ceiling and 
install batting, install batting insulation mobile 
home floor. 

 
16 

 
Earthquest Plumbing 

 

 
Amendment No. 2 to 

Service Agreement No. 
122017 

 
Emergency Plumbing 

Services & Repair 

 

 
Amendment 

No. 2 
$10,939.20 

new contract 
amount 

$34,122.29 

 
02-08-18 to 02-07-19 

 
10-23-18 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 2 will serve to increase the dollar 
amount of the contract by an amount of 
$10,939.20 to complete job for recent emergency 
plumbing issues at the Jail; Funds allocated for this 
project were used for other issues. Vendor 
needed in place for On-Call Service and 
Emergency Repairs at the Gila County Jail. 

17  
JE Fuller 

 

 
Using Cooperative 

Agreement SAVE No. 
ADSPO-18-00007887 

 
Gila County ALERT Data 

to Arizona Flood 
Warning System 

 

 
$500.00 

 
60 days from signature 

 
10-23-18 

 
Expires 

 
Gila County wishes to utilize JE Fuller on the Gila 
County ALERT Data to Arizona Flood Warning 
System. All Documents executed by the State of 
Arizona on Contract No. ADSPO-18-00007887, 
apply to this procurement between Gila County 
and JE Fuller. 
 

  



 
 
 

 
Page 6 

 
  

 

October 01, 2018 to October 31, 2018 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
18  

Norment Security 
Group, Inc. 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 

Cooperative Agreement 
SAVE No 13024-S 

 
Replacement Cameras 

Payson Jail 
 

 
Amendment 

No. 1 
$1,116.72 new 

Contract 
amount 

$3,374.22 

 
07-16-18 to 09-30-18 

 

 
10-23-18 

 
Expires 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to increase the 
original contract amount of $2,257.50 by 
$1,116.72 for a new total contract amount of 
$3,374.22, due to the labor cost and taxes not 
being added to the original contract.  Further, 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the 
contract end date from 09-30-18 to 10-31-18. 
Need to replace the “Loaner” camera that has 
gone out in the Isolation Cell in the Payson Jail, as 
well as replacing four other (older) cameras 
around the Jail for safety reasons. 

   
19 

 
Steve Coury Ford 

 

 
Service Agreement No. 

101718-1 
 

Transmission Diagnose 
& Repair 

 

 
$880.28 

 
10-23-18 to 12-11-18  

 
10-23-18 

 
Expires 

 
Contractor needed to diagnose and repair harsh 
shifting transmission. 

 
20 

 
Earth Mover Tire 

Sales, Inc. 

 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 

Service Agreement No. 
090717-1 

 
Tire Repair and Labor 

 

 
$1,100.00 

 
11-07-18 to 11-06-19 

 
10-23-18 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term 
of the contract from November 07, 2018 to 
November 06, 2019. The County does not have 
the equipment to handle heavy equipment tires if 
they have to be changed out. This contract is 
being issued to have a P.O. in place for when the 
need arises. 
 

  



 
 
 

 
Page 7 

 
  

October 01, 2018 to October 31, 2018 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
21  

Earth Mover Tire 
Sales, Inc. 

 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 

Service Agreement No. 
090717 

 
Tire Repair and Labor 

 

 
$1,500.00 

 
11-07-18 to 11-06-19 

 
10-23-18 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term 
of the contract from November 07, 2018 to 
November 06, 2019, The County doesn’t have the 
equipment to handle heavy equipment tires if 
they have to be changed out.  
 

22  
Stanley Security 

Solutions 

 
Using Cooperative 

Agreement Avondale 
Contract No. 13412  

 
Armory Access-Payson 

Jail 
 

 
$5,475.22 

 
10-23-18 to 06-30-19 

 

 
10-23-18 

 
Expires 

 
Contractor will pull cable from existing panel 
room through the Jail building and into the 
adjacent building to where the door is located. 
Since cable must run through the outdoors in a 
fashion that often leaks, underground-rated cable 
is proposed to ensure reliable function of the door 
longer into the future.  Install electrified handset 
and electrified hinged on the new Armory door, 
new chassis and expansion board.  Install new 
card reader on new Armory door and install a new 
door position switch on the new armory door. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

  
23 

 
Line and Space, LLC 

 

 
Professional Services 

Agreement No. 101618-
2 
 

Animal Shelter Project 
Programming 

 

 
$15,000.00 

 
10-23-18 to 02-28-19  

 
10-23-18 

 
Expires 

 
Gila County is needing to build a new animal 
shelter. The first step in this process is to gain a 
better understanding of the size of the proposed 
new structure to meet the needs of our animal 
control program. 

 








































































































































































	Agenda
	Presentation and Discussion of the Electoral Process for an Election in Gila County
	Official Canvass of the November 6, 2018, Gila County General Election Results.
	Att1_General Election Canvass Report 2018
	Att2_Arizona Revised Statute 16-642
	Att3_Arizona Revised Statute 16-646
	Amendment No. 1 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. ADHS16-110815)
	Att1_Amendment 1 to Contract No. ADHS16-110815
	Att2_IGA Contract No. ADHS16-110815
	Proposed New Gila County Finance Policies
	Att1_FIN-101 Calendar of Events
	Att2_FIN-102 Chart of Accounts
	Att3_FIN-103 Budget
	Att4_FIN-104 Accounting Records
	Att5_FIN-105 Fund Balance
	Att6_FIN-106 Financial Reporting
	Att7_FIN-107 Audit Requirements
	Att8_FIN-108 Cash
	Att9_FIN-109 Investments
	Att10_FIN-110 Supplies Inventory
	Att11_FIN-111 Capital Assets
	Att12_FIN-112 Travel
	Att13_FIN-113 Purchasing Final
	Att14_FIN-114 Credit Card
	2018 Contract Award for Annual Newspaper Advertising - Call for Bids No. 112017
	Att1_Bid Result and Checklist
	Att2_Arizona Silver Belt Bid
	Att3_Payson Roundup Bid
	Att4_Certified Letters Regarding Call for Bids No. 100518
	Att5_Call for Bids-Bid Call No. 100518
	2018-19 County Fair Racing Grant Application from Arizona Racing Commission
	Att1_2018-19 County Fair Racing Grant Application Gila
	Voter Registration Services and Support Intergovernmental Agreement 
	Att1_Intergovernmental Agreement for Voter Registration Services and Support
	Correctional Officers Retirement Plan Local Board for S.O. Detention Officers & Non-Uniformed Officers-Appointment
	Att1_CORP for S.O. Detention Officers and Non-Uniformed Officers-Updated List
	Att2_CORP Minutes for 10-18-18
	Att3_Loyalty Oath-David Kell
	October 1, 2018 through October 29, 2018
	Att1_FR-10-01-18 to 10-29-18
	Att2_FR-10-01-18 to 10-29-18
	Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Month Ending October 31, 2018
	Att1_Under $50K Report for October 2018
	Att2_Amendment No. 10 to Lease Agreement
	Att3_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 071217
	Att4_Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 051217
	Att5_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 080918
	Att6_Amendment No. 1 to State Contract ADSP013-047996
	Att7_Amendment No. 1 to State Contract ADSPO13-047996
	Att8_Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 091317-1
	Att9_Service Agreement No. 092618
	Att10_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 072418-2
	Att11_Professional Services Contract No. 092518-1 with Dennis L. Lopez
	Att12_Avondale Contract No. 13412 with Stanley Security Solutions
	Att13_Service Agreement No. 100218 with Kino Floors and Interiors, LLC
	Att14_Service Agreement No. 100118 with MDC Electrical Contractor, LLC
	Att15_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 092518
	Att16_Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 122017
	Att17_Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 122017
	Att18_Amendment No. 1 to SAVE Coop No. 13024-S with Norment Security Group, Inc.
	Att19_Service Agreement No. 101718-1
	Att20_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 090717-1
	Att21_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 090717
	Att22_Avondale Contract No. 13412 with Stanley Security
	Att23_Professional Services Agreement No. 101618.2 with Line and Space, LLC

